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Notice of The 27" Annual General Meeting

Hatke ts heraby ghven that the 2™ Annual General Meating of the Members of Fuwang Feods
Lirmited will be held on Tuesday, December 15, 2023 at 11:00 AM. The AGM wall ba held vittually by

using digital plafform though link hitps:ifusanglocdsiid comiagm fo btansad the following
businesses:
BEENDA:
1. T neceive, consder and ddopt the Awied Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2023 togather with the Auditors’ Report thereon and the Repor of the
Directors’.

2, To declare dividend for the year ended June 30, 2023,
3. To electre-elect Direclors.
4. To consider approval of appointment of Independent Directors.
5. To confirm appomiment of Managing Directar,
G To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year ending June 30, 2024 and fo fix iheir
remunaration.
7. To appoint Corporate Governance Audfors for the year ending June 30, 2024 and to fix
{heir rermamration.
By arded of Baand
Dabad: Dhaka, 25 Movamber 2023 Mel. Sharif Al Mahmood
Company Sectetany
Hotas:

1. Record Dabe was 20 November 2023, Members whose names appeared in the Members
Register ! Depository Register as on the Record date will be eligible to atbend! participate and
vobe at the Annual General Mesting through digital platform.

2, AMember entitied to attend’ participate and vole in the Annual Genaral Meeting, may appoint
& proxy In hisher stead . Scanned copy of the proxy form, duly stamped must be submitied at
tha Regestared Office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the time fiwed Tor the
meeting.

3. AGM Motice and link of digital plaiform will be mailed to the respective Mamber's amail
address avallable with us, Members need to use respective BO 1D and member of shares for
login thraugh the link of digital platforrn,

4, Pursuant to the BSEC nolification no, BSEC/CMRRCDVA006-138/208AdminG1 dated June
20, 2018, soft copy of the Annual Repor 2022- 2023 will be sent to Members' respective amai
addresses as available with the Company. The Annual Repaort will also be available in the
Company’s website www fusangloodsitd com,

5. The Shareholders will be able to join the vitual AGM through the link and subme Hheir
questionsicomments electronically before 24 [Twenly Four) hours before commencement of
the AGM.
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Corporate Profile

Board of Directors

Chairman
Frofessos Md. Abul Kasham

Managing Director
Rafiqul Hasan Khan

Directors

Miya Mamun

Sidratul Makabub Hazan
Mirza Rashed Nawaz

Independent Directors
Dr. Md. Abdul Khakeque Khan (FF}
Advocate Bicash Chandra Sarker

Company Secretary
Md. Sharif Al Mahmood

Chief Financial Officer
Md. Azizul Hague

Head Of Internal Audit And Compliance
Md. Errad Liddsn

Audit Committes

#dvocate Bilkcash Chandra Saker, Chairman
Mirza Rashed Nawaz, Member

Miya Marriin, Meribar

Md. Sharif Al Mahmood, Secratary

Momination and Remuneration Committee
Prafessesr Md, Abul Kasheam, Chairman

Mirza Rashed Nawaz, Mambar

Oir. Md. Abdul Khakegue Khan, Mombar

Md. Sharif &l Mahmeod, Secretary

Auditors
MAEBS & J Partners
Charerod Accountanis

Corporate Governance Compliance Auditor
Jasmin & Asscciates

Charfered Secretarios

Bankers

Dhaka Bank Lirrebed

Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited
Standard Bank Limited

Registered Office
Fu-wang Buikding

House Mo, 55, Read Mo, 17
Banar &/A, Dhaka-1213

Factory
Bokran Manipur, Holapara
Gazipur Sadar, Gazipur

Subsidiary Company
Fuvang Beverage Industny Lid.
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History of the Company

Date of Incorporation

Listed in Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd
Listed in Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.
Commercial Operation

Business Lines

Authonzed Capital

Paid up Captital

Number of Employees

17 February 1997
July 2000

July 2000
August 1997

- Food Processing Industry

Tk. 1,500 Million
Tk.1,108.392 Million
992

26" Annual General Meeting of Fuwang Foods Limited

Annual Report 202223
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Welcoming new Chairman Professor M. Abul Kashem and new
Independent Director Dr. Md. Abdul Khaleque Khan to the Board

Board meeting of fuwang foods td

- Annual Report 2022-23



FUMWANG FOODS LTD. | Few ghmpse of Fuwang Food Limited

2
1%

Few glimpse of Fuwang Food Limited

To explore business opportunities, many Japanese business
delegations visited the Fuwang Foods factory during the year.

The high cfficials of the Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA)
aiso paid a visit 1o the factory

The Chalrman & CEO of KAMEDA SEIKA Co. Lxd.
a leading Japanese firm also shown keen
interost on Fuwang Foods.

Annual Repont 2022-23 -
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Directors Profile
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Directors profile

Welcoming new member to the Board

- Annual Repon 2022-23
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FUWANG FOODS LIMITED
Five Years' Financial Highlights

The key operaling and nancial data of Fuwang Foods Lid for last five vears are

: Ll'rm'ul ]|

115155

1100.94

839.58

791.18

867.58

Gross Profil 183.68 44.29| 15353 181.8 | 230.84
Met Profit before Tax 6268 | -223.62 19.09 B0.84 130
ket Profit after Tax -S54 46 | -243.29 11.38 &0.63 86.5
Shareholders’ E quity 310,40 383.59| 1285.77 | 1296.52 | 1257 .58
Mei assets per share 2,80 348 116 1.7 M35
Earmifigs Par Shina afber Tan (Taka) -0.49 -2.1%9 0.1 0.55 078
Interim f Cash Dividend 0.50%, il " Ml il 1.65% 2%
Bonus Dividend {Percentage) * il " il Il Il il
COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE:
= Daclarsd Inteddm dividend | = Turnover rsched t i mod # (ross Profit Incressed
for tha ficst tima tsaking leval compare o the praceding yest.
250.00
20000
159.00
L1o9.00
50.00 3
a.en
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Graphical Presentation

Net Turnover Growth
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dear Sharaholdars,
Mezalows AEnFpm

It & an Immense pleasure o walcorme you all in
the 27th Annual General Meating of Fuwang
Feads Lid. {FWFL). It gives a graat satsfaction o
presant the Annual Repod of the company akng
with the Audided Fnancial Statements for the
yoar ended 3 June 2023 and the Audiors'
Repart thareon

This repon has been prepared in compiiance with
secten 184 of the Cormpanies Act 189594 and
Bangladesh  Securites amd  Exchange
Commission Medification M.
BSECCMRRCD2006- 158207 Admin/30 dated
03 June 2018, The annual epart akso reflecs the
ovprall perdormance of the company for the year
aended 30 June 2023

Principal Activilies

The principal activities of the company continuad
to be manufacturing and marketing of bread.
biscuits, noodies, snacks,  mini-snacks.,
checalates, enengy diinks and ather food Berms 1o
custormers Brough couniny sales nebeark.

Fusang Foods has navigated anather
darrandng  year  rarked By diverse
accomplishrmants. Folbnaing ds sogulsition by the
Japanese finm Minon Co. Lid. in Februany 2022,
the company has successfuly operafed wunder
the banner of s subsidiary, Minct Bangladesh
Lid. Howaver, since the transition, Minori has had
te go through teugh challenges, including the
angeing Uhraina-Russa conflict, which has had a
profound  impact  on  Bangladesh's  overall
economic situabion and ow business as wall, The
pricas of raw materials surged significantty during
this poried.  MNevertheless, tho operational
managamant wam has axerted ther utmast afer
in achisving pralsevesdhy resulis. As a festamont
1o thair hard work, the company’s tumover has
reached af highest level of Taka 1,151.55 million,
representing a remarkable increase of mare than
Taka 5.0 crofe compared o the previcus
year, Daspite the elevated cost of raw matenials,

the significant increase in turnowver has bed to a
gress profit of Taka 18369 milion. It k& Taks
13.84 crore higher than the previeus year's gross
profit, and these resulls encourage s hops fol
the turmaround. Additicnally, the managoement
analysis, faurd on page 4, provides a
comprehansive oversiaw of the company’s affairs
and highlights the significant everls that
transpired during thea year.

Chir subsidary company's revenue reached ko
Tk 38.80 milion which B 8.200% lovwer from the
provious yaar's fevenes of T 4053 ralicn. Mat
la=s for Ehe yaar stocd Tk, 5,84 millicn agamst nat
bass Tk 746 milkon of previcus year,

Investment in Fuwang Beverage Indusiries
Lirmited

During the year, Fuwang Beverage Endustny
Limited remains subsidiary of Futhang Foods
Limited. Soparate reports including auditors'
rapodt, audited financial staterments and directors’
rapost thersan far the subsidiary company ane
provided at the concemed seclions of this repon
Tha financial staterarts of ke subsidiary
company have duly been consolidated wath
Fu-¥vang Foods Limited, as par requiremants of
the Companses Act 1294, Zocurities and
Exchangs Rules 15987 and related notbifizcations
and | line with the inemational Accounting
Standards (1AS) and Intematienal Finarctal
Reponting Standards (IFRS).

Thies year the company passed seme challenging
situations, The net margin is not in a healthy
position dug to increased mte of the Gas price
fiwed by the Bangladesh Govemmant. The rate
has baen jumped by S5.233% compare fo
previcus years cost. The price of raw maberial
weas alse high, the averheard cost was haghet
than irmraedate preceding vear dus 1o mew
reciuiirments and surge of fuel prce. The
nagative grawth in net mangin alse reached fo an
undesimble  laval Howavar, the  naw
managamant 5 sincaraly rying hard b avarcoms
the situation and megquest all owr honorable
sharakaldess for thelr endurance.

Annial Repen 2022-23
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Froperty, Flant and Equiprment

In the feeal woar under maview, the Company
allocated a tokal of Taka 3822 milkon fowarnd
investmants in Property, Plant and Equipment.
Details regarding the changes and fluchsations n
tha value of these assets throughouwt the year can
b found in the cormesponding nobes within tha
Financial Statermorts. These notes provide a
carmprehensive breakdown af the movement in

propey, planl. and equpmend for  Belber
undarstanding.
Industry  Owtlook  and  Possible  Future
Developments

In a hughly compatitive business emvironmaoni
in food indusiry, cormpelitors centinuousky
pursuz martkat shares wih vanous activibes
inchsding price reduction, guality impravemant,
navs preduct ling and othar incantives, Fuwang
Foods Limited has continued retaining its
posilion by afeding supanar quality products al
compatitivie prices.

Fuwang Foods Lid. (FWFL) is ene of the
praminen figure in the feed manufaciuring
indusiry in the country, Renowned as a

Segment-wise or product-wise performance:

high-guality food brand in  Bangladesh,
"Fuwang' anjoys  recognitien  among 8
subsiantial poron of the middia fo lower
incorne dermographic, which constiiutes the
primary target audience for most of the
company's products, The food indusiry is
espacially  distnbation-drivan, and PFP&FL
curmantly possesses sk branch offices, ten
depots, and a nebeork of 460 distributors and
dealers spread across lhe countbry.

Ag & company, we ame dedicaled o pursuing
market kradership and have sirategic plans for
expanding owr product fine in the upcaming
yaar, inciuding the intreduction of new,
axclusive items. Our Board of Directors is
diligantly working towards  enhancing
profitability. In Bne with cur diversificaticn
palicy, Fuwang Foods conlinually responds o
market demands by introducing new products.
In the curren year, we successiully RBunched
e ey Hems, one under the biscuit category
and the othar itam known as 'Mun’. We groatly
valua your continued support and rarmain
highly optimistic about delivenng  positive
reguUits in the moar fubung.

mlﬁﬂﬂhﬁ Taka-2023 Taka-2022 ﬂ?ﬂ'ﬁ:&l‘.
el revenue MNet revense Amount T, %
1. WAT-able [terns 3ga907. 11 R LERL &L 256,19 =13.35%
2. Hon-VAT-able [lema F61 642 351 G50, 775,276 110869075 17015
TOTAL 1,1%1,55%007F 1, 100537 1 Ta SOLRT 2 A% A.60%

MNotabde that VAT-able fems are Cake, Biscuils, Chocolals, Toasts and olhers while the non
WAT-able lbems are ondy Bread products. Dedails are atso disclosed in Anndeure-C.

Risks and concems:

A wath all rvestments, mvestors should ba
avware that there are risks associted with an
investment in the company. These risks oould
resull in loss of income or capkal invastmant.
Invesiors are encouraged fo seek mdependen
financtall advice in this regard.

Industry Ritk

This year raw cpponrants have enfered, as &
resull Frarket competition increase significantly

and may adversely afect the profitabisty of
Fu-Wang Foods Limted.

Annual Repon 2022-23

Management Perception:

Food business is a  Distibution Intenshe
Business. PVFL cwrently has & (skx) beanches
offices 10 (len) depets  and 450
disiributors/dealors: avar the caumry. It would ba
challenging far a mew company to eslablsh such
& wide distribution network in a short period of
timea, Therefore & i almosf impossible and
cumbarsarme for a nmew antmnd e quickly
establish #sell in the market and grab market
sharne from s,
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Moraover, food business s a brand-dependent
business. FYWW Food is inguired by the consumerns
g o its brad name. The company is
coptinuously concantrating on @ “pul” siralegy
instead «f “push”. To this end, PWFL spends a
large amount of Tund for promotion and
advertaarman i furthes enhancd and sirengthean
fis berand nama,

Intorest Rate Risks

Irbarest rale rick B concamed with Bormowad
funds of shor lerm and long berm matury.
Considering maney market and increase of
demand for loansfinvestments, increase current
iiquidity position effected the rate of imberest in
racant times,

Management Percepticn:

The Management is consistently aware of the
pravailing interast rate. ¥ the intarast rate hikes, i
is oxpacied the cost of fund will rise, affecting
prafitability  adversaly. However as  per
Bangladesh Governrmen] consideration mis rale
of Bank interesi has already bean affecied

Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce (he
prafitability of Fu-\Wang Foods Limed because
of its foroign rade commitments from wanous
soumces af foreign exchange ke imparted raw
materials and machineries. Cue to the war in
Lkraine Bangladesh ks passing harsh tirma in
axchange raie,

Management Percepticn:

FWWFL i able fo pass on the add@ional cost of raw
material through necessary price increases. Its
brand nome akse to increase s price without
much difficulty. Cornpetiicrs may alse increase
Hhisir price if the Faw rralerial prices ncrease,
Market and Technology related Risk

In the global market of 215t confury, davelepad
fechnalogy obsoletes the obd serdceiproduct
strategy. So the existing technology ray nol be
efficient enough to cope up with the future trend
and neqds.

Management Perceplion:

FWFL continuously upgrades its machines and
technalogy. Recenlly now machineres also
intraducad in the factory. Therefors, the sk of
obsalite echnokgy & ritgated 85 the corpany

w

continuously upgrades its technology every 5-6
years.

Social untest due to palitical reasons may cawse
downiturn of the cconomic achivities which will
have advarse impact on demands of loods.

Energy Costs may raise

Diua to the adverse power situation in the country
and shartage of Gas supply the production may
ba hamparad. The interruption of wilty shoragas
of increased rate of enengy cost may resull in
highar production cost and kwer productivity.

Management Perception:

Tha Company i sef-sufficient in genarating
powar with iis own gonerators. Hawever, In case
of gas shartfall and subsequent raBianing i any,
e praductiviy wall be reduced. In thal scenara,
the overall sechor will be affecied. In this fEcal
year the gas price is increasod significantly by
85 35% compare to preceding year!

History of nen-operation, i any

Fuwang Foods Limded is a food manufacturing
indusiry with yearly preduction capacity of 11,118
M. Ton i three shifts as against which i could
operate at 57% capacity during tho year undar

raview, preducing 6,280 M. Tan in the fiscal year
compared to last year 8,008 M. Ton. The
production  capacity  utlizaten kas  besn
decreazed by 21.45% from last year.

Management Perception:

Fu-ang Feods Limied was Incorperated an 17
February, 1997. i has already completed mong
than 26 years of successiul operation. It has no
record of cparation failure yel and chances of
baing non-opaatieg in the future is very remote,

Discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin

During the financial year. the company revenue
boosted significantly, it mcrepsed by Talka 5061
milicn, This positive trend was futher reinforced
by an B,.40% reduction in the Cost of Goods Sold,
resulling in a substantial 15.95% increase in
gress profit compared o Ehe previows years
402% which was dus 1o impairment af ficed
assats of last fiscal year, However, despile this
encouraging growth in gross profit, it fell shart of
covaring the company's operating exponses.

Annual Repen 2022-23
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As a consegquence, the company ended the fiscal year walh a net less of Taka 5448 milen, The

following are key variances in the financial year:

20 Junma 2023 | 30 June 2022 Inerease| Decrease)
I (Taka) | (Taka) [~ raka) %
Fevenue 1,151 580.072] 1,100.937.177 50612 805 4 B0
Cost of Goods Sold G967 864 910) 1,056 647 B54 -B8 782 958 -5, 405
Gross Profi 183685 163 44 250 X048 130,355 355 314 TAS%
Mat Profit’Loss after Tax 54 463,048 -243 287 316 168 824 268 -T7.61%
Reasons for iIncreass [ Decreass of development can be atfiribubed to the decreass in
g the cost of goads sald (COGS) and an merease in
= Cosl of Goods sold BUFTHOVRT.
i Euw The Net Profit declined

Increase of Revenus

Dwring the year 2022-3023 revenue incraased by
an amount of Taka 50,612 895, The reason for
increased lumover B changes in sales policy,
recruitment of new sales force. Moreovar,

During the year, Cost of Goods Sold is 84.05% of
the revenue as against 95,98% of the preceding
yisar, which is reduced by 8,400 due o following
MOS0
» |ncroase of Raw Materials cost and
= During ihe year, Bhere wene no mpaiment
ssues, simiar to the previows year
* |ngreased mte of the ulilities and more
spocifically the Gas price increased neardy
daubla
= Tha wtility rates, spacifically the gas pric, saw
a significant increase. almost doubling cost.

The Gross Profit increased

In the fingnsal year, Fuwang Foods Lid
axparanced total Taka 139353 834 increase in
Gross Prof@, achieving an 11.93% growth
compargd to  the preceding  year This

Annual Repon 2022-23

The net peofit has been decreased. it recorded a
4.73% not loss, but actual figure represents an
improwement compared fo the prowious year,
which had a significant Z2.10% net loss an
revenue, The primary cause of this loss can be
recognized due o a weak gross mangin, which is
considorably lower than the oparabing expensas

Extra-Ordinary Events

Thase is no Events of axtra crdinary gain of loss
during the reporing peried of which requine
adustments or discleswe in the  Fnandctl
statamaris. Any steh events have alresdy been
detaied in the relovant notes accomparnying the
BCcounts,

Related Party Transactions

Disclosure of all relafed pafy tansactions,
including basiz for such transacton, has bean
pravided in the mate 20 af the nates to the
fnancial Shabsmants,

Utilization of proceeds from Public Issues,
Rights Issues andior any other;

The company did net raksed any fund from Public
issups, nghts isswes andior any  othar
instrumants durning the year 20222023

Financial results deteriorate after  |ndtial
Fublic Offering (IPQ), Repeat Public Offering
(RPO}). Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing:

The company did nat raised share capital thegh
Public Offering (IPC), Repeat Publie Offering
(RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing of
theswgh any clher instrumanls during the year
2022-2023
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Significant wvariance over the
Operating Result

last year’s

The significant deviations from last year in the
operating results of the Company have been
highlighted in the notes to the financial
staterments and reasons thereof hawe been
explained.

Remuneration to Directors

This infarmation is incorporated in Mote 21 of the
notes to the financial statements with reference
to the "Directors Remuneration”.

Fairness of Financial Statem ents

The financial statements together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with
the Companies Act 1994 and Securities and
Exchange FRules 1987  Subject to  the
ohservations by the Statutory Auditor in the
Auditar's Report, these statements fairly present
the company's state of affairs, the results of its
operations, cash flow and changesin equity.

Five Years Financial Highlights

The key operating and financial data of Fuwang
Foods Ltd for last five years have been given
separately.

MD and CFO's Declaration on Financial
Statem ents

In compliance with the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) Corporate Governance
Code dated June 3, 2018, Managing Director and
Chief Financial Officer have given the declaration
about the fairmess of the financial statements
which is shown in the report.

requirement of the

Books of Accounts

Proper books of accounts of the Campany were
maintained subject to the ohservations by the
Statutory Auditor in the Auditor's Repart.

Accounting Policies

Appropriate accounting  policies hawve been
consistently applied in preparation of the financial
statements and the accounting estimates are
hased on reasonable and prudent judgment.

Application of IAS and IFRS

International Accounting Standards (JAS) and
International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFR3) have heen followed in preparation of the
financial staterments and any deviation there-from
has been adequately disclosed.

Going ConcernfForward Looking Statem ent
There are no significant doubts about the
Company's ahility to continue as a going
concern.

Dividend/Interim Dividend

For the period ended 31 December 2022, the
Board of Directors of the Company has approved
an Interim Cash Dividend @ 0.50% ofthe paid-up
capital amounting Taka 541,964, The Interim
DOividend has already been paid to the
shareholders in April 2023, Howewver, due to
company's  averall  critical  situation and
unfavorable financial position, the Board of
Directors could not propose any dividends for
during the year Additionally, it is notable that no
honus shares or stock dividends were declared
as interim dividends during the year.

The above recommendation of dividend is as per
the Board approved dividend paolicy which is
disclosed in the "Dividend Distribution Policy”
section of the Annual Report on page 29.

Board and Committee Meetings

Total meeting of the Board of Directors held
during the vyear was 10 (Ten ). The Audit
Committee met 5 (five) times and MNomination
and Remuneration Committee met 2 (twa) times.

Annual Report 2022-23
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Attendance in Board Meetings:
The attendance record of the Directors is shown below:
; i Total Meetin

SL Mam e of the Directors Position Held Attend%d
1 Wid. AfZal Hossain Chairman 10 10
2 hivva Wamun Directar 10 10
3 Sidratul Mahakub Hasan Executive Directar 10 10
4 Professor Md. Abul Kashem Independent Director 10 10
] Ishtar Mahal Independent Directar 10 G
& Wid. Maksudur Fahman) Independent Director 10 7
7 Dr. Md. Aboul Khalgdue khan (FF) Independent Directar - -
a Wirza Rashed Mawaz Director - -

The Directors who could not attend the meetings were granted leave of absence.

Pattern of Shareholding
The pattern of sharehalding as on 30 June 2023

SI. No. Name and Description Mo, of Shares | %aof Holding
a) ParentiSubsidiaryiAssociated Companies and other related parties a4 47 796 7E1
Winori Bangladesh Limited Y )
b Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
their spouses and minor children (name wise details) are as follows:
1 Professor Md. Abul Kashem Ni Nil
Chairman and Independent Director I
2 Rafiqul Hasan khan
Managing Directar NI NIl
3 Miya Marmun (Mominated by from hMinori Bangladesh Ltd) .
) Ni Nil
Director
4 Sidratul Mahabub Hasan (Nominated by from Minor Bangladesh Ltd) Nd Nil
Executive Director .
i} Mirza Rashed Mawaz (Mominated by from Minar Bangladesh Ltd) NI NIl
Director
G Hsu Chin Hua
Sponsor 256,033 | o0.2¥
7 Wd. Maksudur Rahman r
Independent Direclor Ni Nil
8 Dr. bd. Abdul kKhaleque Khan (FF) NI NIl
Independent Director
4 hid. Sharif Al Mahmood
Company Secretary NI NIl
10 | hd. Azizul Hague
Chief Financial Officer NI NIl
11 hd. Emad Uddin
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance NI NIl
[y} Executives (Top 5 salaried Executives)
1 Colonel Md. Manirul Islam psc (Retd), Chief Operating Officer NI NIl
2 | Md. Abdul Mojid, Asst. General Manager NI NIl
3 Wd. Masir Sikder, Senior Manager, Finance NI NIl
4 heherunnesa Rosy, Senior Manager, HR and Admin Ni Nil
5 hd. Towhidul Islam, Marketing Manager NI NIl
d) Shareholders holding ten percent (109%;) or morewating interest in the

Mote Minor Bandladesh Ltd. has acquired the cormpany's 84.42,726 number of shares (7.61%) and Maominated
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N

3 (three) Directors to the Board of Fuwang Foods Ltd, vide |etter no. SEC/SREMIC/2000-922/28 dated 20 January
2022 which was accepted by the Board in its meeting held on 03 February 2022,

M. Rafiqul Hasan khan joined as Managing Director on 21 Septermber 2023, wr wd. Maksudur Rahman,
Independent Director has resigned and it was duly accepted by the Board on 12 Novernber 2023,

Market YValue of Shares

The market value per share as on 15 Movember
2023w as Tk, 32.90 (Taka thirty two and paisa ninety
only).

Corporate Govemance Compliance Report
Fuwang Foods Limited complied  with  the
requirements of Corparate Govemance as required
by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission. Accordingly, Corporate Gowvernance
Compliance Report is placed as Annexure | of this
repaort.

Further in compliance with the requirement of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) Corporate Governance Code dated June
3, 2018, the Corporate Governance Auditor of the
Company Mis. Jasmin & Associates, Chartered
Secretaries shall issue the Corporate Governance
Compliance Certificate which will he placed as
Annexure |l of this report.

Share Information

The distribution of shareholding and market walue
of shares are given in the "pattern of shareholding”
of this report.

Earnings per share, dividend per share and net
assets per share are shown in the financial
highlights section of the annual report.

Minerity Interests

In compliance with condition no. 1(2)(xvi) of the
Comorate Governance, the Board hereby confirms
that the interests of the minarity shareholders have
heen duly protected in the Company.

List of Separate Reports, Statements 8Annexures
To This Report

Here is a list of Annexure to this Report
+ Report of Audit Committee
« Attendance in Meetings of Directors
+ Staterment on Rermuneration to Directors
+ Shareholding Pattem as per Corporate
Govemance Code
+ Management's Discussion and Analysis (MDA)
+ Dividend Distribution Policy
o Certificate on Cormpliance with the Corporate

Govemance Code
e Staterment on Status of Compliance with the
Corporate Governance Code

Unclaimedor Unpaid Cash Dividend Transferred
to Capital Market Stabilization Fund {(CMSF)

As per the directives outlined in BSEC Circular
Mo, BSEC/SRMIC2021-188/254 on CGctober 19,
2021, and BSEC Directive Mo,
BSEC/ICMRRCDM2021-386/03 on January 14,
2021, Fuwang Foods Limited has transferred a
total unpaid or unclaimed dividend net amounting
Taka 1,129,284 for the financial yvear 2018-2018
to the Capital Market Stabilization Fund (CMSF]).
This action faollowed by the issuance of notice to
shareholders on Movember 13, 2022, and a
repeat advertisernent on Aprl 02, 2023 This
infarmation is additionally awvailable within MNote
15 of the financial statements.

Appointment of Chaimman, Managing Director
and Executive Director

The Board accepted the resignation of Mr. Md.
Afzal Hossain from his position as Chairman and
Mominated Director on August 19, 2023, Bazed on
the recommendation of the Board Professor Md.
Abul Kashem, Independent Director has been
elected as Chairman of Fu-\Wang Foods Limited on
the same Board meeting.

Cn Septernber 21, 2023, the Board acknowledged
the re=signation of Mr. Miya Marmun from his role as
Managing Director of the Company. Following the
recommendation  aof  the  MNomination  and
Remuneration Committee (MRC), Mr. Rafigul
Hasan Khan was appointed as the new Managing
Director of Fuwang Foods Limited on the same
Board meeting. The appointment of Mr. Rafigul
Hasan Khan shall have to he approved by the
shareholders in the AGM as per the provisions of
the Companies Act 1994,

Appointment of Independent Director and
Noeminated Director
Independent Director

For the interest of investors and the capital market,
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
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Commiszwasn (BEEC) reconsbuled the Board in
2021, Furthermom, ha BSEC
nomiratedappointed Dr. Md, Abdul Khalegue Khan
{FF) a5 an Independent Oerecior via lotbar no
BSECTSRMIC2022-25T218 dated on August 16,
2023 with the comditicn Mo, 01 of direciive Mo,
SECICMRRCORZOME-183 5 Admen 112 dated 10
December 2030, This decision was prompled by
the unavadability of the farmer Indepandent
Director, Ms. Ishier Mahal, who has taken on
another significant role assigned by BSEC. The
nawdy pined Indepondent Diecier was inducted by
the Board on Seplember 02, 2023

Mi. Khalogues has appeinled alongaide Profesass
M. Abul Kashem, who vwas proviously appeinled
as an Independent Director. In this capacity, they
will balh contrbute fo the crganization or beard in
their roles as Indeponderd Deedors  The
appeantment of Independent Direcior shall also be
plocad for approval in th maxt AGM,

Morocwar, b comply with condilion 1021 a3 woll ps
same other condiloms of Corporate Govermanoe
Code 2018 and as por recommendalion of the
Mamination & Remunecabon Commaies, the Beard
n #s mesling held on HWovember 15, 2023
appointed  Mr.  Bikash Chandm  Sarkar  as
Independand Directar of the company. The
appeimiment of Indepandent Direciors shad also be
placed fef approval in The AGK.

Heminated Director

Ag the Beard accepled the resignation of Mr. bid.
Afzal Hessain from his pesisons as Chalrnan as
well as Mominated Director on August 18, 2023. To
fil this vacarcy. Mincdi Bangladesh Limied,
rgpresanting & 7.61% sharehokding, nommatod Mr.
Mirza Rashed Nawaz as Nominated Director, and
hie was appoenied 8 the Board on the same date,

Reconstitution of Board Commitiees

The new Beard of Direclors roconstituled Tollowing
feeo Board Commitbaes:

+  Audit Committes

Achocate Bhash Chandra Swier  Chalrnan
Miya Mamun Maombar
Mirza Rashed Mavwar Mernb-ar

=  Momination & Remuneration Commitiee

Professor Md. Abul Kasham  Chairman
Mirza Rashed Manaz Member
Dr. Md. Azoul Kraleque Kman (FF)  Mernbar

Annual Repon 2022-23
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Directars” Profiles

Briaf profiles of all Diractors on the axisting Beard
of the Company arme provided in the section
‘Board of Dwectors™ of the annual repor
saparataly.

Fatirerment and Re-electien of Directors

As provided in tha Cormpanies Act 1894, Mr. Miva
Marmun, Mr. Sidratul Mahabub Hasan and Mr.
Mirza Rashed Mawaz will reting from the office of
Director in the upcoming AGM, and baing aligitle
far re-sloction, esach of them has offerad
tharmsaives ¢ bo  me-plected. The Board
recommended them lor re-appeinbment by the
sharehokdars n the AGM

Financial Statermenis

The financil statements logether with the noles
tharean have beon drawn up in confarmity with
the Companées Act 1984 and Secwities and
Exchange Rules 1987, Thess statements
prasent the company's state of afairs, the resuls
of @5 aperatons, cash flow and changes In eguity.

Stadutory Auditors Qualified Report

Statutory Audiors’ M5, MABS & J Parners,
Chamered Accountants submitled “Cuabied
Qipinion” on the consobdaled Financial Staterment
of Fuwang Foads Limited far the year ended
June 30, 2023 on Share monay deposi, Payabla
for WPPF and Wialfare Fund and Deposit agains
share by bolding company, adjustment in
Retaingd Earnings, prior yoars Advance against
Purchase. Company’s new management has
been conssdering these opinkns with ubmost
priarity. Approgriate measures will be taken and
hopaful these issues will be mitigated in
LUpooming yoar.

Appointment of Auditors

A5 per section 210 of the Companies Act 1594,
the company’s statbutary Suditors Mis, MABS & J,
Partnars, Charered Accouniants retires at the
271k Annual Gareral Meeling a3 audiors of e
Cormpany.

Pursuard f¢ Bangladesh Secwibies and
Exchange Commission [(BSEC) order no
SECAOMRRCDYID0S-193M0u) Admin dabed July
27, B0 impased an embarge that no company
shall appoint any firm of Chardered Accouniants
as its Siatuicry Audilers for a consecutive parniad
excaeding thres years. in pursuance thansed,
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b, MAEBS & J. Parners, Chartered Accountants
arg not eligible for re-appointmont as audiors of
tha campany for the next term

The Directors endorsed recommandation of the
Audit Commities for appointmant of Mis, Ahsan
Manzur & Ceo., Chartered Accountants as the
auditors ol the company for the financial year
2023-2024 1 a fee of Th. 400,000 { Taka Touwr lac
only} Excluding VAT,

Appointment of Corporate Govermance
Buelitor

The Audit Committea recarmmended appoint of
Mz, Jasmin & Associates, Charered Socrotarios

w

in prachices as the Cofporale Gowvemance
Audiors of the company for tha year 2023-2024,
Tha Directors endorsed recemmendation of Mis,
Jagmin & Aszociates, Charered Socratarios as
the CGC faeditars of the company for the year
2023-2024 at a fee of TR, 45,000 {Taka F-H'I.':.l Frvt
thausand) excluding VAT,

Conclusian

The Company wishes to express s sincens
approciation 1o all employees of Fusang Foods
Limited for thew contribution and at the samo
time, thank all the stakehalders for their
continued suppert and confidenca,

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Profeszor Md. Abul Kazhem
Chairman
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w

Management Discussion and Analysis

Management's Discussion and Analysis of
the company's position and operations along
wilh a briefl diccussion of changes in the
financial sialements as per condition no §
(KXW of Corporate Governance Code dated
Jume 03, P18,

Distinguished Sharaholders,

Assalamu Algfum,

By the grace of Almighty Allah, Fusang Foods
Lirmttad passed ancihar axcting yaar. |, on behalf
af tha Board of Deectors leel hapay Tor having
this opporiunity fo welkome you to the 27th

{2} (a} Comparativa analysis of fnancial
pedormance of resulis and financial posiicn
a8 well as cash fows for curfent linancial year

Annuml General Megting and to weite fow words
abaut the cornpany’s pedonmance throughaut the
financial woar 20222023 As you know, e
current global economic scenara has bed us
through numerous challenges; beyoand the hike of
ravy matarial prices, thene have been significant
changes in the countny's overall economic
conditions, alongside the fnancal limitabors
within the company, However, we arg optimistic
new changes will bring posiive impacts on
Fuwang Foods! A briel discussion on company’s
position and oparations shewn balow

with immadiate preceding fve  years
axplalning reasens ane a5 fobows:

Taka in corg

Particulars |2022-2023 | 2021-2022 |2020-2021 | 2019-2020  20418-2019 |
| Turmover (Meti | 11516 11009 | 83H6  §@.12 | 8676 |
| Gross Predit’ Loss | 1836 443 | 1535 1818 2308 |
Pl Profilcss belore Taa £ .27 ek 1.81 a.08 13.00
Mot Proftf Loces afier Tan | =54~5: 2433 | 1,14 B06 | B.ES |
SRareholders Equity | 5104 3835 i26.58 {2085 123576 |
Tatal Asssts [ 1851 | {9548 18833 | {8285
Tetal Curert Assets | BETS 7051 | 12458 ) 120,44 | HE.80 |

| Total Curent Usbiftes| 8355 TiB6 | BTEE | a8 a7y
Currant Ratio 082 vy 216 241 247

During the yoear wunder review the turnover
increased im current wear and reachod o
anathar level of tumovar amownting to Taka
1508 crora. As the tumever increased the
Ciross profit is ralsed to T 1836 crare which
is Taka 1383 crore higher then previous
year's profit Th.4.43 crone. | is encouraging
that the grass profit i increased, However,
tha operating loss reached ta 545 crare,

Apather reagan 9 the increass of Cost of
Goods Sold due fo ncrease of price of main
ravwy madasials

{b} The company has propared and presenied &s
fingncial stalement as par  epplicabla
IASIFRS, The follwing MEIWFREs are
applicable for the Bnancial staternams for the
pariad Lnded peBEw

Compliance of International Accounting Standards (145) and International Financial Reparting

Standards (IFRS) IASAFRS
Prasantation of financial stalements (LAS) 1
Imvendosies (LAS) S
Statermant of cash fows (1AS) T
Acccunting policies, changes in accaunting estimates and arrods (LAS) B
Evants after the reporting panod (185 10
Income taxas {IAS) 12
Proparty. plant and squipmant (145 16
Employes's banefits (LAS) 19
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The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Boaroaving cosis

Related pary disclosures [1AS)
Soparate Financial Statemants
Firiamczal InEAr uma ks
Eamings par share (|AS)
irmpairment of Azsets (LAS)

Provisians, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (IAS)

Financial Instruments: Disclosures (IFRS)
Consoldated Financial Statamants (IFRS)
Fair Value Measurermant IFRS)

Reveru from contracs with customers (IFRS)

Leasas (IFRS)

(€} Thene is i changos in accounting policias and
astimation during tha prepamaticn of financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 203

(d) Bangladesh Economy  reelng  under
Fussia-Ukraing war Impact We aleady know
thent the warld, after overcaoming the pandeme:,
Zupply chain fevedsal and piice hike, is How
faced with the wors! human and economic
catashraphe dus to Russia-Ukraine war, AS wo
have tade relations with both coundries and
kay ingredionts, raw materials of owr products
also imperted, therafone, the gross mangin for
th year also effecied badly.

() Fisks and comcerns have Bath inbemal and
external Bsues of any company. Imestors
should awaes thal there are risks associated
with the company, This yoar new compatitors
have entered, as a resul market competifion
incroase significantly.  Howowar, the Feod
business 5 a Distnbution Intensive Business.
Fuwang Fopds Limied has distibution
network throughoul the country, It B very
cumbersome for a new competilor b quickly
astablish itsell in tha market and grab market
share from us, Ancthar risk company facing is
uninterupted supply of gas, Low pressured
gas sometimes erforces the factory fo run
slw. We are scrntnizing uncommventcnal
meihed 1o mitigale the issue. Howewer, within
wvary shof span of Bme we tried 1o do our best
and corfinued to ren the faciory operation
smacihéy. During this difficu® and chalienging
tima panigd factory preduction as wall as
twmover has incroased sigrificanihy.

iy Factory production depends largely on the
utilities, espacially on Gas supply. As yau know
eurrent conditich of the gas supply & undar
pressure. Morsaver, during this fiscal year the

L

i
—_

mhoo~SRE0HEED

gas price is intfeasad sigrificanthy by 58 33% com-
para to last yoar!

W hava focused more on impgroving the quality of
tha production process and increase the sales, As
yau we already declared and paid an Irmedim Cash
Dividend & 0.50°% of the paid-up capital amaunt
inp Taka 5541084, However, af tha end of finan-
ctal year @ ot loss of taka 545 crore it was
mcured. Considening thae realistic stuation of the
comparny, Board of Direcicis was not ina posiian
to declare any dividend for this year,

Fuwang Feods is one of the significant brands in
tha country and we are striving hard to increase tha
annual fumover and profitabilty. As part of ouf
preactive product diversilication policy, wo havg
always been inbroducing new products fo caler o
the changing demands of the marked,

1 would like te mertion the contiuouws suppar,
guidance and sccess that our rabenal reguiatony
and financial institutiens hawe extended o us, The
ancoUraging cooperation (ram Bangladesh Secunt-
ties and Exchangs Commission {(BSEC). Dhaka
Stack Exchange and Chilagong Stock Exchange,
all of our Banks acted as the cruclal element
behind the smoath and effective cxecution of our
business operations. At the end | would ke i
thanks cur Beard of Cireciors, amployess and staff
for Bher hard wark, vendors, suppliers, wal-wish-
ars, valuable customars and shanehaldars without
thair relentiess trust and boyaky in cur band,
Fuwang Foods Lbd woeuld nol have been bar
today.

With best regards,

&

Rafigqul Hazan Khan
Managing Direchor
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w

Report of Audit Committee
[for the year ended June 30, 2023]

Preambie

The Audit Corrrities of the Fuwang Foods
Limited & a sub-corremitles of the Board of
Ceectors consisting of the Members appoinied
by the Board of Deectors of the company. The
dudit Cormmities is responsdble to the Beard of
CEractors. Tha Commties acts a5 an affectve
forum in assisting the Board in dischanging #s
rasponsibiliies on ensunng the qualty of
financial repaiting. oversesing inbermal and

extermal audit functions and infemal control
skuctre - a5 wall s making  related
communications to the shargholders and other
stakaheoldars

Constifution
Committes
The Audil Committes was last reconstibuted on
15 Movembar 2023, All moembaors of the Audi
Committas are Mon-Executive Directars

and ~Composition of the

Befera East reconstiution, Compasition of the Aude Committes was as follcws:

Name of Membars Pasition in the Board Fosition of the Commities
I=hter kabal Indepandent Dirsctor | Chairperson [ Feb 26, 2022 1o Feb 23, 2023]
Professar Md. Al Bashern | | ndepardenrd Dirsctor | Mambar [Fab 26, 2022 o Oet 31, 2023]
Rid. Alzal Hossan Director Mombar  [Fab 28, 2022 to Sep 02, 202H

K. Makswdur Rahman Indopandent Director

Chairman  [Mar 18, 2023 to Mav 15, 202%]

Prasant Composition of the Audit Commattes s as follows:
MName of Members Fosition in the Board Paszition of the Commithes
Bikash Chandra Sarkar | Indopandant Director | Chadnman [since Moy 15, 2023
Mirza Rashed Hawas Lhrectos Maomber [Since Sop U4,
Miya Ma s Dhrectos Mamber [since Sep 21, 302

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Awdit Committes,

Roles and Responsibilities of the Commities

The Roles & Responsibilities of the Audit
Comemiies have been defined in the “Terms of
Raference {ToR)" &5 has been laid dowm by tha
Board. The Audit Commitios s ampowsred o
consider any matter related to tha financial affairs
of the Company and fo review nternal and
axternal audils, accounting pobcies, related party
transaction, management lelters Eswed by
satutary audibors., detemminalion of audit fees als.

Meetings and Attendance:

50 a5 bo ensure that a scund fnancial reporting
system is in place and i woll managed in crdar o
pravide accurate, appropriate and ftimely
information to tho Managemand, the Regulaiony
Autharites and o the Sharcholders as well The
Roles and Responaibiliies of the Commiltes are
in ling with he “Corparate Govemnancs Code®
jssusd by the Bangladesh Securtes and
Exchange Commission (BSEC)

During the year ended June 30, 2023 total 5 (Free) meotings of the Committee were held. The Audi
Committes Momber's atterdances for the year andad Juna 30, 2023 ware as fallows:

Hi of Mestings during the Tenufe

Marme . Masting Tenure Hald Attandad
lshder Mahal | Fab 26, 2022 to 23 Fab 2023 4 4
Professor Md. Abul Kashem | Fab 26, 2022 to 30 Jun 2023 5 4
Md. Afzal Hossain 'Fab 26, 2022 ta 30 Jun 2022 5 5
Md. Maksudur Rahman  Fab 23, 2023 to 30 Jun 2023 1 1
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Panicipation of non-members

The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and the Head
of Imtermal Audit and Complance (HIAZ) also
attended the meetings as invitees. The Mambers
of the senior management of the Company ware
alsn invited to aflend the meetings a5 and whan
requined

Summary of Activities:
The activites of the Committes wane regularly
repored to the Board of Diectors. Follewing
activithes were camied ol by the Commitbes
during the year ended Juns 30, 2023

Financial Reporing:
» The Cormmifies reviegmd akng wik the
rmanagement, the quarerly unawdited as well az
half yearly awdited Financial Staterments of the
Company before submission to the board for
approval

*« The Committes alse meviewed the financial
statermends of the subsidiary company o
Fuesang Beverage Indusiry Lid

* The Committes roviewsd albng with the
ranagement, the Annual Finandca| Siatements of
the Carmpany and recommanded fo the Board aof
DOireciors far approval. The review was o ensune
that the financial reposting and disclosures ware
in compliance with the securities laws, provisions
of the Companies Act 1954, and ntemational
Financial Reporing Standards (IFRS) as
apglicatie in Bangladesh.

Reviewng Inbernal Aude activities

« The Coamrmbes feviewed inbernal audd
adtivitios of the company with spocial amphasis
piwen on Inventory Management, Roeceiables
Managemant and Intermal Congral Systerms of the
Company.

Raviewing External Audit Report

+ Mis MABS & J Parners, Chatensd
Apcountants performmed the statutory awdit of the
compary for ancther year. Procesding year's
qualified apiions are considered in the financial
statermands dufing year. However, they Furthar
submitted qualified repof on the adjusiment of
priar  year's anomalies in the  Financial
Saptemants far the year ended Jurne 30, 2023,

= [During the year under reviaywy, the dudit

w

Cammites 5al with the managament to discuss
on the ey audd matbers and fndings of audit and
af annual inancial statermanis of B campay.

Appomtment of Awditors

« Bis MABS & J Pariners, Charterssd
Acoountants, have fuMilled their rela as the
stabutory auditors for the year ended June 30,
2023, completing fotal three yoars lerm as
oxfemal oweditors. In accordance  with the
megulabon et by the BSEC, companies are
prohabited from serving as Statutory Audibors for
mare than three consecutive yaars. The Awdit
Comrmfiee condested a tharough avaluation of
potential candidates and has recommended bo
th Board of Dimectors for appointment of Mis
Ahsan Manzur & Co,, Chartered Accountants, for
the neaxt fiscal vaar, which vall congludes on Juns
30, 2024. This apponbtmant = sublect i the
approval of the rmembers ab the 27t Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

= The auwdit Committes alse recormmended bo
the Board of Direclors o appoint Ms Jagmin &
Associabes, Chartered Secretaries as Corporate
Govemance Auditors subject o approval of the
mamizers at tha Z7th Annual Geraral Maating of
e Coampany.

The Audit Commiies addibonaly holds 2
virsabde rode  encompasang  several  vital
functions:

«  ovarasen the financial reporing process,

= reviewed the recedcable posiion af the
compary

= monidor  Indernal Audd and Compliance
process o onswe that it is adeguately resourced,

= averssen performance of external auddon,

« reviewnd the adequacy of infemal awdit
function;

= reviewad the Managements Discussion and
Anatysis before disclosing in the Annual Repon

* mvigwnd statemont of all related pary
transactions submitted by the managemant; and

= avargee the deterrrenaticon of awdit fees based
on scope and magnibude, bvel of expartiso
deplyyed and tirme required for afective awdit and
evaluaie the pedamrmance of axbermal auditors;
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Reporting of the Committes

= The Audit Commitles reparts on B8 activities
f this Board of Derectors.

= Pursuan 1o Conditian & G (a) of the Comparabe
Govemnance Coda dated 03 June 2018 msued by
BSEC, the Carmnmifiee reparts that # did not find
any confisct of interest or any frawd, irmogularity,
material dofect in the Internal Cantrel Systam.
There are no infingemant of laws, rues and
regulations alse.

* The Audit Commilee reviewed Ehe
afaciivaness of the inbernal financial correts and

Annual Repon 2022-23

the procedures ostablished for  edentifying,

@ssessng and managing risks and ks of the wew
that steps has already been taken b improve the

canirel syslems compared o preceding year.

Acknowl edgemant

The Audit Comfmiied oxpressed its sincess
thanks ta the membars of the Board,
Management and the Auditers far thalr support in
carrying out its duties and respensibiliies
affaciiaky.

On behall af the Audil Cormrmlies,

e N

Bikash Chandra Sarker
Chairman
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Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

[Fer the year ended June 30, 2022 and up to the Report Date]

Preamble

Homination and Remunemtion Commities (HREC)
s a subcommittos of the Board. 1T has beon duly
constinded with ome  prmary cbjective of
suppodting or assisting the Board on sebiing
palicies  fof  nominabon  and  femuneratien
functions of 23 Dwectors and olher Human
Resaurces. The Board choarty sets out the berms
af reference or scopes of the commitien’s

responsibilities, The committes reparts regularly
to the Board on the performance of the activities
it has beon assigned

Compesition and Composition of the Commities
During tha year ended June 30, 2023 the NRC
was meconstituted on February 23, 2023 and
Furthuer reconstiuled on Novernber 15, 2023, All
tha members are Non-Exccutive Direclons,
nominated and appointed by the Board

Bafore reconstéution. Compasiton of the NRG was as follows:

Mame of Membars Position of Board

Position of the Commities

Professer Md Abul Hashem | Independent Direcsor

Chairman [since Feb 26, 2022)

I=hier Mahal Indapendant Cinsziar

Member [Fob 28, 2022 to Feb 23, 2023]

afzral Hossain Biractor

Muemiber [Fab 26, 2022 ts Aug 19, 2023)

Md, Mak=udur Rahman Independent Ciracior

Membsor [Mar 16, 2023 to Mo 15, 2023

Present Compasition of the Committes is a5 follews:

Nome of Members Position of Board

Pesition of the Commities

Professor Md. Abul Kashern | Independert Directar

Chairman [since Feb 38, 2023

D, Md. 8ndul Kraleque Bhan| independent Direcsor

Member [since Sep 02, 2023

Mirza Pashed Mawaz Dirpcior

Member [since Sep 02, 2023

Roles and Responsibilities of NRG:

The Role and Responsibiities of the Cormmitics
have boen defined in the "Torms of Raferencs
{ToR)" as has toan laid down by the Board, Tha

Meatings and Attendance:
During the year ended Juna 30, 2023 iodal 2 (Twa)

Roles and Responsibilites of the Committes are
in line wilth the “Corporate Govemnance Coda”
issued by Mhe Bangladash Securfies and
Enchange Commissson (BSEC).

meatings of ihe Committes wede held. The NRC

Momber's attendancgs for tho year ended Jurs 30, 2023 wena as follows:

Mo of Meetings during the Tenure |

Haima Masiting Tanura = Atiended |

Professaor Md, Abul Kashem Jul 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 2 2 |
Ishitar Mahal Jul 1, 2022 to Fab 23, 2023 2 2
Alzal Hossain Jul 12023 fo Jun 30, 2023 2 2 |
Md. Maksudw Rahrsan Mar 16, 2023 o Jun 30, 2023 - - |
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Activity Summary of NRG: Acknowledgement

During the year wndas review and up 1o the date  The Committee expiesiss #8  sincers

of this report, NRC has - apgreciation _nnd acknowledgemaent to the Board,
- Approved the Annual Report of the NRC: the ocperationsl Managemant and  ether

stakeholders for their suppart and assistance in
= Conducied Selection Process lar the P:I!-IB:." carrying ol M8 dutes and responsbilities
MD and CFO, recommended thet appoimaments affectivaly.

and remuneratons for consideration by the
Board!

- R wed appointment of new ind ndent g I:ahalud the Momination and Remuneration
Director and recommendad to the Board for sl il
appraval

e

(Professor Md. Abul Kasherm)
Chairrrain
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Nomination And Hemuneration Policy

FREAMBLE

The Homination and Remureraten Pelcy (Cthe
Policy® or “NRC Policy™) has beon stabed
incompliance with the Corpomate Gowvernance
Code 2013, arculated by the Bangladesh
Sacurnites and Exchangs Cammission (BSEC) in
conjuncian with the Companias Act 1994

The palicy shall pravide directisns and guidelines
to tha Moménalion and Remuneration commibas
on nomination  criteria for  debermining
gualifications, peositive atnbutes, oxpenences
and independence of difectors and bop lewvel
exgcutive as  well as formal  process  of
cangigdaring remuneration of directors, top leval
executive; It may also provide a framewark for
identification of parsans wha ane gualifed 1o
Becormse Directers and wha rray be appaired in
Sonigr Management and recormemend fo the
Board for thair appointment,

The policy ray be feviewed By the Mormiration
and Rermunerabon Committes of the Board of
Directors,

OBJECTIVES

The objectivas of the Palicy are summarzed as
fallowes;

I. The key objective it to snabile the company 1o
atiract, retain  and  motivate  high  quality
members for the Boasd and eoecuthves,

20t will enable the company to provede a
well-balanced compensation padkage, taking
o condklerstion of shareholder inbenests,
industry practices and relevant Bangladeshi
corporate regulations.

3. The Policy will ensure that the interests of
Evecidives  are abghied with the  business
strategy and risk iodeance, ohjedlives, values
anel long-tenm nkerests of the compary and will
bhe consistent with the “pay-for-pesfoemance”
jprinciple

& B owill enmme that semumesation to Feecutives
mvolees a balance between fived pay  and
meentive by way ol incrementbonus’
proemation/any ather form] reflecting shart and
long-term perfrmance objectives appropriate
1o the warking of the company and it goals.

ROLE OF NRC

The MRC while recarmmending for appointmant
af  any directors  incleding independent
direttarsiTop level executive! Key Managemant
personnel, shall ensure compliance with the
Companies Act 1884, Comporabe Gevemancs
Code and Memosandum  and  Adscdes  of
Agzociation and othor relevant laws, rulss and
regulations as applicable,

Tra NRC shall alas assist the Board of Dirsclons
iin farmulation of the nomination criforia ar palicy
for determining qualfications, posiie attribuies,
axpiriencas and independence of drectors and
lop bevel executeg as wall 85 a policy for formail
process of considering remuneration of dinectors,
top leval oxocutien;

HRC shall overses, amang othvars, the follewing

matters and make report with recommandation to
the Baard:

1, fosmulabing  the oiterda fe  deterrnining
qualifications,  positive  atbibutes  aned
independence of a disector and recommend a
palicy 10 the BEaard, relating to the remunsrstion
ol Uk dires tors, top level sxsoulive, comsidering
the fallowsindg:

a  thelevel and comiposition of remuneration is
easonable and sufficent to attract, metain and
meativate suitable divectons fo run the company
succesafully;

B the  relationship of iefuneratan o
perfcamance K clear and meets appaopriate
perfoamance benchmarks; and

. memuneration o directors. top el
exepuiive imobees a balance between fised and
ncente gay
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ieflecting  short amndd  long-term  perfonmance
objectives approgriate to the working of the
comipany and its goals;

4, devising a policy on Board's diversity taking inbo
considerstion age, gender, experience, ethnicity,
edlucational beckground and nationality:

3, identifying persandt whao ane qualified to becomae
directors ard who may b appointed in top level
eecuUbve  position in accordance  with  the
critena  laid  doven, Snd  ecommend e
appeentment and remioval to the Boad:

4, formulating the oiteria for evaluation of
performance of independent directors and the
B

5. identifying the comgpany’s needs for employees
at different levels and detesmine thelr selection,
trangfer of replacement and promotion oribe s
anid

6, developing, recommending  and  ieveEwing
anmsally the company’s Hisman Resouces and

Annual Repon 2022-23
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trainang policies;
Criteria for Remuneration

Al the Directors (excluding Managing Director &
CEC) are paid sittng feas in compliance with the
prescribed limit, as mentioned under Companies
Act, 1004,

The level and cormpositien of remuneration will ba
reasonable and suffickent to atiract, ratain and
mativate employees of the quality required te run
the campany suscassiuly,

Remunaration may alse b invobmes in a mix of
fooed and variable pay based on pedormance.

Tha rermuneration  of  Kay  Managarmon
Personnel and  other employers of e
organization are in line with the infemal policies
and procedures established | approved by the
Campany.
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Dividend Distribution Policy

INTRODUCTION

In pursuance o the  Direclive  No.
BEECICMRRCDNZ021-386/00 dated 14 Januwary,
2021 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC); FuWang Foods Lid
developad the Dividand Distribution Policy. This
poficy defines the ameunt of Cash andior Stock
(Bonus) dividend which may be distibuted 1o the
shareholdars as Dividend from the after-tax profit
of ¢an ba redained in the business. The highlights
of the policy are given balow:

ENTITLEMENT OF DIVIDEND:

Shareholder whase nmarmes appears in e
Regster of Members of the Company or in the
Depasiory Register (COBL) on the Record Date
shall be enfitled for Cividend approved at the
respaciive year's AGM,

PROCEES OF DISTRIBUTION OF CAEH
DIVIDEMND:

The cash dividend shall ba paid directy to the
sharaholders bank account through Bangladesh
Elciranic Funds Transfer Network [BEFTM)
withunm 30 (thirty} days from the date of approval
by the sharehalders in tha AGM and the date of
Board appraval in the case of an interim dividand,
subjoct to compliance with BSEC or Bangladesh
Bank or cther regulatory  authority
crculars'diractives Trom Bme 1o bme

Fayable amount of geclared cash dividand for the
copcemed yearpenod shal be keptin a saparate
bank sccount as per circular of BSEC or athar
regulaiery autharity from Lirme o Lirms.

PROCEDURE OF
DISTRIBUTIGN:

The stock dividend declared for the concemed
yaanpariod shall be credded o the respactive
shamsholders BO acsaunt within 30 {thirky} days
of approval; subject 1o regulatary chearance

The bonus dividend shall ke Fansferred to the
suspanse BO acoounts il respactres BO acoownt
is nat available or found inactve, The sale
proceads of fractonal bonus dividend shall be
paid off as par cicular of BSEC or other
regulatony authority.

PROCESS FOR SETTLING UNCLAIMED
DIVIDENDS:

Unclarmed o undistribided  or  unsetlled
cashistock dividends shall be selfled as per

ETOCK  DIVIDEND

inafrctione of BSEC of other regulalory
authority,
TaX ISSUES:

Tax on dividends wall be applied at source as per
applicable tax lavws

SUBMISSKON OF DIVIDEND DNSTRIBUTICN
COMPLIANCE REFORT:

In-compliance with the Dhaka Stock Exchange
iListing) Regulabon-2015 and Chattagong Stock
Exchanga (Listingy Regulation-2015 and other
ragulatory reguirgmant has o submit a Dividend
Distribution Complance Report fo BSESC, DSE
and CSE within 7 days from the date of
complatasn ol dividend  distibstien of ihe
redpactive year, as per circular of BSEC.
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Declaration by MD and CFO

Thi Board of Direciors
Fuwang Foods Limited
Heousa 35, Read 17,
Barani. Ciaka- 1000

Subpect: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30 June 2023

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condiion No, 15w imposed vide the Comemission's Netificaton No,
ESEC/CMRRCOZ2006-153207 Aamin/80 Dabed 03 Jurse 2018 undér saction 200 of the Sacurilies
and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hareby deciare that:

Ini this

0

i)

i

2
@
)
5)
8)

{a)

(&)

The Financial Staternants of Fu-WWang Foods Limited for the year ended on 20 June 2023 have
bean praparad in compliance wath Internatianal Accounting Standards (IAS) or Infermational
Financial Reparting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any depariue
there from has been adeguabaly disclased,

Tha estimales and judgments related fo the financial staternents were made on a prudent and
reasomnable basis, ;m order for the financal statemants to reveal a true and fair wview,

Ther Tarm and substance of fransactons and the Company's state of affairs hawve bean
reasonably and Tairly presented in it inancal statements,;

Te ansura pbove, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing & system of
intarnad contral and maintenance of accounting records;

Cur imternal audifors have condwected poricdic audils o prowide reasonable assurance that the
ostablished policies and procedunes of the Company wene consisfently follewed; and

Thae managermant's use of tha going concern basis of accownting in preparing the financal
statarments is appropriabe and there exists no material uncerainty ralaied fo events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to confinue as a geing
ConSarm.

regard, we also certify that:-

W have reviewed the financial stafements for the yoar ended on 30 June 2023 and that to the
beast of aur knowdedge and bebal:

Thase stataments de not comain any materia®y unirue staterment or omil any material fac or
centain statemants that might ba miskeadng;

Thaese stafements coboctively present true and fair view of the Company's affairs and arne in
compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws,

There are, (o the best of knowledgpe and beliel, no transactons entered into by the Compary
during the yans which ane fraudulent, ilegal of In vietaban of the code of conduct for the
compary's Board of Directers or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Rz e

{Rafigul Hazan Khan) [Mel. Azizul Hague)

Managing Derectar Chiaf Finaneial Officar (CFCSH)

Annual Repon 2022-23 n



FU-WANG FCODS LTD. | BAPLC Certiticate

esauag A
_\f..»w elanas -

€202 LIGUIAIACD [ € JIIUN JUALIND SUIDWL 2JDILJ142D S1Y],

0juay1 Bunuwypaddp sabapaud puv syybu ayy yyv 03 pajnyua st pup
sajuedwo?) paist ApIiqnd Jo uonepossy ysapejdueg /o saquapg Luwpio uv st
JILIATT SAOOd ONVM -

wy Kfauad 07 st suyp,

BIYILID)) PIMAUIY

£202 ‘¢t Asonuor : anssy Jo a10(] 21dvd s0/cz0en0  ON od
-

S3INVdINOD @31S11 A1IMENd 40 NOILYIJOSSY HSIAVIONYE

Annual Report 2022-23



FU-WANG FOQQDS LTD. | Certificate of Corporate Governance iy

Jasmin e Assotiod

Chartered Secretaries

Report ta the Shareholders
of
Fu Wang Food Ltd.
an Compllance on the Corporate Governance Code

We have exarmined the Compllance status to the Corporate Govemance Code of Fu Wang Food Ltd, for
tha year endad on June 30, 2023. This Coda relates o the Notification No. BSEC/CMARCD/2006-
1587207 fAdmin/80 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securtfes and Exchange Cammission.

Sych rampllance with the Corporate Govermancs Code ls the rsponsiilfity of the Company. Dur
exarmination was limited 1o the pracedures and Implementstion thereof a5 adopted by the Manogement
In ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Govemnance Code.

This |5 a serutiny and verifieaton and an Indapandent audit an compllance of tive conditons of tha
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (B55)
a5 adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (IC58] in so far as those standards are
nat Incarsistant with any condition of this Carporate Gevernanca Code.

We state that we have obtained all the Information and explanations, which we have required, and after
due soruting and Vertfication thereof, we report that, In our opinlon:

{a) The Comparry has complied with the condiions of the Corporate Governance Code a5 stipulated
In the above mentoned Corporate Govermance Code ksued by the Commission;

{b} The Compsarry has complied with the provislons of the relevart: Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
{B55] a5 adopted by the institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh {ICSB) a5 required by
this Code;

{c] Proper books ardl records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities lawa and other relevant laws; and

{d} The Gowernence of the company B satisfactory.

For: laamin & Assodates
Chartered Secretaries

Plxce :Dhaka
Dated : Nowember 22, 2023

558 Neakhnll Towsr (10th Floor), Bulte : 11-F, Purana Palian, Dhake-1800, www.jsaminandassocizion.com

E-malk: jansinarvdass ocisine g mall.com, |esminman123@yskoo.com, Phone : 339574125, 01T 2844440, H T 1-0T8M 5
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GHIPLMHGE STATUS
[As par Annexure-C and Condfion Mo, 105} (oivil) of the Corporate Governance Code]

Etatus of complinnce with the conditions imposad by the Bangladesh Secunties and Exchangs
Commission's Motification No. SEC/CMRRCDS2006-1 58207 Adrmin’80 dated O3 June 2018
issued under section 250 of the Bangladesh Securibes and Exchanga Crdinance, 18968

{Report under Condition Mo, B)
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders
Of Fu-Wang Foods Limited and its Subsidiaries

Raport on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Satemants
Gualified Opinion

Wiz have audited the corsolidated Gnancial statements of Fu-WWang Foods Limiled and s
subsidiary Fu-Wang Beverage Industries Limited {the Group) as wall as the separate financipd
statamants of Fu-Wang Foods Limied (the ‘Company’) which comprise the consclidated and
saparate siatements of Bnanclal posdion as at 30 June 2023, and the consolidated and saparate
sistarmems of profil of loss and obher comgrehanshe incame, consolidated and soparate
staterments of changoes in eguily and consalidated and separate statarments of cash fows for the
yoar then ended and notes to the consclidated and separasde financial stalements. including a
summary of significant accounting policies

in owr apinion, excapt for the efects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
secton of our repord, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all matena
respacts, the consolidated financial position of the Group and the separate firancial position of
tha Company a5 at 30 June 2023, and of its consolidated and separate financial perormance and
its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with [nbesnational
Financial Reparting Standards (IFRSs),

Basis for Qualilied Dpinion

i Refer to Note-8.04, Shane maonay deposit of ECT. 20,000,000 was injected on 25th Marczh
BOZE3 as per the struction of BSEC wide lefler no. SEC/SRMIC2000-82228 dated 20th
January 2022, In the abowe kethor, it = said that for the purpose of the compliance of 30%
requirgment of holding of shares by the Board of Cireclors, the company shall obtain
consend of the Commission for mising capital against share money deposied or collected
Also s par Circular No, 146/ GdAviveimcskvtic ek 2020001 dated 11 Fabruary 2020
issund by the Financial Regoding Councll (FREC), the amaunt shoald have boen legally
corveded inte Share Capital withen & maximum of 05 (Si) monthe of such fecained.
Hewewver, the company has nol yel comvarted its Share Money Depasit of BOT. 20,000,000
till 28th October 2023 or applied te BSEC far their consant for shara isswee.

ii. Refer to Note- 18, Payoble for WPPF and Wealfare Fund of BDT, 21,888 533, as por
section-Z34 of Bangladesh Labor Act, 2008, a company is to pay 5% of nat profil of the year
within 9 months of following the close of year at the proportion of B80010:10 to the
Participatery Fund, Welfare Fund and Werkers Weltare Foundation Fund respactively. The
company has not made any payments against Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
during the year. Managerment also staled thal since the inceplion of WPPF, no paymeant
was made fo the Workers Welfare Foundaton Fund.

i Refer to Mote-10, ‘Current Liabiidies and Frovisien', for the subsidiary, BOT 40,100,000
was reporied as 'Deposit against share by holding company” in the financial year 2020-21,
which was transferred as a linbélfy with the holding company in Nabe-10 ‘Cwrent Liabilfies
and Provisian' in tha financial year 2021-22. As per gazotte # 146G bwiaimu’c s kvt e 2w by
A000M010 dated 11th Febnuary 2020, any monay received as Share Monay Deposit (SMD)
or whatevar name, included in tha Equity, i not refundabla. The money eceived under
SMD showdd be converled Inte Share Capltal within 6 months of recaipt of the monay.
Hewewer, it s repared by management thal as no receipl of money from the holding
coM@any against the sad shares was ovidenl o it adjusted as an inbercomMBany
transaction. Also, despete the figure is constant for over 12 months, the figure i€ reported as
current assets and current fabilities instead of ngn-curreni Eabilitics/assets

n Annual Repen 2022-23



iv. Refer to Mote-10{a), Retained Earnings of BOT. 1,031,7593.812, adjustment of tax lability
ciaim during the year of BOT, 18,833,686 is charged as pror year adjustment to retained
aarnings instead of charging in the staterment of proft or loss and other comprehansive
income, Had it been charged in the satemant of profit or less and othar comprehansive

income of curant year, Eamings Per Share (EFS) would have been reduced by B0T. 018
per shafte, Hence, the EPS |s averstatied by the montioned fgure.

¥, Refer to Mote-7.01, Advance against Purchase of BOT. 58436 209, includes a fgura of
BDT. 39,531,147 as balance brought Torward from previous year. On inquiry o
managemeni, no descriptive clanfications were provided for the same. Alzo, no
suppliar-wisae list was avasablo for the sama. Henca, the above-mentioned Bgune rermains
urvarified and wnconfirmad

vi, Refer to Mote-2T{a}, Eamings Per Share (EPS) of BOT, (0.57) per share, share money
deposit of BOT, 20,000,000 during the year was not considarad in the caloulation; wharaas,
as per gazatie # 146/GdMiwmicilovlicvdech 2020001 dated 11th Febneary 2020, amy
ey received as Share Money Dagosit (SMO} or whabtever namse s b b corsiderad as
Potential Share Capial and to be incerporated in the calculation of EPS.

Wie conducied our awdil in accordance wilh Intermational Standards on Auditing {1S8s). Our
responsibiliies under those standards are furher descrbed in B Audibas’ Responsibilties for
the Audit of the Financial Stalernents section of our repart, We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the iInfermational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professicnal Accountonts (IESBA Code) and Bangladesh Secwiies and Exchange Commission
{BSEC), and we have fufilled our responsibilies in accordance with the IESBA Code and the
Instibute of Charterd Accountants of Bangladesh (fCAB) Bye Liws. We balieve that the aweda
avidence we have obiained s suficient and appropriate to provide a basis for owr gqualified
Gpinian

Emphasis of Matter
Withowt qualifying our opinion, we draw attention o the following malters:

I Refer to Hote-3.03, "Composition of Sharehalders’ of the hGnancial stalements, whech
describes, a% per Garette notification no; BSEC/CMRERCDV200E-183721 F/Admin B0 daled
21 May 2019, all sponsors and diractors othar than independent directors of a company
ligted with any stock exchange shall all time joantly hold minimum 308 (thirty percent)
shares of tha paid-up capial of the company. Whareas a5 at 30 June 2023, sponsor
sharehalders at the comgany holds only 7.85% of the teial paid-up capital.

ii. Refario Note-14, Short Tarm Bank Loans and Othars, includes a temporary loan from tha
Ex-Managing Director of BOT. 16,5300000 at the year-and, for which ne resclutions of the
EBoard of Directors was evident. ARhough this remains unchangead for over 12 months, it B
raported as current liability, instead of non-current liability; a nen-compliance of 1AS 1.

iii. As per section 99 of Bangladesh Labor Act 2006 (as amended in 2018), for an
establishment with 100 permanant workers, the employer is b arange growp insurance for
its employess. The company has not infroduced any group insurance for its employes; a
non-compliance of the Bangladesh Labor Act,

Annual Repon 2022-23 n
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matiers ang

those mattars that, in  our professional

W

judgmant, were of most

significance in our audit of the financial statemants of the cumrant peried. Thase matters wara
addrassed in the conteat of cur audit of the financial statements as & whole, and in forming our
apinion theresn, and we do not provide o separale opinien on these rmaltbers. For each matler
belaw our dascription of how our awdit addressed the matters provided in that context,

Shorti-term bank loans and Long-term loan
Seee nabe no 13200 and 1400 bo The Financal Stalaments

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Al reporing date, the
pasition  of  loans
refmaingd  (Both shod
term and lomg berm)
amounging o BOT
186518888 for both
the Company and the
Group. In ather wesds,
15 40% aof toial llabikes
for bath the Company
and the Group are
represented by |loans.
Ewvidently. the Company
is using lpans bo oparate
the business. Tharefora,
it has been considansd
as key audit anea,

W obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and testad the
operalional effecliveness of the Comparm's key conirols over the
lzars. Our audit procaduras included:

amang others, thi followings:

Finally,
disclesures against relevant acccunting standards.

Understanding and reviewing the nature and types of leans;
ﬂﬂ‘i‘iﬂb‘l‘ﬂl‘lﬂ the bBoard minuias for ﬂﬂmm&ﬁfiﬂﬂ ba<ans,

Oblaining the repayment schadules, lean stalemants and Facality
offer latlars 10 reviey larms, debl covanants, imarest rates and
othar condibons associabed with the loans;

Raviewing the medgapes, major covenants, guaramees and
interast mtes oic, attlached to tha loans;
Racalculating the inferest related to lans;

Checking the adjustments or repaymaents of leans throwgh bank
statements as per repaymant schedule;

Chacking whether there is any cverdus payments and panal
interasts; and

assassing the appropriateness amd  presentation  of

Investments in subsidiaries of the Company and its impaimaent
Soe Note Ma 4.00 to the Financial Statements

Key Auwdit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Company's tolal assets

the Carmpany’s
Bevarage

The Company has investmants ameunling te | In
BOT. 8,600,000 on 30 June 2023 held af cost
less mpasment that represents 1% of the

A the bme of conducting our audit of the
soparate financial statemants of the Company
we have conskiered the recoversble valie of
iFensiments  in Fu-Wang
Industries Limitesd al  ¢osl
Managemend has  conducied
sssessment and caloulated recoverable value
of itz subsidiary in accordance with LAS-35,

particular, our discussions  with  the
Managemant were facused on the continued
appropriateness of the value in use modal, the
kay assumplions wsed in the model, the
resonmbly alternative assumgpticons,
particularly whers thay had the most impact an
the valug in wse calculation

We also checked mathematicad acouracy of the
model, recalcutated discount rate used within
the madal, inpuis wsed 0 the delermination of
assumplions within the madel ware challenged
and cormoborating information was obtained
with referance to axternal market infarmation,
third-party sowrces

impairment
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Orther Information

Managemant is responsible for the other information, The other information compnses all of the
informaticn in the Annual Report but does not include the financal satements and our avdilors’
rapoart themon,

Ouar opinbon on the consolidated and separmte financlal staternenis doas not cover the othar
informaticn and wea do ot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audd of the consolidated and separate francial stalements, our
responsibllity = o mad the sther information and, in dolng so, considar whather the other
information = matersally inconssient with the consolidated and separabe financial stabermens ar
our knowiedge oblained in the audd or othenwise appears to be materially missiated.

If, bazed on the wark we havwe performed, we conclude thal there i= a maberial misstaternent of
this cther information; we are reguired to repord that fact. Wa have nothing to report in this regand

Responsibilities of Management and Thoze Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Managemant & responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consoidated and
soparaie financial siatements in accordance with IFR 2, the Companies Act, 1884, the Securilies
and Exchangas Rules, 1987 and othar applicable laws and regulations and for such intermal control
as managament determinegs s necassary to enable the preparation of censolidated and separate
financial statarmants that are free from matorial misstatemant, whether duea to fraud or arrer

In praparing the consclidated and saparate Anancial statemants, management i responsdba for
assessing the Group's and the Company's abilily 1o conlinie 38 a going concern, disclosing, as
apphcable, matiers related lo going concern and using the going concern basis of accouring
unless managemant eftber intends to liguidate the Group and the Company or to cease
opemticrs, or has no realistic alernative but to do 5o, Those charged with governance ara
responsible for oversesing the Group's and the Company's financial mperding process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Awdit of the Consolidated and Separate Finanocial
Statements

Ower objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and soparate
financial statamanis as a whele are free frem matanial mésstatermant, whather dus o fraud or
arror, and o isswes an awditor's repord that incledes owr opinion, Reascnable assurance is a high
laval of assurance, but is nod 8 guarantas that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As will
akvays detect a matenal misstatemant when L exisis. Mestaterments can anse fnom rad of enmor
and ane consldered matenial i, individually or in the aggregate, they could regsonably be axpected
1o influence the economic decisions of wsers faken on the basis of these consolidated and
separate financial stalemenis

As part of an awdil in accordance with 15As, we axercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism theowsghout the audil. W also

=  Memity and agsess the mnoks of maberial s satement of the comolidated and saparats
financial statemants, whethar dug to fraud or ermor, design and perform audit procedures
respomsiee 1o those rsks, and obtain auddt cvidence that = sufficient and appropriate to
providae a basis for our apinion. Tha risk of not detecting a matarial misstalemaent resulting
from fraud is higher than for ona resulting fram erer. as fraud may invelve collusion
Jorgery Jntentional omissions. mésrepresantations, or the ovemida of inbemal control,

= Qbtain an understanding of internal contrel elevant 1o the awdit in ordar o design audit

Annual Repon 2022-23 “
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procedures that ane appropsiaio in tha circumstances, but not for the purpose of cxpressing
an gpinion on the efectiveness of the Growp'’s and Company's intemal control

+ Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting palicies used and the roasonableness of
acoounting esbmates and related disclosures made by managemant

= Conclude on the approprialeness of management's use of the golng concern basis of
accouwnting and, based on the awdit evidence oblained, whether a materal uncertamiy
exisls relaied to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and
Company's ability to continue as a geing concern. If we conclude that @ mataral
uncartaingy axisis, we are required ko drew attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidaled and separate financial statemants o, if such disclosures
are inadeguata, o maeddy cur epinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidencs
ablained up 1o the date of cur auditer's repert. Howewver, fulune events ar conditions may
cause the Group and the Company o cease bo continue as a going concam

# Evaluabe the overall presentation, structure and cement of the conselidated and separate
financial stalermends, including the disclozwes, and whelhar the consolidated and separabe
financial stalements rapresent the undarlying tramsactions and everts in manner that
achioves fair presantation,

F  Oblain sufickent appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial infoamalion of the
enfities or business aclivlfies within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
and separate financial staloments, Wa are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group and the Company aud®, We remain sclely responsible for our

Wa communicate with these changed with govermnance megarding. among othar matters, the
planned scops and timing of the audit and signifcant audit Sndings, Including any significant
daficiencss in imamal contral ERad we dantity during our audit.

Wea also provide those charged with govemnance with a siatemant thal we have compliad with
ralevant athical requirarments regarding independence, and 1o communicats with them al
rolationships and ofther matters that may reasonably be thought 0 bear on our indepondonce,
and where applicable, related safeguands.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determing those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statemeants. of the current pariad
and are therefore the key audit maters. We describe these matiers in our auditor's repent unlass
law or regulation prechedes public disclosura about the matier or when, in extremaly rara
cifcUmatances, wi datemming thal a matter showld nol be communcatad i our reapart Bedsuss
the Gidvarse consequances of doing so would reasonably be expecied to cubwesgh the public
intarast benelits of such comrmunssation.

Repoart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirermenis

I accordance with the Companies Act, 18584 and the Sacuriies and Exchange Rules, 1887 and
rabewant naotiications laued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also
repart that except for the effects of the mafers descrbed in the Basis for Qualified Opanson
section of our repart:

a) We have oblained all the information and explamation which fo the best of our knowledge
and belief were nacessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thoreaf;

n Annual Repen 2022-23
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B} In gur opinion, proper books of account as required by lww have baen kept by the Group
and the Company 5o far as it appeared from cur gxamination of those books:

¢) The censolidated and the saparate statermant of financal position and stawmant of proft or

less and olher comprehensive incoma dealt with by the report are In agresmant with the
books of aecsunt: and

d)  The expendiure ncurmed was for the purpose of the Groug's and Company's businass.

Plnce; Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behall of
Dated; 26 Oclobar 2023 MABS & J Fariners

Chartered Accownians

T 22 30803

Jagadizsh Chandra Biswas, FCA
Pariner
ICAB Enrclimant Mo: 199
OGS 23102801 SSAS633505
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

W

Bg at 30 June 2023
: Amaunt in Taka
Particulars Motes -
30 June 2023 | 30 Jun 2022

ASSETS:
Hon=Current Assels 24 848 348 B30, TT 238
Progerty, Pland and Equpment a00n) | S0 dd 011 S0 71 20 |
ROU Assatn 3.A 1,008 BCEE -
Capstal Work in Progress B | 1,408,535 11 S——
Machinary in Transit . _ - 929,760 |
Current Assets BERTXLETE B0 TO4 218
Imveriories &.0ea) 47 45 B4 BT TFFETS
Trade and Other Recevables 5,000} B3 411 478 A5 4 5ag
Aadvances, Deposids and Prepayments T.00A) 456 852 281 A55 30 215
Cash and Cash Equesalents H.00n) 3 713,065 5 543 182

Pty ‘l.ﬂ! .. . )
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shane Capial .02 7,108 357 540 1 108 357 840
Healsson Ressne 1728119 538 173 840 T3
Sharg Money Deposit B4 20 000, 000 -
Hetared Exnings 10,00xa) (1,031, 788 #12) {50 650 810
Nor-Caniraling Intarest 11,00 127,368 | 306,081
Nan-Current Liabililies B8L554 Bdd BA,928.237
Deefemad Tax Ligkslites 1200 0 380, TV T2833.0ry
Lang Term Loan 12,50 = ] 11 983 187
Liease liabiity 13.m T B4 -
Current Liabilitias 1 4
Snon Term Bank Loars and Ol 14.00 | 180 Sa6 337 149 437 843 |
Traoe amd Cifwer Payabhes 15000} 186820, 226 131,000, 431
Payable lor WEEE &fd Wellane fund 16,05 21, BHB 533 18 710 400
Lasbirlies fos Experses 17 00{a) 127,116,485 114 948 345
Prostscin for Incoeme Tax 18.00a) | 1-15?1:!:.?55 ; 3-44_:!&3?-9&-
Total Equity and Liabilities. - E 3 R R - TEY
Niet Asset Valus (NAV) Per Share 28.00(8) 243 %8

The annoxed nobes form an inbegral part of these Firancial Statomants. These Finanoal Statoments waone
auhrized B0 dioe by e Board of Deacton on 28 Oclolbar 202 T and wies sagned on it baka® by

deep Wiy Gz e
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Managing Director Chalrman
Thig s the corsoldated Statemeant of Financial Postion fefermad b inour sepaialé feport of even dale.

ETIH- far & om e half ol
ity Wi
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh - Py

Cratad: 26 Ohetalsar 20273 3
Jaguish Chandra Blewas, FCA

Pariner
ICAB Ercoimant Moc 1539
OV 23102804 Ba AEIEI0N0E

H. Annual Repen 2022-23
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Prafit or Less and Other Comprahensive Incema

Far the year ended 30 June 2023

Amaunt in Taks |
Particulars Motes 1 Jud 20232 to 1 Jud 2021 to
30 Jun 2023 | 30 Jun 2023
Turmawad (Ml of VAT 15.00 a) 1,188 350 638 1,141 468 167
Cost of Goods Sold 20.004a) | (1,008 493 3435 | (1006659517
Gross profit 181,858,298 44 B06 649
Cehar Incoms 1,500,000 -
Operating Expense _(236,980.028)  (257,966,B04)
Adminisirative Expanses 21.004a) {103, 165,593) {155,162 418) |
Salling and Distibution Expanses 22.00{a} {133.804 005 | (102824 350
Dperating Profil{less) belors Financial expenses (53,331,730) (213,180,153)
Financial Expanses 73,00 {18,067 504) {17 B57,337}
ProfitiLoss) From Operation (71,358, 328) {230,837 498)
Confribution e WPPF and Waeltare Fund - -
Wet Profit Before Tax [71,3539,325) (230,837 435)
Income Tax Expenses 8,000,631 (15,913,733}
Current Tax 24.00{a) (7,535,103) (B.848,797)
Doforred Tao 12.04 15535735 | (13,084,838)
Met Profit After Tax (63,258 604)  (280.781.228)
Prafit Attributalble ta: ;
Sharehabders of the Parent Cormpay 25.00 (63,218 881) (250,676,589 |
Hon-Contralling Inbanast 11.00 (1TB.TI3 (T4, B33)
(63,308,694)  (280,781,228)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 27.00 {a} {0.57) (2.26)

The annexed notes lomn an ebegral padl of Sesn Francial Staterents Thess Firancial SEabema nis wene agthonsed for
e by the Board of Deeciors on 28 Colober 20270 and vweie sagned on its behal by

dhiep

Chief Financial OMicar

This is the Conscldated SZatement of Proft or Loss and Cther Compiehansins

Incoere refemed 8o in our separabe regon of even dabs

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 28 Cotober 2023

Annual Repon 2022-23

Coampany Secretary

Rz

Managing Director

P e B

Chairman

Signed for & on behalf of

MADS & J Padners
Chartered Ascountants

Jagadish Ehandra Blswas, FCA
Pariner

ICAB Enrolimerd Mo 195
DV 2310280 160ASE33505
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Consolidated Statement of Cash flows

Particulars

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Prior peried adjustrment
Colloctions from Turnower and Othars
Okt Income Rocsived
Paymaent for Cost and Expenses
Financial Expanses Paid
VAT Paid
Income Tax Paid and Deducted at Source
A, Net Cash Provided from Qparating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquiskon of Property, Plant and Equipmeant
Disposal of Property, Flant and Equiprment
Acouision of Capftal work in progress
Fiight af Uise Assats
Machinery in Transit
Share money deposh
Investment (Fayment/Return
Advance o Subasdiang

B. Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
Cash Flows fram Financing Sctivities:!
Dividend Paid
Loase Payrmant
Lang term Loan Rocaived/{Paid)
Short term Loan Recened'{Paid)

. Net Cash Provided from Financing Activities
D, Kt Incredaed Desrearse | in Cash and Casgh Equivalents | A+B+()
E. Cash and Cash Equialents a1 the Begieming of the Year
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

Het Operating Cash Flow Per Share 2E.00(a)

For the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes 01 Jul 2022 to

Amount in Taka

01 Jul 2021 to

| 30 June 2023 | 30 June 2022
(37,561,681} (T41,358)
1,238,555.939 1,181,198 338
1,800,000 .
{1,13% 357 484) (1,088, 120,561)
(18,067 S04y (15,7003, 182)
(25 B58 742) (28,702, 154)
(7475 850) (8,977 583}
18,013,578 49,981,497
(6.TOT508) | | (11,262.827)
81,000 -

(1,545 535 -
(28,875 296) -
- (98, T80

20,000,000 2
100000 g
(47,037 B44) (12,182 BAT}
5,114 5543 (25, 140)
7223542 .
16,022 E29) (10,574, 381)
51,108 688 (28,720,112}
27,195,047 (37,319,613)
{1.820.219) 439,197
5,547 184 5,100 587
3,713,966 5543 184
016 045

The annenad nobes form an integral part of thase Financial Statements. Thesa Financial Stalements.
wre suthorized For isue by the Board of Directors on 28 Ocfobar 2023 and were digned on its

behalf by

Chief Financial Officer Company Sscrelary

Flace: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated; 28 Oclober 2023

Annual Repon 2022-23

Wiz

Managing Director

=

Chairman
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2023

; Amount in Taka

Particutars NS gz 30 din ez
ASSETS:
Han-Cwnnen Assels N S25027E03 MEROTTATY
Property, Flart & Equipment (et of Deprecation) 3,00 29 T2 165 | 4TE1TT 4T3
Right ol Use Assets AA 21,016 802 :
Captal Work in Progross 3B - L LY i
investment 400 5,500,000 || 8,900,000 |
Machinery in Transit . 28,780
Current Astals 3 ERT 4AT AR  TOSOTRATE
Imvartones 5.0 FEREET 4¥ a0 14E
Trade ard ket Recenakies G.00 62 247 858 7T AT2 1568
fgvarces, Deposils and Prepayments T.00 G578, 626 285 STET 02
Cash and Cash Equivalents 800 | 3,456 208 || 4553 555
Total Assets 1212614886 1,186,086,108
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity 310,308,038 33 508, 40d
Share Capdal £.00 108 F2 840 | [ 1108 332840
Fevaliabon Resang 88,133, 208 88,925 045
Sharg Morey Deposi 8,04 20, D00, 00 -
Fetained Eamings 10,00 (6 128.0n4) | (B3, 735 200y
Hon-Cunrent Lisbilties 66564844 B4, 828,227
Defered Tas Liakslfes 1200 | 51 360774 72933 I'.'ITIZI:
Loy Tenm Laan 13.0:0 5970528 11,983 157 |
Legse kakidy 1309 7,223542 | -]
Current Liabilities 535,562,107 726,574,384
Sharl Term Bank Loars and Othiers 1400 | THO S48 337 1 | 145 437 B4R |
Trade ard Oifer Payables 15.00 180 BT 258 127, 230 S04
Fayable for WPEF and Weltare Furnd 18.0:0 21,688 533 18 715,368
Liabdbtes for Exparses 7.0 125,659,580 114 D53 577
Prowssion for Incoma Tax 18,00 T E0A e | 6 133 169 |
Total Equity and Liabilities 1212514888 1195086108
Het Asset Value (HAV) Per Share 26,00 280 3.48

The: annexed noles Toem an integrad part of these Financinl Sialomenls. Thesa Financed Statemanis worns
aulbored for ssoe by the Board of Drectors on 28 Ochober 2025 and wene signed o its behall by

4y e
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Managing Director Chainman
This s the Statement of Financaal Positon referred 2 for & or el of
o in aur separale repodt of aven dabs LI‘I-.l.-hEn.E: & I Parins

Charlanied Scocuniarbs

Flaca: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Daled: 286 Oclober 2023 dagentesh Lvareinn By, FCA

Panni
HoAB Enralmant b 100
G a0 TRl Sal A0

H Annual Repon 2022-23
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2023

w

| Armspunt in Taka
Particulars Motes | 01 July 2022 to || 04 July 2021 to
30 June 2023 || 30 June 2022

Turnover (ot af VAT) 19.00 | 1151550072 | 1100837177 |
Lass: Cost of Goods Sold 2000 ST D64 810 1,056 547 BEE
Gross profit 183,586,163 44,289,308
Add; Othar Incoma 1,800,000 .
Less: Operating Expense 230 102,080 2560 248 TS
Administrative Expenses 21.00 95 655 3134 153,127 284
Salling and Distribution Expanses £2.00 1_3414-1_2.?1;_ 5_7".12‘_1_.-!?'5 _
Operating Profi{Loss) before Finandial Expenses (44 818 8BE7) (205,959, 421)
Less: Finandal Expanses 23.00 1E|IJE|?51H . .1_‘.."..5_5.?.@3?
ProfitiLoss) From Operation (6284 482) (X223 618,7ET)
Lass: Provishan to WPPF and Wellfare Fund - -
Net Profit Before Tax (62.684,482) (223 818,7ET)
Income Tax Expenses (8,221,434} 19,670,559
Curranl Tax 24.00 7314 300 G605 623
Caferrad Tax 12.04 {15,535,735) _ 13,064 956 |
Profit After Tax (54 483 048) (243,287, 318)
Eamings Par Share (EPS5) iF.00 (0.49) {.15)

The annesed nobtes famm an megral pad of these Fisancial Stalements. These Financial Stalements wene
authanzed for tssue by the Beard of Diraciors on 28 Oetober 2023 and were signed on its bohall by

G o

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Managing Director

Chairman

This is the Staternent of Profit or Loss and Other  Comprehensive Inceme refermed bo in our

separate repon of even date.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 38 Octobar 2023

Annual Repon 2022-23

Signed for & on behalf of
MaBS & J Parners
Chartered Accauntams

!
Jagadish Chandra Biswas, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enroliment Na: 158
D 202801 SeASE X505
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
Statement of Changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Amount in Taka
) Share | Share Money Revaluation| Retained
viriedia Capital | Deposit Reserve  Eamings | Tela

Balance as at 01 July 2022 | 1,108,392 840 . 88920048 (BZ1736,380) 2183585408

Prior Period Adjustment | -] . (37219003 (7.215013)

imerim Cash Dévidend for

2022-2) . < -| (5,541.954)  (5.541.964)

Snane Monay Depost 20000000 .| o 20000000 |
Copreciaton on Revauation | - dERa)| 430 -

Adyestmert for Defarred Tax

(Last Yaar) . - | 8721208 | 2872139

Adyestment for Deforred Tax
 {Current Year) _ - - [a4E8aTT) (24,684,774)
| “mhﬂ:m Ennn-u - - 5 o .

Hat Predt for 2003-2003 - (54453 n-:un (54,463,048]

Balance as at 30 June 2021 1 1I.'lﬂ.-1!1.3'lﬂ :ﬂmm o, 133..!111 (e {I"Il! 30,258,036

For the 'rn:r ended 30 June 2022 Amount in Taka
Share | Share Money| Revaluation Retained
Particulars Capital Deposit Reserve | Eamings | Total

 Balance as at 01 July 2021 | 1,108,392 840 - 44397, 1:_4_.__ 132,575,863 1,205,765 897

Prior Period Adjustment | -] .| | [T18.487 52%)| (718,487 528

Cash Dividend for _

Depreciation on Revalation - - [5.082588) 062588

Adusiment for Deforred Tax [ [ [ [ [

[Last Year) - -| 12,888,508 12,859,508

Adustment for Dofored Tax | ' '

[Cument Year) - .| [28,721.338) + (28721338
- Rovalumion Fesene | TEARIT| | TS43EIN.

Mot Profit for 2007-3002 - [2473 367, 316)| {243.367 316)

Balance as at 30 Jung 2022 |1 immi

ﬂ.ﬂﬁ,ﬂﬂ [IHI'H,H'.'] W

Thea annexaed notes koam an integeal pan of thess Financisl Statemants, These Financial Statamants
weape aulhorized fof ssoee by the Boand of Directons on 28 Culober 2023 and wers sigred an its behall

by

deap

Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary

Placs: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Crated: 26 Octobar 2023

K@ e

Managing Director Chairman

Annual Repon 2022-23
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED

Statement of Cash flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

w

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

01 July 2022 10 || 01 July 2021 to
| 30June 2023 | 30 June 2022

e e i e |

Colecinns Hom sakes 1986814 417 1,142 617,243
Ot hatsr Inccama Received 1,800,030 - |
Frica period adassimant 37.218.013) -
Payrmaend Tor Cosd and Expenses {1,008 $B00820) | | (1,063,041 413} |
Firancial Expensas Pakd 118,067 564 (15,703, 162) |
VAT Paid {20,335 85T} {23 822 B4E) |
Ineoime Tax Paid sad Deducted ol Sourcs (7,232 676} {6577.563) |
A Net Cash Provided from Operating Activities T.204 646 35,672,280
Cash Flows from Imesting Activities: _
Acquision of Proparty, Plant ard Equspmenl 35, T 505 (10 85051
Disposal of Propaerty, Plani and Equspment &1.0030 -
Acauision of Capdal work in progress (1,545 .939) -
Righ of Use Assets {28, 575.30T) -
Maschineiy in Transl - {920, 760} |
Shate monoy deposit 20,000, 000 |
Invesimenl {PaymaniyRatum 100000 | - |
Advance from Subsidiary | 11,462,502 | | 16,882,479
B. Net Cash Wsed in Investing Activities 135,555, 042) 4,052,082
Cash Flows from Financing Activities: o
Drividiend Paid {5,114, 553) {25,140} |
Laasa Paymant T2¥3842 %]
Long Term Loan ReceivediiPaid) (8,022 B28) (10,574, 381)
St Towmm Loan Receked {Paid) 31,108,688 (26,720,112} |
. Hel Cash Provided from Financing Activities 27 155,048 (37,319,813}
. Hel Increass | {Decease| in Cash and Cash Equivalants (h+Bs) 1,095,348} || 444 738 |
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents ol the Baginning of the Year 4553858 || 4,108,818 |
F. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 3,458 208 4 BB BAT
Met Operating Cazh Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 28,00 0.07 030

The annexed nedes form an integral part of these Financial Saterments. Thase Financial
Statarmeant: ware authorzed lor Eeue by ke Board of Directors on 268 Octobar 2023 and wara
signed on ils behall by:

e VB4 QG oo

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Managing Director Chairman

Floce, Dhaks, Bangladesh
Datemd: 78 Oolobar 2023
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FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED

Mates lo the Financial Statements
Far the Year ended 30 June 2023

1. Repaorting entity

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1
211

The Company

Fu-Wang Foods Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Company™} was inflially 100%
owned by fareign nationals, was incorporated vide regestration no C-32346{ 1487007 on 17
February 1997 as private limited company and subsequontly comserted into public
company limited by shares on 05 June 1959, It is now a public limited company with forakign
and lecal sharehalders. The company sted with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) in
the year 2000 and listed with Chiltagong Steck Exchange Limited (CSE) in the year 2000.
Thie shares of the cormpany are iraded in Dhaka Steck Exchange Limibed and Chiftagans
Steck Exchange Limited of Bangladesh.

Address of Company:

The principal place of business is the regisiered office al House & 55, Road & 17, Banani CiA,
Dhaka-1213, Bangladesh and the factories are bcated at Bokran Monipur, Hofapara, Gazipur
MHature of business

The company cwns and operates industial plants for foods items and sales thereof,
Humber of Employess

On tha paynall of the Company, thene ware 252 officars including Staffs and 400 permanant
workars and 240 daily workersfachnicians apart from many casual’ contract technicians/
workars, workars,

5l, No Hm;'ﬂ' Details ﬂll'r'rl.‘!T:ll'l in
- StalOfficers/Employees drew yearly salary & _
4 fa2 aliowmnces of Tk, 36 000 or maono 152--"'95-555_

Staf'OficarsTechniczans and many other caswal
il Bl workens drew yearly salaryiwages & allowances il
less than Tk, 38000

Signifscant Aesounting Policies and Bazis of preparation of financial Statements:
Basis of preparation of financial statemenis
Statement on compliance

The financial slatements have been prepared in accordance with Infernational Financzal
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and Intermational Accounting Standards (1ASs) adopbed by
the Instdute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companios Acl, 1984,
Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and othar relevant laws applicabés in Bangladash
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2.1.2 Other regulatory oomplisnoes

2.1.3

214

2.1.5

218

The Company is alse mequired to comply with the follwing majer legal provisions in
addition 1o the Comparigs Act 1894 and othor applicable lews and regulations in
Eangladash:

= Tha income Tax Ordinance, 1564
= Tha Incoma Tax Rules, 1584
= Ingomas Tax Act 2023
= The Value Added Tax and Supplementary duty Act, 2012
= Tha Value Added Tax and Supplamaentary duty Rules, 2016
Tha Custams Act, 1969
The Stamp Act, 1855
The Bangladesh Securilies and Exchange Commission Act, 1963
=  Tha Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Rules, 1587
DSE/CSE Rules
Listing Regulations, 2015
Bangladesh Labouwr Act, 2006 (a5 amendad to2013)
Fimancial Reparing Act, 2015,

Basis of Preparation

The financial staiemants have been prepared based on the aconmal basis of accounting
faliowing geing concarn assumption and prepared undar the historical cost comvantion
Apgarual basis of accounting

Tha Limited prepanss its fnancial stalemants. excapt for cash Row information, using the
secrusl basls of accounting. Since the accnual basis of accounting |s wsad, the company
recognizes tems as assels, labilitles, eguty, Incorme and expenses (tha elements of

financal statements) when they satisfy the definiions and recognition criberia for those
elemants in tha 1AS or IFRS concaptual Framewark:.

Presentation of financial statemenis

The presentation of these financial statements B in accordance with the guidelines
provided by LAS 1; Presentation of Finanoial Statements, The financial statemaents
cormprise of;

(@) Stalement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023

(b} Statemend of Profil or Loss and Cther Comprohensie [ncome Tor the year ended 30 Sune 2023,
ic} Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2023,

{d) Statemant of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2023,

(&) Mobtas. comprising summary of significant accounting policies and other axplanatory infarmalion,
Functional and presentation currency

Functional and presentation currency items included in these financial statements are
maasurad using the currency of the pimary econgméc envirgnmant in which the company

operatas (the funclional currency'). Thase financial statements am presented in
Banglagesh Taka ("BOT ) which is alsa the functional curmency of the company.
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The amownis in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearcst BOT
axcapt atharwise indicatad.

2.4.7 Use of estimates and judgments

Tha preparatizn of financial statemants in conformity with International Financial Reporting
Standards and International Accounting Standards reguires managemant 1o make
juedgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of sccownting policles
and the repored amounts of assets, Habilities, income and expanses and for contingent
os=ofs and habilities thal require disclosure, during and af the date of the financial
statements,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions of
scoounting estimates are recognized in the parod in which the estimate is revised and n
any future penods afiected as reguired by 1AS 8 Accownting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors,

2.1.8 Matariality, aggregation and offseiting

Each materal Hem as consklared by managemant significant has bean displayaed
saparabely in the financial stmlaments. No amount has bean set off unless the Company
has legal right to 2ef aff the amounts and imMends bo seitle on nel basis. ncoma and
expenses are presented on a net bass only when pemitted by the relevant accounting
standards. The values of assets or liabiities as shown in the statement of financial pasition
are not off-sat by way of deduction from anathar liability or asset unless thare exist a lagal
right therefore, Mo such incident axisted during the year.

1.9 Geing consam assumpiion
Az per AS5-1 para 25, a company i$ required o make assessmant at the end of each year
to assess its capabllty to continue as a going concern. Mamagement of the Company
makes such assessment each year. As per managemant assassmant thane 18 ne matedal

uncartasndies ralated to evenls or conditiens which may cast significant doublt upon the
Company's ability te continue as a going concerm.

2.1.10 Reporting period
The reporting padiod of the company covers 12 rmonths frem 01 July 2022 10 30 June 2023,
21.11 Comparative infarmation

Cormgarative infarrmation has bean disclosed in respect aof 01 July 2022 ta 30 June 2023 in
goocordance with A5 01: Presentation of Financial Statements for all memaric
infarmation in the financial statemants and alse the narrative and descripties informaton
where it is rebevant for understanding of the curmant pericds of financial statements, Prior
year figure has bean rearranged wherever considered necessany te ansure comparakHlity
wilth the cument year.

2.3 Significant accounting palicies
221 Property, plant and eguiprment
Recognition and maeasuramant

An iterm shall ba recognized os proparty, plant and eguiprment If, and anly it is prababla that
future aoonsmic banehts assaciabed with the ilam will flow 1o the ankily, and e cost of tha
fAerm can be measured relably. Property, Plant and Eguipment are stated at thair cost (Fair
value for Building & other congtruction] less accumulated depreciation in accardance with
1A% 18 “Property, Plant and Equiprment™,

The cost of an #em of property, pfant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import
duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates, and any costs
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diractly atiributable to bringing the asset to the lecation and condition necessary for if to bo
capable of operating in tha intendad mannar. The cost also includes the cost of replacing
part of tha proparty, plant and equipreent and borrowing costs for long-terrn debd availed for
the constrsction' implarmantation of the Property, Flant and Eguipment, if the recognition
Gribefia ane med

The cost of self-consirucied asasts includes tha cost of matarial and direct labor and cihar
eoste direcily atiributable o bringing the ascets 1o a warking conditisn inclugive of imvard
freight, duties and non-refundable taxes for their infended wuse,

Subsequent cosis

The subsequent expondiure s only capitalized as pard of assels when the useful Mo or
econamic benafit or both of that asset is mcreased provided that it is probable that the
future economic benafits embodied withen the part will fiow to the company and its cost can
be measured relably. The costs of day to day servicing of property, plant and equiprsand
are recognized in the Statermen of Prodit or loss and Other Comprahansive Income as
‘Repair and Mainfonance” whan i s incurred.

Depreciation on Mon-current asteis

Deprecialion is provided lo amortize the cost of the azsets afler cammissioning, over the
periad of their expected useful lives, in accordance with the provision of IAS 16 Praparty,
Plant and Equipmand. Depreciation is charged on additions made dwhing the yoar for the
full yaar in which those asseis are put info ready for vse and on which depreciation i
chargad on Straight lino basis, Depraciation is charged on all the fixed assels sxcapt land
and land devaloprrent cost at the fellowing rates according to the estimated iife disclosed
ir bl waluation nepon.

Categories of Property, Plant & Equipments | Rate of Depreciation
 Factory and Head office bulding ! 2.50 1o 5%
Pianl and machineny . 5%
{ Cffice equipment { 20%
| Fumniture and Fidures | 10%
| Motor vehicles | 10%
Ciher assats 10% o 20%:

Dapreciation matheds, useful bves and residual values are reviewed afler sach reporting parod,
Revaluation of property, plant and eguipment

As pes IAS 18: Properly, Plant and Equipment paragraph 34, “the Frequency of
revaluations depands upen the changes in fair values of the items of properly, plant and
equipmaent being revalwed . When the fair vaklue of a revalued asset differs materially from
its carrying amount, a furtther revaluation s required. Some items of property, plant and
eguipment expariance significant and wolatile changes in fair valee, thus necessitating
annual revaluation. Such fequent revalivations are unnecessary for ibems of proparty,
plant and equiprment with only insignificant changes n fair value. Instead, | may bo
necassary bo ravalue the ibem only every three of five years”™,

Impairment

Thea camying amouns of property, plant and equpment are reviewed at each balance
shaat date to determine whathar there is any indication of iImpairmant loss. I any sweh
indication exisis, mecoverable amount s estimated o determing the extent of the
impairment loss, I any. Impairment less s recorded on judgrental basts, for which
provision rmay differ in the luture penods basad on the actual expariancs.
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222

2.2.4

2.2.6

226

2.2.T

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

An itemn of Property, Plant and Equipment i removed from the statemant of financkal
positicn whoen it is dispose of or when no futwre economic bencfits are expected from its
use or disposal. The gain or loss on the disposal of an ferm of Proparty, Plant and
Eguipmant & incleded in the staterment of profit or koss of the period in which the
de-recognition ocsurs.

Trade and Other Receivables

This is considered good and collectible and therafore, no amound was writien off as bad
debt and necassary provision is made for bad debts

Advance, Deposiis and Prepay menis

Advancas arm initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are camied at
cosd less deductions, adjustments or charges o othes accownt heads Depos#is are
maeaswad at paymant value, Prepayments are initially moasured at cost. After initéal
necognitian, prepaymeants are camed at cosd kess charges bo the statement of prafit or loss
and other comprahanshee ncoma.

Inventores

Invertories comprisa raw material, fnished goods and packing matarials which are statad
at the kewer of cost and net realizable value on consistent basis in accordance with LAS 2,
Not realizable value s basad on estimated salling price lass any futher costs expected to
b incusred for completion and dispesal

Borrowing costs

Bomowing costs direclly attributable to the acquisfion, construction or preduction of an
asset thal necessarily 1akes a subslantal pernod of lirme 1o gel ready for its intended use ar
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset Al othar bomowing costs are expensad
in the paned in which they cccur, Barmawing costs consist of mierest and other costs that
an antity Incurs in connection with the borrowing of fends as per 1AS 23: Borrowing
Costs,

Authorization date for izsuing financial slaterments

The financial statements ware autharized by the Board of Direciors on 26 October 2023 far
e aMar tﬂﬁ'ﬂﬂliﬂl‘l Al P i,
Revenus from contract with customers

The Company recognizes as revenus the amount that reflects the consideratian to which
tha Company sxpecis o be entiled in sxchange of services whan (or as) it fransfers
contred ko the customer, To achiewe thal core principle, IFR2-15 establshes a five-step
modal a5 follows;

= ldentify the comract with a cusbamer,

+ ldentity the parformance cbligations in the contract;

= Dwtermine the transaction pece;

+  jliocate the tansaction price to thae performance obligatons in the contract: and
»  Recognize revenue when (or as) the anbty satisfies a perfarmance obligation.

Considaring the five stops model, the Company recognizes revenus whan (or as) the
Company satisfics a performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a
cusfomer, Service is considered as transfered when (or as) the customer oblains contral
of hal servics. FRevenue Trorm saks of sarvics (8 measweed ai the fair valee of the
consideration recalved of receivable net of refurns and allowances, trade discounts,
rebates and Value Added Tax (WAT). Where the amounts received or receivable from
cusiomars excaaded tha revenues reacegnizaed for contracts,
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contract liabililies or advance billings are recognized in the stalerment of Financial Pasition
as Unearmed Revenue. Contract Habilfies or advance billings are recognized as reveanua
when services ane provided b custemarns satisfying the perdformance oblgation.

228 Leases

Financial Reporiing Principles IFRS 16: Leazes eflective from annual pericds beginning an
or after Janeary 1, 2019 has significantly changed how the company accounts for &8 leasa
contracts. Bafore the adoption of IFRS 16, all lease contracts wene classified as operating
lpases. IFRES 16 requires all contracts that contain a lease to be recognized in tha
statement of financial position as a nghl-ofuse assel and lease liability. Only cerain
shor-berm and low-value loases are exempt. In swsh cases the lease payments assaciasied
with those leases 86 an expanse on ether a stragghi-line basls over the lease lerm of
another systarmatic basks o the statement of profit or loss and other comprehansive incame

The company has remal agreements & Four mstor wehicles purchase on instaliment basis,
In compliance with the standard, the company has elected to recognize nght of use assats
and legsa habditias,
2.2.9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consis! of cash on hand and with banks on current accaunts
and deposit accounts which ane hald and available Tor use by the company without amy
rastriction. Thera is insignificant risk of change in value of the sama.
2210 Proposed Dividend
Propase dividend in cash is considered as “Liabilly” in accordancs with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 1984, the Secudties and Exchanges Rules, 1587 and 145 10
“Contingencis and Evonts Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date®. 1AS 10 (onginal
wersion) provides that “dividend proposed or declared aftor the balance shoot date b
betore approval of the financial statements should be cither adjusted for or disclosed”
2.2.11 Intersm dividend
The Company had declared and paid 0.30% cash dividend on half yeardy avdiéed profit
2212Eamings Per Share (EPS)

Eamings Per Share (EFPS) are calculated in accordance with the intermatonal Accounting
Standard LAS

33: Eamings Per Share. which has been shown on the face of staloment of
comprahansiva income and the computation of EPS is stabed in Nobe-27.

Easic eamings

This reprasents earmings for the year atinbutable to ordinary shareholders, As there was no
praference dividend, minarity irlenst o exira ordinary flems, the net profit for the year has
baan considered as fully attribitable to the ardinary shareholders.

Basic eamings per share
Basic sarnings per share is calculated by dividing the prefit or loss attrbutable to ordinary

equity haiders of the entity by the weighted average number of ardinary shares oulstanding
during the paniod.

Diluted earnings per share

For the purpose of calcudating Dikuted eamings par shares, an entity adjusts prodit or loss
atributabls ta each crdinary eguity holders of the antity, and weaighted average numbar of
shares cutstanding, for the affects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. Diluted EPS s
only calculated where the company has commitment 1o Bsue ordinary share in futune a1
reparting date,
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diluted EFS is required o be calculated Tor the year a4 thare was no scope for dilulion

during the year urdar review

2213 Foreign ourrency transactions
Transactions denominatad in foreign cumencies are translated inte Bangladesh Taka and
recorded af rales of erchange ruling on the date of transaction in accordance with AS 21
“Tha Effects of Changes in Foreign Cumency Raies”,

2214 Employee benefits

The compamny malntains defined contribation plan for its elgible permanent employeas,
The eiigibility s detgrmined according fo the terms and conditions set forth in the
respaciive irust deeds and rules. Tha plan & funded and recognizediapproved under
Income Tax Ordinance 1584,

{a)

Defined contribution plan (Provident fund)

The Company oporates 8 confributory provigent furd for its permanent empbayess.
Providont fund is administered by a Board of Trustees and is funded by comtributions. partly
from the ermployess apd partly from the Company al pre-delermined rates. These
contributions ate investod sepamately from the Company’s assets

(b} Dafined Benafit Flan (Sratuity)

A defined benafit plan is a post-smploymant banefit plan other than a defined contnbution
plan. The employee gratuity plan is considerad as defined benefit plan as @ meets the
recognition criteria. The company’s cbiigation is to provide the agreed bermifits to current and
formar amplayees.

2215 Accruals, provisions and contingancies
(a) Asaruals

Acciuals are lakilites to pay for services thal have been neceived or supplad bud have not
bean pald, imvolced of formally agreed with the supplier, includ@ng amounts due bo
amgleyess, Accruals are reparted a5 pan of Tredes and cthar payablas,

{b) Previsions

(=)

A provision B recognized in the staterment of financial position when the company has a legal
af corstructve abligalion a5 a fesult of 4 past event, it is probable that an autfiow of
aconsmic bonefits will be requined to sefile the obligation and a relable estimate can be
made of the amaunt of the abligaban. Pravision is erdinarily measured af the best ashimate
af the expanditure required to satthe the present abgation al the reponting date. VWhese the
company axpects some or all of a provisien to be reimbursed, the reimburiement is
mecagnieed &6 o separate ssuel bul only when the reirmbusament i vitially certain. Tha
axpense relating fo any perovision is presanted in the incoma statement net of any
reimbursement. i the effect of the tirme value of money s matenal, provgions are discounied
using & currant pra-tax rabe thet reflects, whare appropriate, the risks specific to tha liabdity
Whare discounting is used, the increase in the provision due fo the passage of time is
recagrazed as a fnance cost. During the reporting pedod the cormpany has rade sulficient
provisicns where appicable,

Contingencies

A contingant liability 5 a possible obligation that arises from past events and whese
auistence will be confirmed only by the ctcurrence or mon-occumence of one of mone
uncartain future evants net whodly within the contrel of tha company; or a prasent obégation
that arses from past evants but is not ecognided because il 2 nol probable that an oulflow
of resources embadying econsmic benefits wal be required to settle the oblgation; or the
armaund of the obligation cannat ba msasured with sufficisn relabilty. A contingont assat is
& possible asset that anses from past events and wheose existance will ba confirmed
only by the accurmence or non-occurrence of one or more wecertain fufure
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evenls not wholly within the contrel of the company. Al the reporing date the company
does not have any contingant assat,

2.2.16 Statemment of cash flows

The Staterment of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of
&5 7: Statement of Cash Flows, The cash generating from operating activities has been
reported using the Direct Methed and Indirect Mathod as preseribed by the Securiles and
Exchange Rules 1987 and as the benchmark treatment of 145 7 whereby major classes of
gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from oparating activilies are disclosed,

2,217 Related party disclosures

Az par IMematisnal Accounting Slandards 1AS 24: Related Party Disclosures, parties
are eonsidered to be related if one of the parties has the abildy to control the othar party
or opercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
dacisions. The Company camad out fransactions in the erdinanry course of businass on an
arm's length basis at commarcial rates with its related partios. Related party discloswres
have been ghven in Nole-B4.

2218 Ingome tax

Incorne tax expense comprises current and deferred faxes. |ncoma tax expenss S
recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relaies to ems recognized dirpctly
in oquity, in whith case it is recognized in equity in accordance with 1&5 12: Income Tax.

{a) Current tax

Taxation Is provided in accordance with fiscal regulations applicable. The company is
publicly tredod company as per tha Incoma Tax Act, 2023, The company qualifies for being
treated as 8 “Publcly Traded Company” for which the rate for tax at 22 50% or menirmum Tax
raie 0.60% has bean appled for while making provision for incomae tax

&) Defarred tax

Cwfarred tax is recognized as incoma or an expanse ameunt within tha tax charge, and
Incleded in the net profit or loss for the penod. Deferred tax relating to dems dealt with as
Ciibar Comprahansine incoms (such as a revaluaton) is recognized as tax relating to Other
Comprahensivg income within the statement of Profit or koss and Other Comprebonsig
incoma.

Taxable Temparany dilfanencs

A& daifgmed tax liabdity is recognized for all taxable tempomry differences, excapt o the
axient that the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill. or the
initial recogniton of an assel or liability im a fransaction which 8 nol a business
combination; and at tha tima of the trensaction, affects neither accounting proft nor taxable
prafil {lax loss).

Rovaluaticns 1o fair value = Property. Plant and Eguipmant

The ravalustion does nol affect faxable profifs in the period of revaluation and
consaquently, the tax base of the asset s not adjusied. Henca a temporary difference
arises. This is provided forin full based an the difference between carrying amount and tax
base. An upward revaluation |s tharefore ghve fise to a deferred tax lability.

Deductible temporary differenca

Adefarrad tax assal ks recegnized for 2l deducstibla tempomry diferences to the axtent that
it is probable that taxable prof will be available agamst which the deductible temporary
differance can be willzed, unless the delarred tax asset arises frorm the Initlal recognition
af an assat or liability in a transaction that is ot a businass combination; and at tha time of
the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit {tax loss),

2.2.19 Events after the Reparting period
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22,20 Events after the Reporting period

Ewvenis aftar the reporing pesed that provide additienal information abeut the company’s
position at the siatemant of fingncial position date amn reflecied n the financial statements
as por Intermational Accountng Slandards LAS 10: Events after the Reporiing Period.

All material avents socuming after the balance sheat date have been considersd and
where necessary, adjusted for o disclosed.

Complianse with financial reperting standards as applicable in Bangladesh

The Compary as par Para-12 of Securflies & Exchange Rule-1087, with the fallewing
Intarnational Accounting Standards (185s] and Intematicnal Financial Reperting Standards
(IFR55) as adopbed by The Institute of Chartered Accourtants of Bangladash (ICAR) in preparing
s financial stakomants.

w

E IAS Title w
1 Prasantation of Financial Statemants Carnpliad
2 Invearibaries Carmpliad
7 Statermend ol Cash Flws Carmpliad
8 | Accounting Policies, Changaes in Accounting Estimates and Errars Carmplied
10 Events after the Reporting Period Carnplied
12 Incame Taxos Carmplied
18 Propesty. Plant & Equipmant Caornpliad
19 Employen Banafits Carmplied
21 The Effects of Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rates Carnplied
23 | Bodrowing Codts Carrplied
24 | Related Pasty Distlosures Carnplied
37 | Separabe Financial Stabements Carmplied
32 | Financial Ingtruments; Prosontation Compliad
33 | Eamings per Sharg Camplied
38 | Impairmant of Assets Camplied
ar Prawisaans, Contingant Liabiities and Cantingent Asaets. Carmpliad
I e i
7 Fnancial Insbumants : Disclosures Carmplied
0 Caonsobdated Financial Staterments Camplied
13 Fair Valso Moasuremant Carmpliad
15 Ravanua frem Centracts with Cuslomarn Carmpliad
16 | Leasss Carnpliod
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=

Amount in Taka

W Jun2023 | 30 Jun 2022

300 Property, Flant and Equipment: Tk, 482722168

R

3,02

A

3.8

The above balances are madde up as follows:

Cosl
Lt Ancurmuliled e ai=alnn
‘Wirten Down Yalea

Codt: Th, 531277049

The above balances are made up as follows:

Cpening Blalsnoe

Ak Prior pencd Adjusiment for Re-valuation
Less Prioe Period Adusimend Tor Impairment
Add : Addtion during Bhe year

Lesa” Ackustmen made dunng ihe year
Balance as at 30 June

Accumulated Depreciotion: Th. 428,654 884

Tihe abowe DalaNoes Aha mad up Bs folires

Chpening Blalance
Agd ; Adckbon duning bhe year

Less Adustment made duning (he yeas
Balance az at 30 June

ROU Assets: Th, 21,018,802

The abeve balances are mode up a8 follows:

Ciyel

Less Apcumulsied deprecaton

‘Weriten Dondm Walea

Cost: Tk, 28,876,297

Thi above Dalances ane made up &5 toliows

Dpening Batance
Add : Addiion during the year

Lega Acsamen] made dunng 1he year
Balance as ot 30 June

Agcumulnted Depreciation; Th. 7,658 585
Tihe sbowne Balances ahe made up 8% laliosd

Cpening Balance
And ; Agdhon Suring the yisar

Less Adpretment made dunng the year
Balance as at 30 Juna

Capital work in Progress: The 1 488,636
Thiy above Balanoss ane made up as lolows

Cpening Eatance
Priof year sgusimant far wodk in progress
A : Adicition during the year

Liks Acsbmam made dunng the yaar
Balance o5 at 3 June

3.
.02

a1
3a2

Deetails of Property, Plant and Bquipment have been shawn in Anneauee - &,

Annual Repon 2022-23

831377, 040 B0, 907 nhE
438 654,654 | | 14 520,085
452,722,186 ATBATT. AT
BEA AT 550 | 1 048 813 556
- 75,426,270
. 243 A58, 208
_ dEnGend || 12413501
B33, 713382 §62 387,568
1838313 =
81,377 040 B85 BT 658
474 Bx 085 | a0z 106 453
508 a0 | eI EAT |
438,747 065 414 230,085
o 48D -
4, B AR &4 830 008
0 aTE a7 ||
7888 A5 | .
21,098,802 .
8,875,347 | - |
o0 678 35T =
28,875,397 -
_TASESE | =]
7,558,585 -
574,035 .
B4 500
y, 480 B3R .
1,488,535 =



FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Mates 1o the Financial Statrmonts

w

Hates Partieulars

Amount in Taka

30 Jun 2023

3o duq_im_!

3.00{a) Consolidated Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk, 03,044 041

The above balences are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Lid.

Al Cost'Revaliation

Less | Accumutabed Depraciaticn

Sab total

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.
A Cost'Revaiuation

Lass | Accumuated Depreciation
Sulb total

Tatal

400 Investment : Tk 3,E00 000
The above balances are made up as follows:
Irrvastrnent in Fu-vang Baverage Industry Limied
Crpaning Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Lezs: AdjusimentPayment receipt dusing lhe year
Balance as at 30 June

831.377.048 ||

438,554, E54

402 722 166

179,365,348 |
70,067,503 |
109,321,845

602,044,012

.500.000

8,800,000
100,000
3,800,000

83,587 556
414,820,085
ATAATT AT

179,385 348
67,765 506
111,583,762
580,71 235

50,000,000

50,000,000
40,100,000
8,800,000

The Company irvested in shares of Fu-‘Wang Beverage Industry Limibed by acquinng #s 95%
shanes initally a1 a cost of Tk, 5,200,000 (89,000 Shares of TK. 100 each); on 28 karch 20101;
this year 1% share transfer to Mr, Mirza Rashed, after that halding stands 98% hence making

Fu-¥ang Beverage Industry Limitad a subsidiary of Fu-sVang Foods Limited.

B00 Inventories Tk, 42,163 533
The above balances are made up a8 follows:
Steck of Raw Materiats
Steck of Finished Foods
Stetk of Packing Matedals
Total

5.00(a] Consolidated Inventories; Th, 47,545 849
The above balences are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foods Lid.
Bicck of Raw Materials
Sicck of Fuiahed Foods
Steck of Packing Materals
Sub total

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Litd.
Steck of Raw Materials
Stcck of Finished Foods
Steck of Packing Matedials _
Zub total
Total

13884060 |

6850177
21,618,385

42,163,523

13,884,060 |
6,650,177 |
21,618,285 |

42 163,623

1237272 ||

201588

2,438,265 |

6,782,328

47 945,548

12,043 423
14 604 755
20871960
47 520,142

12,043 423
14,604 755
20871 860
47,520,142

1,565 067
4 458 020
3,569 546
B B0 T3l
67,222 8TE

Annual Repen 2022-23



FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Noles to thi Financial Stalenonts

L

Amaount in Taka
| et ikieniy 30Jun2023 | 30 Jun 2022
6.00 Trade and Other Receivables: Th 62,247 468
The above batances are made up as follows:
Trade Rocaivabies (5.01) 17.063.616 32048, 304
COithers Recetvable (505 45 173 852 45,123 852
Rantal Receabla B0.000 -
Baktance as at 30 June 62,247 468 TTATZ A58
6.01 Trade Receivables: Tk. 17,063,616
The above balances are made up as follows:
Cipening Balance 32,048,304 | 384,176,055
Laga: Priar parlod Adusbmant (e - 363,373,838
Adjusted Opening Balance 32,048,304 30,802,117
Add: Sales during the year (Rate # 19.00) 1,171,888, 730 1,124 560,022
1,203 838 033 1,156 382 139
Less: Realissd during e year 1,181,264 093 1123313635
Less: Provision for Bad debts 5,560,324 T
Bakance as at 30 June 17,063,616 32,046 304
Aping of Trade Recaivables
Below 30 days 12,354,398 2d 608,504
Within 31-80 days 1,962,258 3,718,602
Within 61-90 days 1,031,734 1,858 850
Wiithin 91160 days 1,665,226 1,301 BES
Abowve 180 days ® 557,085
17,063,818 32048 308

6.02

The classification of receivables as required by the schedule Xl of the Companies Act,

1984 are given below:

Fecshvable corsidered gond i repect ol s e company i Ay seared 17,063,616
Pt ramiend jpo <y iedpes] ot e the oy "ot 0 utty B Tl ety prrd sy u
Receables cormsdared doubihd bad 5,580,324
Facahabls o Dhifactars A
Recaivablas due by common mansgement T
g S e o e et By e o R R Pl
Total ?‘E,H-‘B,Sﬂ
Oihers Recelvalle

The above balances are made up as follows:

Cipening Balance 45 173,852
Add: Prior perod Sdustment -
Adjusted Opening Balance LR Fak LT
Less: Realised during the year .
Balance as at 30 June 45,123,852

&,00{a) Consolidated Trade and Other Receivables: Tk 83411477

The above balances are made up a8 follows:

Fu-Wang Feods Ltd 62,247 458
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid. 1,164 0049
Total 63411477

Annual Repon 2022-23

32 048, 308

A

I,

N
32048 308

64,427,260
64,427 260
19,303,408
i L

TTAT2 158
11,462 450
8,634,646



JLOTEAIO PRCDD LTDC ) ot Jo e Fnande HEchments

w

Amaount in Taka

Hoe Fae Wiun2023 | 0Junz0
T.00 Advances, Deposits and Prepayments: Tk, 579,628,785
The above balances are made up as follows: B o
Melvances {701} E70 500 EOT | 567 /588 054
Dre pvsits (702 L ____B928.308 | | 8,164,088 |
Total _STRERTES STTI3.022
7.01 Advances: T 570600807
The above balances are made up as follows:
Achvanca Againsd Rant (Gig, Branch) 115,00 118,00
Advance Againsl Rent {Ramgpur Branch) . B, 000
Aehvanes Againet Renl Mymensingh Branch) - 213,875
Achvanca Againgd Rent (Syihel Branch) 1 0, O 10, O
Achvance Against Rent (Bogra Branch) . RN
Advance Against Rant (Simjgong Branch) BE,000
Aehvance Againsl Renl (Sazipur Branch) . 500,000
Adwance Against Rent (Barshal Branch) 56,000
Acvanca Against Rarl (Madandpur Branch) - a0, 00
Ackrance Agairst Renl (Mahammadpur Beansh) 11,500 11,500
Athanos ogaingd LC Mangin (LT MO 1407 20010065 - 215,064
Agdvancae to Emsarakl CHl Industries Lid 2,000,000 -
Advanoe noome Tax {Mate 7.01.1) 353 151 K 351,740,905
Pehvance Againsl Salary 733,500 922,000
Pebvancas Againe Purchass B0 435,209 41 341 081
Advance Ageinst others 1. Fraaar B60, 165
Acvance to FuNang Beverage Ind. Lid. ASA3BB552 | 104841354
Tastal 570,695 807 567,568,934
T.01.1 Advance Income Tax @ Tk, 353,131,209
The above batances are made up as follows: S _—
Oipaning baknes A5, Ta0 005 340677 B4
Al | Adddition during fhe year 1,360 4 1,753,161
63,131,209 351,740,995
Lass : Adjustmant made during the year =
Balance as at 30 June 353,131,208 351,740,995
F.01.2 Elements of Advance for Prior pediod adjustment @ T O
et Acount (VAT 1 i PR R
Achvmnos Agains! VAT [ e ]
Achrenos for VAT Trbunal 10,222 777
Arheanes Againel Bristy Biscuil Factory 1,956 508
Qpening Balance 22555219
Less: Prior paricd Adgustment 285585 21D
Adjusted Clasing Ealance .
T.02 Deposits: Th 5528 368
The above balances are made up as follows:
Titas Gas T and O Co. Lid, (Gas connaction) AnEA5E || A2
Margin Agairst Bank Guaraniso-Tilas Gas 5,028 190 Y B
T amd T Phone (Fachory) 8000 8,00
Depesil b CDBEL 300 000D | ]
Tatal B S EE BG40

Annual Repen 2022-23



FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Noles to thi Financial Stalenonts b

Amaount in Taka

o Do 30Jun2023 | 30 Jun 2022

T.02.1 Deposit for Prior peniod adjustment: Th. 0 : I
VAT deposit against appaal - 1,005,684
Banglpdesh Sugar and Food Incusiny Corporation - 75,000
City call Mobie =] 15,000
Opening Balance : . 1,096 BB4
Lass: Prior paricd Adustmant - 1 CESE
Ad|usted Closing Balancs - -

T.0a) Consalidated Advances, Depgosits and Prepayments: Th 463,652,280
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu-¥ang Foods Lid.

Achvancos 570,559,897 SETSEEOM |
Deposits | 6528368 | B.164,088
Sub total 575,618,285 678,733,022

Fu-¥ang Beverags Industry Lid,

Mangin o Bank Guarenies { Trias Gas, T and O Ca. Lid) T, 63,340 T.763, 340
Advanca Incorma Tax 34,649 207 34 840 20T
Subs total 42 412 54T 42 412 BAT
Tetad 622,040,833 618,145,564
Lass: Adjust with Subsidiany Company 155,508 553 164 841 554
468 652,280 453,304,215

8.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents: Tk 3,458 208
The above balances are made up as follows:

Cash in Hand &0 ¥l 360 £25130
Cash at Banks B 02 3 (159 B39 3528 428
Total 3,458,208 4,553 555

8.01 Cash in Hand: Tk, 398,369
The abowve balances are moade up as follows:

#t Head Cifice 18,369 245,130
At Factory 50,000 50,000
At Bogra Branch Office T O 70,000
At Syihel Branch Offics 20,000 20,000
At Rangpur Branch Offica A0 000 40,000
Al Jessona Branch Cifice 50,000 90,000
At Mymensingh Branch Office 30,000 30,000
At Barizal Branch Office 80,000 80,000

Total 398,369 626,130

Annual Repon 2022-23 m



FLOTEAIO TRCDD LTD. | ot Jo e e HEchments.

w

Amount in Taka

B.02 Cash at Banks: Th. 3,065,839
The abowve balances are made up a8 follows:

Pubal Bank Led, Loeal Offce Dhaka STO-1144 ' 14000 | 16,741
Dutch Bargla Rocket Accouwnt 925006 | 1,028,785
Dwutch Bangla Bank Lid -CO-38015 TTi0ve TGT 68T
Scnali Bank Lid., Banani Br,, CA 313 35411 | 55,6
Dhaka Bank Ltd-CD 2877 5148 -
Cihaka Bank Lid , CO-5508 1T80TS | 0819
Standard Bank Lid., Guishan Br., CO-34003721 - | 11,239
Pubali Bank Ltd. Gulshan Br, CD-17803 . 8323 || 1,260,139
Total 3.059 B39 4.926.426
8,00a) Consolidated Cash and Cash Equivalents; Tk, 3,713,966
The above balances are made up as follows:
Fu{Wang Foods Lid,
Cash in Hand s || 625,130 |
Cash at Banks , 305883 || IE2R4ZE |
Sub total 3,458 208 4,653 556
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Ltd.
Cash in Hand ' 40,000 | 40,000 |
Cash at Banks - 215,757 || 948,626
Sub total 2B TET 985 626
Total 3,713,965 5,543,182
5,00 Share Copital: Tk, 1,108,392 840
201 Authorized Capital ; Th. 1,500,000,000
150,000,000 erdinary shares @ of T, 10/= each 1,500,005, 000 1,500,000 000
5,02 lisued, Subscrived & Fully Paid-up Capdat Thc 1,108 62540
110,833,284 erdinary shares | of T 1= aach issued fir cash 1,108,302 840 1,108,392 540
The break up of the above amount is as undar
Date | Mo of Shars Particislars IHJWII:II‘B! E-U'-J.Il'llm
1'77&'15&?“'“@&6&6’?'%&& Neahilypade | seamo000] 160000000
| ELTLIONS| 24D | Crdearyof T 10 sach iy o op smoed msborusshares | SADX00| 24600000
[ 1502008 | 1,840,000 | Oy of Tk 10 each by b up sssed s borus s 18400000] 1440000
(15022000 | 4063000 | Crceary of T 10 sach iy pach wp issued as borus shaves | 40630000 40,480,000
' 15522000 | 20200000 | Orceary of Th 10 each by pac-wp ssued an right shares | 20000000 | 202400000
EEIEEIIM BEOS00 | Onieary of Th 10 ech Ay paich s issaed a8 borurs shaves | D000 E0S00
|| 6412002 | Crdsaryof i 10 each by pac op imed s borwshares | A120000]  BIN
[6422010| 5564560 | Ordeary of T 10 mach iy puhwp eed b shres. | SOBAS600 | SM4860
' 3?.!'13':!“' ENE00 | Ordearyof Th 100mch iy puic-wp bmed mabonusstares. | G5000100)  GA.830.190
nmmts WBG1962 | Ovdisary of Th 10 sach hay pasch wp issued as borus shares. | WALGTRACD| 108519820
"'!I:'.Elilhﬁ- BITTH10 | Ordary of T 10 each iy pac-op Issoed s boruss shaves. | 83075900 BT
3’-?"“' 91037 | Ordeary of i 10 soch by pwid- wp med s o shares. | SIL602TI0| 91802700
:3 i Elflr-:- B | Ordeary of Th 10 ok Wby paid up lesded s borus shares | :-w:rmm 1R
WoEAIH | | LAMLILE | 1,108,262,840
[ 70 ] Annual Repedn 2022-23




- FLVANG TOODD LT0: ] Mebvs 10 T T ancil T shrments

Amountin Taka
MNeotes Particulars . 2

l ' l B 30Jun 2023 30 Jun 2022

503 l.':umpuulmn of the Shareholders:
= -mm':m: 5 Wun0EE
o R uumwmum % | Wo.of Seares. Vi of Shares | L
D1 Eiwm'spaﬂm HHJEE- ﬁE.EE?EEIJ T.5% amm BE'S‘-H?E’EH} 7.B5% :
D: Institutions: 1"" 'II:I1 525 124,015, "E.|:| 1080 Eﬂgll-.'ﬁ&? 65 84T, E?D Ll Y |
BG Fnlnlgrl 1, "I:G 151 1E,I}:31 E-1I:| 1.06% : d17, &5.2 A4 178 5"I} D.3E% f
| Ok Geﬂeml Fublic :ELEI B35 BAR | aﬂll,:ﬂ 380 | 80.15% El'.Sﬂ‘E? &5 EE-I:I "'?E,SIED B5.T3% |

T-ntIF -1'|u.mm 11H..Z!-II:E.BII] tm 11I].31-H,HII 11I]E,H!.B-lﬂ 100% |

Node: Altheugh the SponsarsDireclon Skareholding postion is T.85% as on 30 Jume 2023, Bul the
Directors are irying 1o comply the BSEC notification Mo BS3ECCMRRCGDN2008-1332 1T ADmin=d,

dated May 21, 2015,
Tha disiribution schedule showsng the number of share holders and ther sham holdings in
porcaniage has baen disclosed el
Range of Share | AsperFolie | As per BO 1D | Total Ma.
| Haldings pummi Shares | Foiders | Shares | Holde _““‘“”"" —
[Cessthan 500 | 5% | 91373 | 5647 | 19B47T5A]  Gard | 1076001 |  115% |
[S01m0 8000 | 107 | 112200 | oS | MOMIE 10367 | 20188549 1BI1% |
(SO0 w0000 | 5 | 14350 | 1040 | 1064540k 1950 | 10BSETSA]  GEik |
(opoisempod | 1 | 11600 | BOH | 12530734 BT | 1A541734]  1130% |
(0011030000 | 1 | 23000 | B8 | BO7E 195 457 | 008156 B 12% |
1000 | 1| 36T | 148 .5.3.1"1' | 149 | i 4.B4% |
(400011050000 | 1 [ 41675 | 131 | &140.TH 13| GAE3714| G5EM |
[SOD0Tm100000 | 1 | ST500 | 168 | 12,488,001 167 | 1251"35‘-:'1 11.30% |
[t et | - | &) BE | 2775 9& 2*?3?55@ 05w |
Cwver 1000000 | . | .| 21 . | 10360801 | 0.36% |
Total B41 | MBEETS | 1830 | 1I045EME _1=,n51 (110830280 | 100% |

9.04 Share Money Depadit: Th. 20,000,000
Thea above balances are made up as follows:

Crpening Balance . a

Add ; Addition during the year 20,000,000 -
[Bepesit from Minor Bangladesh Lid) 20,000,000 -
Less: Share allatmant dunag the year -

EBalance as at 30 June 20,000,000 -

10.00 Retained Earnings: Tk, 916,128,014

The above balances are made up os follows: o
Crpening Balance (B3, TG, 3500 152 575,653
Frior Paried Adustmant (37,219,003 (18487 525
Adjusted Opening Balance (860,555,403} {585,511,662)
Add: Profit afer ax for the yesr {54,863,048) (243 287 316) |
Add: Depreciation on Revaluatian 4332401 5,082,588
Prafit availabia far Appropriatian (810,588, 0509 (823,736, 380)
Loss: Appropriations . .
Lisized for Inganim Cash Divdend i O 50'% | on hatl yesrly proi 5,547,984 .
Tatal (816,128,014 (B23,7386,350)

Annual Repon 2022-23



FUNANG FOODS LTD. | Noles 0 the Fiancil Satomints 1
Amount in Taka |
30Jun 2023 | 30 Jun 2022

10.00(a} Consolidated Retained Earnings: Tk, <1,031,798,912
The above balances are made up as follows:

Fu-Wang Foods Limiled {918,128,014) (823, T35, 350
Fu-Wang Baverage Indusiny Lid, ot 59% (05,511,358 (105.811,358)
Fu-i'fang Beverage Indusing Lid.at B8% (8,756, 534) E
Fu-Wang Baverage Industry Ltd, -Prior paricd sdj (I62.68T) -
Investmant adjestment 100,000 -
Fu-Wang Beverage Indussry Lid, -Prior paricd fdj (1272 583 {1.275.252)
Fu-Wang Baverage Indusiry Lid,-Dep on rey Adj 233034 2380 |
Total {1,031, 798,812) {920,620, 610)
19,00 Non-Controlling Interest; Thk. 127,368
The above balances are made up as fellows:
Opening Balance (1% of Subsidiary Net Assels) (305,081 380,720 |
Profit(Lass) for the year snded 30 June 2023 (178713) || (745639) |
Total 127,368 06,087
12.00 Deforred Tax Liabilities: Tk, 83 380,774
Delerred Tax Liakdity for Temporary Difiessnoe of PPE 1201 | 24, TE 320 44 211,734
Duferred Tax Liability for Revaluation 1202 24684774 2B.THI 56
Deferred Tax Liakility of PPE (Land) i20%] 3,943 880 -
Deferred Tax Liability as at 30 June 2023 63,360,774 72,533,070
12.01 Deferred Tax Liakility for Temporary Difference of FPE; Tk, 24,732,330
Cpaning Baknco 24,211,735 S8.0555M
Lass: Prior paried Adjustmant - HEE1E2
Adjusted Opening Balance 44,211,736 41,146,733
Additicn during the yoar (19,479,415} 13084 O35
Closing Balance 24,732,320 44,211,738
Caiculation of Deferred Tax Liability; o o
Accounting Base Writlen Down Value (WD 317 264060 J0E 24T 54T
Tax Base written down value (WD) 207 362 838 || 168,750,846
Taxable Temporary Cifference 109,921 423 160 4586 01
Applicoble Tax Rate 2% _ 2E5%
Todtal Db Ean Liskility for Temporary Diference of PPE 24,T32.320 44,211,738
s e Do Dfomid Tin iy o ey D o/ P 24 211,735 21,146,759
Deforred Tax income'sxpanse [A) [19,478.415) 13,064, 536
12,06 Dafwrrad T Linbikly for Reanlutstion of FPE: Tho 24,654,774
Opering Balance 2721338 || 12,569 508
Add: Prier period Adjustmant =] 16,970,910
Adjusted Dpening Balance WTZ1336 29,560,418
Additicn during the year (4,035 552) 1,130.082)
Closing Balance 24,884 TT4 2B TH AN

n Annual Repan 2022-23



FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Notes to thi Financial Stalemonts

Notes Particulrs

Amount in Taka

30 Jun 2023 | 30 Jun 2022

12.03 Deferred Tax Liakility of PPE [Land]: Tk. 3,543,850
Lard- carrying at cost
Lard- carrying at cost

Tax r
Clozing Balancs (B)

12,04 Deferred Tax [ incomeexpense for the year

13.00 Long Term Loan: Tk. 5,870,528
The abews balances are made up as follows:
Torm Loan, Dhaka Bandk Lid,
Less: Teon Loan, Dhaka Bank-Current Portion
Tatal

13.01 Hen Current Lease liablity: Th. 7,223,542
The abowe balances are made up as follows:
Leaake labilty
Less: Loase liabiity, -Current Porion
Total

14.00 Sheort Term Bank Loans and Others: Th 180,545 337

The above balances are made up as follows:
Diraka Bank Led., OD-2654

Crhaka Bank LEd., Time Loan,

Dhaka Bank Lbd , LTR

Dhaka Bank Lid., STL

Tosm Loan, Dhaka Bank-Current Portion

Laase labliy, -Cument Postion

Tamporary Lean from Ex. Managing Direcior

Tatal

52820123 | [
13,107 877
65,728,000
(16,636, 736) 13,084 535
13,407 577 19,430 205
7,437 048 7,437 048
5870 525 11,953,157
16,242 B21
8018279 ||
7223842
107 343 081 8108738
34,937 B39 26.533,348
- 1,590,643
5,234,038 12 527 BET
7437 D48 T 437 048
9018278 .
16,580,000 16.550,000 |
180,546,337 145 437 545

Crrardeaft with Ohaka Bank Lid. s secured by mmmﬁ.nfimﬁtﬂm: and facas inbarest at

% par annurn.

The Company hkas an Owvardralt limil of Tk, 10.00 crones with Dhaka Bank Limsed aganst which
credit facilties balapee an 30 June 2023 was Th 10,18,58.081, there is reconciliation babween

ook & statermnant
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FUWANG FOODS LTD. | Nols 10 the Fnancial Saterrerts

w

| Amount in Taka
. Haotes Particulars 30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2022
16.00 Trade and Other Payables: Tk, 180,870,268

The above balances are made up as follows: I S
Trade Crediors 15,01 131,390 680 106 638,166
Dividend Payabla 2,880,035 | 2252824
Payable for VAT audit claim 8587 450 | -
TDE, VDS Payabla 5,825,080 | .
Tao: liakility (2096 to 2015 19800 608 |
Advanco against sales FET e -
Rental Secunty Deposi 00,000 | -
Security Dopostt against Sale and Cthars 22.966,081 16,141,608
Total 189,870,258 127530, 558

Note: Linpaid ar Linclaim cash diidend for tha year 20183015 2019-2020 & 2032-23 was Taka
1,326,551 Taka 1,053 853 and Taka 268531 respectvaly. The tolal amount was Taka 2 650005
a3 of 30 June 2023 1t B to be mentioned here thel subsagqueniy en 30t Auguest 2023 the
unclaimed or undistriated Cash dvidend for the year 2018-2018 amounting Taks 1,128.2584

afher tax has bean transhered to Capital Marked Stabdization Fund (CMSF).

1501 Trade Creditors; Tk, 131,390,660
Qpaning Balance
Add: Prior peniod odisstmant
Adjusted opening Balance

Add: Additien during the year
Lasa: AdjustmedPad
Tetal

108,836,188 |

108,836,166 |
764,637 558 |

72 083 054

15.00{a) Consolidated Trade and Other Payables: Th. 156 820, 226

The sbove balances are made up a3 lollows:
Fu-Wang Foods Lid.

Trade Creditors

Dividerd Payabis

Security Deposi against Sake and Others
TOE, VOS5 Payabie

Tax lability (2016 to 20159

Advance against sales

Payable for VAT audft claim

Rental Securty Deposa

Sulb Total

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lid.
Liability for Securily Deposit

Sundry Crediors (Heldings Company)
Sundry Credilprs (Othars)

Sub Total

Grand Total
Lgss: Adjust with Subsidiany Company
Total

131,380,680 |
2,680,035 |
228966051 |
5,825,080 |
18,833 688 |
28T 284 |
8,587 450
300,000 |
189,870,258

1,035,500
153,388 552 |
5,014,468
180,338,620

360208, TTE
153,388,552
196,820,226

I ETD 258
&7 306, 745
128,877,105

710,110,876
130,151,815

108,836,168

108,536,166
2252624
16,141,808

127,230,508

1,035,500
184,841 354

2824397
168,701,247
2905 931 845
164,841,354
131,080,451
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- FLVANG TOODD LT0: ] Mebvs 10 T T ancil T shrments

L

mm.ﬁ f_i'

16.00 Paynbla for [#WPPF) and Walfsre Fund: Tk, 21,888,533
Thi above balanced ane mads up o2 follows:

Cpening Balance 1B 716 305 AT 765 335
Agdd © Adcilion during Bhe year - -
Agd Ireanest [11%) 2188134 | 1,554,170
1,882 533 19,718,354
Less Paymen duting the year . 7
Balance as at 30 June 21 s £33 18, M8 358
17.00 Lisbiliies for Expenses: TH, 125,651 881
The sbove balances are made up o3 follows: o R
Salary & Adiowanoes (HA) 3246166 | 3 5N A0S
Salary & Allowanoes (Fac ) 5 845 ga5 g Ap% ad
Cwraciirs Fammunssatod T.800,00 TEQ 000
At Fees 25 000 31,000
Car Aliowarce Payable 108 900 .
VAT Fayainie %740 1832 1,835 308
Prwwar and fuel 15,027 532 4580 704
Gratuity Provison (Mate: 17 07) 44 B34 T &4 T 453
Provident Fund Provision (Nate 17 02) 4547411 | | 48745675
Total 126,661,861 14,083,577
1704 Oralulty Provision . _
Opening Balance dd TI0 455 .
#gd. Prior penod Adjusiment . 2 R4 a9
Adjisted Opaning Balanoe 44,720,453 38 343,089
Add. Adcklion during he yeas 7229 687 37T 364
Taotal B2 BBO1ED 44 T 453
Lets: Paymantiojustment during Te year __T1. 715448 T 2
Tatal 44 B34, T 44,720 453
1702 Provident Fund Provision e v s
Cpening Balance 48 745 878 | -
A Fror peniod Adjustment - 4T 564766
Adjusted Opaning Balance 4B, TA5HTE 4T B8 THE
fudd Addbion during the yead 10 131 005 881 0BG
Total B HTE HE0 48 748 HTE
Less PaymeniiAdueimend Juring Te year . BO20 459 e
Tatal AL EAT 411 48, T45 8BTS
A7.00n) Congaldated Labdlities for Expaneas: Tk, 125,851 981
The above balsnoes are mosds I.q‘.ll!-fﬂ-lhﬂ'.l-:
Fu-WWang Foods Lid. R [
Sadary & Allcswancs [HAC) 32498168 | 3 543 408
Sakary & Allowances. [Fas } 9 E45, DBE B 385832
Directors Romuneraton T G0N TaG G
Audi Faes 425 000 361,000
Powed & Fuel 15,027,532 4 G50 T04a
Caar Allowwancs Payabis A0 D00 -
VAT Faryable 1,740,182 1 E536 308
Grahuty Provision 44 B34, TH A4 T 453
Frovidant Fund Frowision _ ammaran || as7ansns
Sulb Total 126,651 961 114,083,677
Annual Repon 2022-23 -
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Mates 1o the Financial Statrmonts

W

Amount in Taka |
Hotes . Wun223 | Junzem
Fu-ang Beverage industry Ltd, . B
HAccrued Expenses 1,388 508 828,763
Audit Fee Payvable 75,000 89,000
Sub Total 1,464 508 ﬂSE.TﬁE_
Grand Total 127, 116490 114,945 345
18.00 Previzion for income Tax: Th. 309,304,404
The above balances ane made up as follows: 3 " :
Cpaning Balance 916,133,161 STA34 7840
Add: Addiian duting the year 7,314,200 BE0SE23 |
323, 447 4861 AM004TEED
Less: Adpustmant made during the year 5,842 452 4514402
Balance as at 30 June 347 604,955 316,133,164
18.00{ ) Conzolidated Provision for iIncome Tax: Th, 345,713,285
The above balances are made up as folkws!
Opening Balance 344 23,786 342 420,303
Add : Addton during e pear [FuMang Foods LE 7.314 300 &B05 823
Ak ; Addition during the year (e Viéng Beverage Ind L) 220,803 243174
a5, a8 349,278,190
Less AdustmentPayment made cunng the year 6,080 636 S04 802
Balance as at Juna 30 345 713,255 344, 763 THE
18000 Turmover (nel of VAT efc.): Th. 1,161 550,072
Local Salas 1IT1EBBATI0 1,124, 560,022
Less | VAT, D ete 20330857 23 879 B4S
Total Turnover 1,181, 650,072 1.100,937,177
Details are shown in Annexure-G
1500 (s Sonsolidated Turnower (et of VAT atc.): Tk, 1,188,250,639
The abowe balances are made up as follows:
Fu-¥Wang Foods Limitad 1.151.550,072 1,900,937 1477
Fu-Wang Bevernge Industry Limited 36,800 557 40,58, 480
Teaxtal 1,168 350 540 1,141 468,167
20,00 Cost of Goods Sobd: Tk, 96T .064,910
The abewe balances are made up &3 follows:
Raw Materials Consumed 2004 555 0B, 731 E40, 243 774
Packing Matesdals Corsumad 2002 1685 3326 992 164 7T 024
Prime Cost TE1.435, 223 T4 960, T8
Faciery Creerhead 20,03 188 475,105 330 468 985
Total Manufactured Cost 050910, 128 1,065,447 TED
Opaning Finished Goods 14604739 15,804 844
Cost of Goods Available for Sales 974,516,087 1.071,262,62T
Closing Finishad Goods _EEH T 14,604, 758G
Cost of Gopds Sold 967 154, 510 1,086,547 268
n Annual Repen 2022-23



FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Noles to thi Financial Stalenonts L

Amountin Taka
Homs ik 30Jun2023 | 30 Jun 2022
#0.01 Raw Materials Consumed: Tk, 596,203,231
The above balances are made up &8 follows:
Opaning Bakance a5 repoed 12,043 423 208,730,227
Le=ss: Prior Pariod Adjusiment - 187,002 868 |
Adusted Opening Balance 12,043 423 21,727,311
Add: Raw Molerials Punchased During the Yoar e T 530,550 563
Faw Materials Available for Use E10,082 291 652 28T 187
Lozs : Balance as at 30 June 13,884 050 12.0435,433
Raw Materials Consumied 596,208,231 540,243,774
20,02 Packing Materials; Th, 165, 226,552
The abeve balances are made up as fallows: A 2 i
Cpening Balance as repored 20,971,850 5B 543,310
Less: Prior Period Adjustmint I 5.2 385,536
Adjusted Opening Balanoce 20,871,960 8,167,874
Audd; Purchase during the year 165874517 17855100
Packing Materials Available for Use 186,845 277 1EE. 708,584
Less: Balgnce as at 30 June 21 518 285 20 871,950
Fackaging Materials Consumaed 165,226,992 164,737,024
2003 Factary Owverheads: Tk, 198 475,105
The above balances are made up as follows: )
Salary & Wapes 78,820,828 T7.166.588
Fagiory Maitenance 19078 343 2009, X048
Festival Banus o Factery Siafl 7047 800 B 54 043
Company's Contribaton to PF 2 642 249 L
Grauity 4 250 335 35826418
Medical Allbvwance 106 137 45 548
Paower, Fual & Rent 57, 70075 &8 51T B0
Spara Parts 1.282072 511,355
Secunty Servcies charga 2526543 -
Linifarm expenses - 145,000
Comeayance Alowance 146 B45 237 Bay
Fual for Transpodt 417 531 398 F33
Carriage |méand 1.114 026 885 688
Feading Allcwance 108618 104,800
Insurance Premium 475,004 SaT.003
Impairment of PPE asseds (72%) - 175432 470
Depraciation Z2BA5E14 16,258 586
Tatal 158476106 360 466,985
200008 ) Cansalidated Cost of Gosds Sald: TE. 1006492 242
The above balances are made up as follows: .
Fu-Wang Foods Limited #ETRG4H10 1056 647 568 |
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Lamited 3BE27432 40,011,849 |
Total 1,006 452 342 1,086 668 517

Annual Repon 2022-23 -
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W

Amount in Taka

st Pt 0 un2023 || 30Jun 2022

21.00 Administirative Expenses: Tk, 99,659,338
The abave balances are made up as follows: i
Direclor Remuneration 8.427.119 | 5,303,571
Salary & Allowances 39.627,358 | 40 888 965
Festival Banus 2,505 0906 | 5483153
Company’s Contnibution o PF 823456 | 1,214,311
Gratuity 1540008 | 1,275,473
Car Allowance 1130000 | -
Cenvayance Allvwance 1005575 | 253,857
Security Serecies change 554 400 | .
Ol & ubrecants for ganeratar 133670 | -
Printing & Stationary 1,360,768 | 612532
Repairing & Maintenznes (Car) 12868519 | 1,552 080
Fued fer Cag 1.75T.835 | 1,637 GE3
Ceffice Mainkenanca 3,090,190 | 1,102 452
Cfice Rent .| 5420 0485
Office rent VAT & others charge 1245002 | L
Postage & Telagram 15630 | 4,080
Fent, Rabes & Taxes 330,154 | 1,811,073
Foeding Allowanoe 1472009 | Fi2 46T
Electricity, WASA & Gas 1,380,453 | 1,415,449
Forgign Tour’ Traveling Allowanoe 3474 W8T | BT9 564
Talephone Allcwance 1391478 | 1,739,208
Loss on sakp of Fixed Assels 232,000 | -
Awdit Fas 2042 188 | 351,000
Lakbar Chargs 228208 | 221,538
Registration & Renewals 5855388 | 5,437 BET
Donation & Subscription 00825 | 120,000
AGM Expensas B8.550 | 102 584
Softaware & Develapmant Expeansa 282420 | 50,000
Fees & Prafessonal Expensos ATT 626 | 671,172
Credit Rating Services 64,500 | -
Consultancy fea 505 500 GA3, 045
Depreciation 8800081 | 6,334 508
intarnat Expanses B&4 857 | 807, Ten
Insurance pramium 5B 82T | 166,171
Baoks and pericdicals ATHIT | 2,100
Bad Bebts 5580324 -
Impairmeant of PPE assots (26%) . BB 723,70
Board masting attendance foos 384000 | 1126000
Total 25,659 334 163,127,264

21.000a) Conaolidated Administrative Expanses: Th 103165993
The abave balances are made up as follows:
Fu-Wang Foads Limied 00ES0,538 | 153,127 254
Fu-Vang Boverage Industry Lmitod 3526655 | 2035164
Total 103,185,993 165,162,418

Annual Repen 2022-23
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L

Amountin Taka
. Mates Particulars 30 Jun 2023 T
F2.00 Selling and Distribution Expenses: Tk, 130,442 712
The abave balances are made up as follows:
Salary & Allowances 34,548 TED 22082 080 |
Company's Confribution fo PF 1,448.370 BE2 383 |
Festival Bonus dslq ey 3483153
Gratuity 2,038,353 1275471 |
Trawnlling & Cormeyance (TA DA, Conveyance-Br) 7,887 454 s0808 T8 |
Fooding Alowance ST - |
Mainbananca-Branch 241,781 - |
Fuel for Transpart (Dalhwery WAK) 16,723, 851 5 837,607 |
Advertisements 1,461,433 3431 |
Carriage Outward 30,708 883 34,065,080 |
Incentives on Sale 51475490 T159,614 |
Distribugion of free sample 222 -
Camage on soba 1, 768.175 - |
Commission an sale 16,835,805 8,781 572 |
Business Prametion & Devalopmen! Expanses T.007 508 || 1,359 By |
Total 130,442,712 87,121 475
22.00(a) Consolidated Selling and Distribution Expenses: Tk, 133,804,036
The abave balances are made up as follows: g _
Fu-WWaing Foods Limifed 130,442,712 87 121,475 |
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited 3,361,323 | _5.702,815 |
Tatal 133,804,038 102,824,320
23.00 Financial Expenses: Th. 13,067 554
The above balances are made up a5 follows: y
Bank Intanest 13,463 497 14,681,767
Ibarest on Lease 1,344 871 - |
Bank Changes and Commasion 1,0&8, 082 1.I:|¢1,3'||'5§
Intaresl far WPPF 2,168 134 1,854 175 |
Total 18,067,694 17,667,337
2400 Current Tax; Th. 7,314,300
The above balances are made up as follows: )
Profit bafore tax 25 per accounts (62 Gl 48 | (223,616,755
Add: Dopreciation a5 pes accounts 25953174 22622882 |
(35,731,308) [200,953,165]
Less: Deprecaton as per 3rd Schaduls : 30,806,928 30,506,931
Tedal {66,638,238) [231,900,096)
Income Tax as por applicable rate 225% 22.5%
s par Prodit {14,953 603 (52177 522)
Minimum Tax: - -
Revanis 1,951 550,072 1100837177
Incomae Tax & 0.6% 6,908,300 EE05 633
Audd: Tax an ather ncome (18.00,000F:22 5%) 05 000 -
Total 7,314,300 6,505,623
Annual Regan 2022-23 n
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w

Amaount in Taka
ho. by 30Jun 2023 | 30.Jun 2022
24 00{a) Consolidated Current Tax: Th. 7,535,103
Tha= abave Batances are made up a5 Tolows.
FuWang Foods Limited 7.314,500 | G, G005, G2
Fu-Wang Bovernge Industry Limfied | X080 | 243174
Total 1535103 B,848,747
25,00 Profit Attributable tac
The abowe balances are made up as follws:
Mot Profit after Tax of FuAtdang Foods Limied (S A D48 | {243,207 216)
Less bt Logs after T of Fe-Viang Beverage bad 11 (223%) | (7.8096,878) | 1.524 605
et (48,588, 184) {245,212,00%5)
2000 Met Asset Valus Per Shane (NAV) with Revaluation
The above balances are made up as falkows: o S
Mot Asset Value 10,558 056 JE R0 T
Mumbar of Grdinary share 110,839,284 190,530,284
MNat assal value per shara 2.0 346
28.000n] Net Asset WValue Per Share (NAV) (Consalidabed) N '
Thie above balances ane made up 2% folbows:
Share hoider's Equty 268 633 235 A52.018,3
Mumber of crdinary share 110,835 264 100, BA0 2ig
Mot assel value per share 243 348

Criring ther year bodh hokling & subskiary company s suffered by less for sehich consolidated
MAY par share has decreased in comparnison b previous year,

27.00 Earnings per Share [EPS)

Thes absove balances are made up as folkows:
Earmmngs Alinbutabls (o i Odinary Shanehaldens

Virsghtad Rwerage Murmtes o Drdnary Stares Dutstandnyg Duig e Ser

Earnings Per Share (EPS)- Basic

Earning s Per Share (EFE)

Eatrmngs Aiributable 1o the Crdinary Shareholders

Mumber of crdinary share
Earnings Per Share (EPE)

(5l AG3 DaE)

(5 483 DaE) | |
110,835 284
sy

(243 287 318)

(243,287 316)
190,538, 2R
REXT:]]

Company axperanced an incraasa inihe price of mw materind, packing maberial, Gas price and
also admiresiraiive expensas and Seling eapenses fod which significanihy loss incured duning the
yaar As a mesull eaminga per share has also decrepsed. Bul nceeased in curment year

SCOMPAanaon 1o previcus year die (o mo mpact of impairment of fioed assels

2700 {a) Earnings par Share (EPS] Consolidated
The above balances ane made up as folbows:
Eamirgs Aftnibutabie 1o the Ordimary Sharghoiders.
W] Ao ag Hambet el Dedinany Shunds Dutdinding (g e Yew

Eamings Per Share (EPS)- Bask:
Earnings Per Share [EPS). Adjusted

Earmings Altnbulatle fo the Ondinary Shansholders.

Mumber of codinary share

Campany expeienced an NCreass in Ihe price of faw maber

iz 166N

]
pEIZ1GEAT)
11030284 |

{057}

(2806 TS
[2.246)
EROGTESES)
11085204
(2.76)

fal, packing material, Gas price and

also admirsstrative expenses and Seling expenses fod which signiicantly loss incured during the
year. As a resull eamings pedr share has also decreased. Bul ncreased in currenl year

oomparison to previous year dose to no mpact of impaiment of fixed assels.

Annual Repen 2022-23
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i Amount in Taka
Notes Parsioutany 30Jun2023 || 30 Jun 2022
28.00 Met operating cash flaow per share (NOCFPS)
The above balances are made up as follows:
Mat cash garerated from cpenating actvitios 7204845 | 33672 260
Mumbar of ordinary share 110,835,284 110,839,284 |
Hat Cparating Cash Flow Per Share 0.0 0,30

Cash paymeni againrsi purchase, sdmintsiration & selling and distribution expanses Increased
during the year fer which oparating cash flows decreased in comparison with provieus year.

28.00a) Mat opaerating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (Consalidated)
The above balances are made up as follows:

Mat cash gararaled from oparating schivities [ 18013578 | | 49,951 497 |
Mumber of oedinary sharge 110,839,264 | | 110,838,284
Met Cperating Cash Flow Per Share i 018 0,45

29,00 Ralated Party Disclosure:
The detaits of retabed party arsaction duing the year aling with the relationship (5 Hlustrated
below In accordance with 1AS 24;

fame of th Transaction
reinted [, e of | Retation | Opening dusring the year Closing
¢ transacton | ship balance Debit Credil balance
E:.]..—.,;E Espendture | Subsidary
I'Ef,m - — Caigany 104,887,254 &7 18380 B ALE 277 153,388,552
Erravald TH Felantins
industnes Lid | vance ity o QR 200 - 00 0

Dipelesure of Directors Remuneration under para 4 sehedule X1 Par || of the companies Act 1584:

M, Miya Mamun, 5 scfing as managing director inthe company and & taking remunaration. However,
car fac ity was 1aken By him from the company for rendenng his servica. Datails of reenunaration pakd
ta managing direcior durirg the year from Juby 01, 2022 e June 30, 2023 5 as follows!

. i I .

| PRt ] Besignafian : IF“'=::. Iln-.nlr\-ﬂn : h"" ﬁi‘\-l'-l.
| Miya Maeren | Managng Cirecior | & | -m:vu B4DO0| 7200000 | 7284000
I.H Gadrabd Mahabiis Hidan Dﬂ-dn' | !- -5_1):1] E-IIII'.‘! .E‘ﬂi'"-u"ﬂ ] 23 11ﬂ_
| o4 Atral Hossan | Chaiman | W0 | so00 | Bopoc - | mopo0.
mmmmﬁsmm Irﬂn)urrdultl:lrn-ci:i' 3' -!-‘D:ﬂ ?2'1'.'.'.! -i TIIIJ_
HI- Ishier Mahal (ALS Dept OU) In:lcp-u'-:lnrr'-rtl-rumr S.II.I] . 6 000 | =| £ 0]
| Ned Wimsuscur Fahman | independent Direcior | & | £000 | 4000 | |
| Total [ § | 1 amago0| 9azTa18 | 9763119

A Duitineg thee yoeae botal 10 Beasd Meretiras. weem borkel Sovtul mrabetiong o s The 35400000 Incliactir VAT s T, Alotog it ciatwmitie: mtiting,
1] Diorimgy e Firanecial Yea bign Samun, Massging Diechon ol the Domparry neceived Renorescation amountisg teia 7200 000

$i2) Deaing e Finarecial Vi M, Sicratnad Wbk Hirian, Dieector of the Company recefued Rermaneuition smountng tis 177,115
{00 Wi comgebesatbon mi rade b tha Manugiesg Diictal B C20 of the company catpl i sited dbove.

{E} Mo amoen wat spent by the company lor compesecating amy member of the Sooed of Diechors except s stabed abose.
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W

| Notes l Fartioulars
I0.00 Reconciliation of cash Mows fram
operating sotivities under indirect method
Mat profit during the year
Add; Impairmant of Fixed Assabs
Prior penod sdustmant
Loss on sakes of Fiked Assels
Add: Depreciation

Change in ourrent assets and labilitbes

{Increasa) in advance depost and propaymants

{Increasa) in Trade and other recoivables

{increasa) in invantonss

Incraase in Trade and other Payables

Incrdase in Liabithas for axpense

Increase in provision of income tax

Increase In Advanco income tax

Dwforred Tax

Workers' profit participation fund (WPPF)
Total

Amount in Taka
30 Jum 2023 30 Jun 2022
{54 463, 048) | (343,287 318)
- 245 855 20
37318013 | =
232,000 | -
31,785,575 | 22 623,582
{13,857 6521 | 9,013 876}
14,504 687 | 18,057 221
5466 620 | {3,928 593
B2 2122449 | (18,258 893)
11,588 404 | 8,776.046
1471633 | 1,781,221
(1,350,214 | {1. 783,181}
{15.,535,735) | 13,084 936
2,169,133 | 1854174 |
7,254 645 33 672260

30.00{a} Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities under indirect method [Consolidate)

Mt profil during the pear

Prior pencd adjustmend

Loss on sales of Fued Assats

Impairmant of ficed assels

Depreciatien

Change in current asseis and liabilibes

{Increase) in advance depasit and prepaymants

{Increasa) in Trade and other recoivablos

{increasal in Inventcrias

Increase in Trade and othar Payables

incraasa in Liabdites for expensa

Incraase in provision of income Eax

Dwecreass InAdvancs incami 18

Delarmed Tax

Wicakers' Profid Participation Fund (WPPF)
Total

(62,521,087 |
{37,581,680) |
232,000 |

34,057 492 |

{13.957,852)
24 345 557 |
9277027 |
2212 249 |
15257 219
1,448 457 |
(1,280.214) |
{15,535,735)
2,180,133
18,013 678

31.00 Salary Range: Salary Range of the Employess an glven below:

5L Na. Salary Range

SO0 15000
25000EH000
| 200000 -above
Total No. of Person

i & |

No.ofPerson
2022.2023 | | 2021-2022

784 550
155 120
27 45
12 1%
a4 | 2
a5z T30

(250,751,228) |
{741,358}

243 656,205
25,289 420

{9.013.97E
20027 875
13,846 574
(15,844 800)
BAS2 339
1,534, 3685
{1,963.161)
13,064 838
1854174
48,951 404

Annual Repan 2022-23
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FUAWANG FOODS LTD. | Notes 1o he Financial Staterments k3
33.00 Financial Risk Management (IFRS T)
33.01 Intradislian

The Company's activities sxposs it to a vanety of financial risks; credt rsk, market sk (including
irlerast rate nak and fodeign cumensy k), and hguldey nak. The Campanys Hak management
focuses on ihe unpredictabilty of fnancial markets and seaks to minimize polental advarse
affects on the Companys fimancial pedormance. The Company uses derivaiive financial
instruments to econamically hedge cenan sk exposures,

Financial risk managemant 5 carmad cu by accounts and finance deparmeant under palicies
appreved by the Board of Dy estors. Company finance identfies, evaluates, and hedges Tinancial
risks in close co-eperation with the Campany’s operating wnits. The ‘Finance Palicy' provides
principles for specific arsas, sech ag crodi ek, iMocast rate nek, foregn cummency ek, use of
dedivative financtal instruments, and Imvestmant of axcass lguldiy.

This nate presents information about the Company's expasura to each of tha risks arising from
fingncial instrumants and the Company's abjectives, policies, and processas for measuring and
managing risk. Furtber guantgative disclosures are included throughout these consolidated
financial statemants,

33,02 Carrying amounts of financial instruments by category

The fallowing table shows the carrying amounts of financial instruments by cabegary at the end
of June 30, 2023:

uwrrt-.rmuym

Paiculars | Cumenl | =Mdays | >80days  >iyew | Total
Fm-m:l lﬂllr- % i i i |
| Cash and Cash Equivaients | 3,458,208 , : - 3ana e
T'mw-:r-erﬁe-::mm 12414308 | 3003000 1685206 | 45123850 62,247,468 |
mmgqmunwm 3805764 | .| 353131208 | 222601813 | 575,628,285 |
mnm m,m: 19767580 3,023,997 354,816,435 267,725865 845333.961

| Financlal Babtiides messured ot mmortized cost: = = |
[ Long Term Loan - -1 - | 5570520 | 5570529 |

; MT“BI‘ALMHMH 107, 343,081 16,856,327 | 56, T46 979 - 50, 548,337
| Trade and (her Payables | 157 638 712 6 557 450 | 25 546 058 185 BT 258 I
| Liabiites for Expenses. | 15,842,307 | 15,027,532 | - | sageamz | 125851981 |

| Balanceat June 30, 7023 | 280,822,130 38,071,308 S2393024 100,852,840 502,039,104

33.03 Credit risks:

Credt risk is the risk of financlal less 1o the Company f a custemer of counberparty to financial
instruments faits to meel its contractual obligations, and anses principally fram cash and cash
equivalents, time deposits, and tredo accounts receivabie,

The credil risk with Trade Recedqables (see note 08) is Bmited, as the Company has numarous
dealer lecated in various gecgraphical regons. The Compamny's exposure to credit risk is
irfluonced mainky by the individual characienstics of each deaber. Cradit limits are establishad for
eqch dealer, whesaby the credit limit represants the maximum opan amaunt withoul requinng
payments in advance these limits are reviewed regularly cred check).

The maximum exposure 1o credd sk is represented by the camying amount of each financial
asgat, mcluding darvative financial instumaents, in the Stalement of Financial Pasitan. Thens ans
no commitments that could intreass this axposurs bo mons than the carmying amounts.
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FI.I-WAI'H FGDDE LTD. | Noles l-u-1|111 Fmv:rml ﬁaturrm ﬂ@'
3. IH- H-rht rlili:u

Market risk s the risk thal changes in market prices, such as inborast rates, foraign exchangs
rades, and ather prices will affect the Company's resull of the value of its holdings of financal
instrumants, The objective of madket risk management is 1o manage and contral market ek
crposures within accoptable paramaters while eptimizing the roturn on risk,

33.06 Interest rate risk

#1 the reporting dade, the Cempany had the folowing interesi-bearing financial instruments: cash
anrd cash equivalenis, and bank labditses. 41 cash and cash equivalenss mature oF repise in the
shorit-term, no longer than thres months.

Ererowings maindy baar inberest af fixed rates. Cash and cash equivalants and beorawings sssed
at vanable rates axpose the Company e cash few nbarest rate righ

The Company dees not account for any feed-rate bermowings at fair value through prafit or kss.
Therafore a changs in interas! rates at the roporting date would not affect praflt of loss.

The Company Finance manages the intarest rate ek o mduce the valatiley of the finantal resul
@8 3 CONEAqUENcE of imerasgt rats movements. For the decision whalher new Eﬂfl‘b‘ﬁ'hﬂﬂ- ahall b
arranged at a variable or foeed imerest rate, the Company Finance focuses on an infemsal
long-term benchmark inlerest radte and considers the amoeunt of cash and cash equivalents held
at a varmble ntarest ate, Cwrently, the imerest rate exposurs is not hedged,

33,06 Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that tha Company will not be abla fo mest #s financial obligaticns as they
fall dua. Company Finance manages the Company's lquidity to ensure sufficiant liguidiy to meet
all habdlimies winen dwes, under both normal and siressed conditens, without 1acing unaccaplabhe
lassas af risking damage to the Comparny’s reputatien.

Excmas lﬂiﬁﬂﬂj‘ can b oimvesied In onstreements such as time ﬂﬂpﬂ!ﬂﬂ. ﬂﬁ'i'&l'l'll'l'lﬂﬂi. and
carparate bends, shares of publicly listed companies, and capital protected nstruments.

The fallowing are he contrachual maturites of inancial labiliies, ncluding inleres! paymaents:
rHeulnrs [ Carrying I Babassan 1 | Botweoen 51 .mi Crvar 2 years
| e Il'lm“ mdﬂﬂy‘l mmﬂlﬁ md!m
IHﬂﬂ-ﬂHﬂlﬂﬂ financial I_Ili:ll'li-l'l ) ) )
__ngTEImLmn 5'970533 ) S N | 5._9_?-3.:‘.-29_
it Tam Bask l.':l-l'ﬁ--l'lilfﬂ'ﬂ 'IH-U =] 33:" 14?.511.1:!:!? 33,006,337 | -
Trade ard Ot Payabies 1E-'EI.-EI'-"I:I 58 15‘-!1-.224.152 E!E‘-GI]EFE

| Liatities for Exparses | 126651561 | 30,966,869 -| saseamz |
Balance at June 30, 2023 | m.mm .ﬂz.mm 58,682,423 | 1mmm P
34.00 Plant inatalled cmlw and Gunll:.r Ligitization
P i l:ap:lﬂtr-u.'l' o Actual Capacity
L Pamebm 0 " production | Producion | Unilizaton%
| Foods B Beverage Nems(2022.23) | MT | 11118 | 620 | 5w
Faoosds B Baverage Nems(2021-22) T 11,418 B.008 7%

35.00 Capital Expenditure Commitment
Thent was no capital expenditune sommEment as on June 30, 2023

36.00 Thess was ne bank guarantes sued by the cempary an behalf of thelr ditactars of the cempany
itsalf except bank loan,
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Nates 1o the Financial Statemeris b

A7.00 Disclosure as per roquiremant of schoedule Xl Part i of the Companies Act, 1994 and DSE's.

reguiremant under Annexure 10 of Scheduls &-Para 18 of The Dhaka Stock Exchange (Listing)
Regulation, 2015

Campliances are shown in Annexure-D harawith this repon.

38.00 Contingent Liabiiity-For VAT

3801

There was a demand of Tk, 10473521 by tha Custom & VAT Autharity for paymeant of VAT in
axcass of the amount pasd by the companmy dunng he financeal year 15653-1599 and 15852000,
The demand was made by the Depuly Commissioner, Customs Excise & VAT, Gazipur Division
thiough his Memo Mo -d/mushakTdTood S 400 dated 25042001, The company praferned
appoal on 81202001 against demand.

The Appellate Autharity reduced the demand to Tk, 7,838 832 The company, on 19-04-2003
filod second appeal before the Learmed Appellate Tribunal. The Learned Appeliate Tribunal
canfirmed the damand threugh order dated 230 252004, The company the eager fled a Wit
Petitan 2058 of 2005 boefore the High Court Divislon of Hon'ble Suprems Court of Bangladesh,
The Hon'ole High Court through ds order dated 03904/2005 stayed the oparation of the Tripunal
Cirder tll dispasal of the wiil. This labilty of Tk 7838 832 is thus contingend upon disposal of Hhe
Wirit petiktion and futher appaals, i any at all arses. Therafore, Tk. 7,635 832 is the contingant
liahility pertaining to the period up to June 30, 2023

Contingent Liability-For TAX:

Rafer 1o the nobos Mo 32, detailed chart for contingni liablty for tax as on 330G June 2023 of
Tk 13 20,00438 from inceplion of the company, All these are in High Couwt Division of Hon'ble
Supreme Court of Bangladesh & Learmed Appeliate Tribunal & commissiones (&ppaal).

34.00 Event after the Balance Shoet Date:

|

The Beard of Cirectors in its meating held on Ocieber 28, 2023 has approved the Financsal
Statements for the year enged 30 Jume 2023 and recommended no dividend  far the all
sharehalders due e the company suffared koss which s subject te approval by the shamheolders
at the Toihcomang Annual General Meeting (AGM) and authorize the firancial statements Tar
[E=TE

3202 Excepl tha fact staled above, no circumatances have ansan since the balance sheet daba, which

wauld require adustment io or disclosure in the financial statemants or notes tharola

e VB Q@ fpes

Chief Financial Officer Caompany Seclelary Mg ing Director Chairman

Flace: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 28 October 2023
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Schadule for Property Plant and Equipment

Annual Repon 2022-23



FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Schisuli of Faw Matesials
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FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Details of Turrowr

| Annexures |

FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED
iDgtails of Turnowar
F-|:t1h& jerar an:lad.‘i-ﬂ-JL.ma ks
MNet Sales

Watable [tems Emnﬂ-ﬂ-ﬂ VAT& 5D FY 20222023
I:ha Ehllt E:l.md 3-2 1EH-.5|I-B | 1 533_26‘-4 SI:IE-EE-,?&-I
E.t-n Dia Salt E::m.ut 3 ?'53.35[! [ 1?3 731 | 3.5?&.819 |
| Fu-Wang Tube Biscuit - -
| Fu-thang Reo Biscuit | - | - | - |
'Horlicks Biscuit | 18,964 T61 903,084 18.061 877 |
IH“ Marie Biscuit . 858,862 40898 | AR
|Mamkin Biscuit . 2,833,781 134543 fp0E a1 |
| Mo Mutriticws Biscul 15, 767467 | TR0 | 15665 |
Salted Biscuit | = - | o |
Fu- “Wang Twitler Diasalt Biscuit | 20088636 | 1336126 | 26722510 |
Choco Toast PR | sl |
Crunchy Ghee Toast 1900892 | BOS1E| 1810316 |
| Signature Cream Rol | | 2 |
| Signature Orange Biscuit 1,91[: | 2 1819
| Signature Saled Biscuit TI'BJ 1'."3 | El]" 3112 | T-lE.B:]-El 1
| Fu-Wang Teast B873802 327.338 6546564
Misty Toast 815307 | 20302 | 586035 |
i MluTl:-:I:lI I = 5| *
|Non Stop Crispy Toast " - | F
| Sandwich Toast - | - | ot |
| Epicy Toast 4,350,324 | 207158 | 4,143,186 |
| Eweaat Toast Biaes | B TTER
| Amadican Cheese Cake BAB0.740 | 445274 | 8905475 |
| Ay Tima Slice Cake 80 gm S623006 2678002 | 83560004 |
| Arey Tima Slice Cake 38 gm 2569524 123,787 | 2475 73T
Apple Pl —_—. 1 ] R . |
‘Chosolate Cake 50 gm 1609510 | 76643 | 1532867
Checalate Cake-35 gm . - | I |
|Cheese Slice Cake 73,869,400 | _351?,590 | 70351808
| Jerry Cake 74,7R0485 | 3561452 | 71220033
|Muffin Cake 8,557.406 455115 | 8,102,241
| Swiss Cheese Cake 6151354 | 202022 5,856 432
\Vanilla Pie B,457.581 402,742 | 8.054 839
Yo Yo Pocket Waffer (3 F) 752,026 | 37.718 | 754,311
I"«"n Yo Pocket Waffar (W F) 831 223 | H‘;‘H-ll | A58 870
| Dry Calka-350 gm 2,410,370 | 114,780 | 2.295 550
| Dry Caka-20 . 5,627.292 267965 | 5350326
| ChocoMut . - | - | - |
|Ehoco P [ 21820010 1,059.048 | 20,780,962 |
| Daramen Wafor . 3,083,902 146852 | 2537049
| Play Glucoss . 5 114,154 | 24350 | 4870623 |
Dairy Milk : : -

Annual Repon 2022-23

|FY 2021-2022

41532310
2827525
188 255
B74.016 |
17818305
1304613 |
1540.773 |
5,874,001
2,367 500
28,113.380 |
2486 |
7,503,796 |
8545012 |
Ell-.."-.' T."-E
Eﬁ,ﬂﬂﬂ
1 E EBF BIII
2,207,118

56,740 |

8,321,042 |
128,471
7744192
83333562
446,833 |
1072676

87188552 |
72,615,580 |
4,108.558 |
B.OT9.545
14029771 |
478542
B30.336
1,035,085 |
7373940
X, 740
13,624,100 |
3584854
4370933 |
30628



FU-WANG FOODS LTD. | Detaits of Tumover

Ba Ge L -
Ko Ko | -dEI-_ﬂI_II'F
_Fu-Wang Dairy Milk A
Lascha Shemai 1379906
_Printing Items. {poly/pewch) 4,830.451 |
Unprinted innas paly 3458760 |
deera Plus
_EumH:hm:.rﬁﬂ '-.'irn 392 |
Totul Chutnay 50 Gm _ 13,041 |
et Carbonated | =1
Pure Drinking Wakaer -S00ML =1
First Love Blscull (45GM) 45 Gm | 1,025.904 |
Pure Drinking Water -1500ML | |
Sub-Talal 410,247 378 |
Man Vatable items )
_Eutltrﬂun Eraad 84 £00 950 |
Custard Bun 1":"“12129.
Daily Broad |
Debicious Bread 105, -I‘:E-.ﬂ-:ﬁ__
E. Sweat Broad 29,369.248 |
_Family Bread 39,633,006 |
Honaymix 34589813 |
Madium Broad 48,751,925 |
Marcury Bread se0enT |
 Milkoy Brud .'-’m m 12,206 740 |
Milky Bread-350 G{I\ . 72,984 847 |
Flatinum Sandwich Bread | 20,442 266 |
Sandwich Bread . -
Special Bread | 77Ee2 TN |
Swoet Bread | 10,673,316 |
Tiffin Bread . - |
'V Bufter Bun 84,601,158 |
Sub-Total | 781,842,351 |
Grand Total | 1.471,869,730 | 20,

[ 90 |

2334 |

179,585

630,058 |
456360 |

186 |
621 |

48,853

20,330,657 389807721 |

w

-1 22,800
48573 | 90,178
- 76,920

1188818 | ﬂ'l’#ﬂﬁat
4200393 | 5213879
aJ:ulM:m | 178052
_3.?2_5__ | 268 677
12420 | 1087371

. 122157
-1 400074

87T e | 5 544 158
168,430

450,163,800

64,400,050 64,036,317
110,402,120 | 27,077,743
- | ©,768.888
105415835 | 84308726
29369248 | 21,967,086
39653097 | 19968476
4580813 | 20536728
48 TS15E5 | S9.360.345
0019317 | 121,527,625
12206740 | 8015874
72084847 | 7565 009
20443 66 | 23583530
- s01567
77822711 | 75,760.679
06733168 | 6,701,512
| 15,954

B4,B01,158 | 22,990,168
| TE1,842,361 650,773,276
| 4,161,550,672 1,100,837 477
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FUWANG FOODS LTD, | Disclosi 35 por eutement of Schoddi X1 Por 1 f o Gampenes At 654 el
FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part Il of The Companies Act, 1994
For tha year ended 30 June 2023

A, Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule EI, Part I, Para-3, Mote 4 (1] and (i)

Employnas pasiton of tha company s at 20 Juna, 2023 [ AnnasursD |
| Officer & Staff | . Tetal
_ Salary {Monthly) | Factory [Head Cffice | o™ | Eruployess |
|Aggregate remunaration for the year
Taka. 36,000 and above. bRl e 1l W W
| Aggregate remuneration for the year befow i B i R
|Toka. 36,000 . o | . |
Total 211 41 744 &02
Disclesure A5 pbr répuinemant of Schedubs X1, Fart 1), Pare 3:
[ . | Eﬁnwﬁlm status of disclosure of
. ] nghetirnst | Schedule X1, Partll, Para3 |
ey |The turnover Complied -[isciosed in Note Ne-2.15 |
| 30y Commission pakd te the salling agent | Complied -Dsclosed in Note No-2.19 |
|Brokarage and discount on sales, other than :
| HIHe) lthe usual frade discaurt ol Applicable

The value of raw materials consumed, ghing | : : |
.3{i;||:d:-[l:- ltrn wise break up 5 posaible Coempliod -Disclesed in Anngxure-B |

| sty | T8 SPeRing and clasing stacks of goods  Complied -Disclosed in Note No-20, |
| SN | praduced 2018 2002 =
Im the case of trading companies, the purchase  Comphed -Diselosbd in Mote Ne-2001 &
MR} | ade and the spaning and clasing stecks. 2002
{In the case of companies rendering of supplying
Any  (services, the gross income derived Tram sanices Mat Applicalby
{rerdered or supplied,

[Opening and cloaing stocks, purchases and sabes
(A eorsumpben of iy ralertal with value and
gy auanbty break-up for the comparsy, which falks Mot Applicable
|undar one or mane caloganios e, manstacluring
inmdins trading.

:rrrlh-n civse of other companies, the gross
WM income derived under different hoads Hok Aphcenls

:'m:lﬂ-ln-nmgraﬁ. which have baen complated
iy 8t the commencement and at the end of tha Mot Disclosed inFS
pocoustirgpered,
|Proviston for depraciation, renewals of
{diminution in the value of fived assets. |
{Intarest on tha debenture pakd or payabée fo
3k [the managing Direciers, Managing Agant ar Hat Applicabs

Manager.

Complied -Disclosed in Annexure-A |
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FU-WANG FOODS LD, | Dicksiry a5 ot roqrmind o Schecde K1, P 1 The Comparios Acl 1994 el

[Charga of incoma tax and other taxation
UL an prafits.
' o ‘Revised for repayment of shate capial
(M Jand repayment of cans
Amount st aside of proposed bo b sef Fside, Lo
reserve, but nod including provisions made to
JiHmiy meet any specific liability, contingency or
commibment, know bo exist al the dabe as al
which the balance sheed is made up,

Aumsount withdraswn irom abave mentioned
resenye.

Amaunt set aside o provision made for
oD meeting specific labilties, contingenties
of cammibments,

Amaount withdrawn fram above mentianed
provisions, as no emger requirad.
Expenditure incurred on each of the follwang
e, separalely for each dem: (i) Corrsumplion
ol shares and spase parls i) Poveer and Fud (i)
Rent () Repairs of Bubdings {v) Repairs of
3(iyp) Machinery (1) Salaries, wages and bonus {2}
Coniribution ba provident and other Tunds (3}
Wiorkman and stafl veeifare expenses o the
exienl fol adusied rom any previous provision
OF MEServe:

| SRy

(i

Compled -Disciosed in Nole No-18

Nt Applicabie

Not Applicable

Mot Applicable

ot Applicable

Not Applicabie

Complied -Dischosed i Mode Ne-21 & 12

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Fart I, Fara 4:

PaymantPerquisites 1o Direclors & Managars
Compliad and Diseleasd in Male: 28,

Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X, Part I, Para 7;

Details of Production capacity Ulilieation

| License
Pasticulars Capacity
| {inmT)
(innual production capacity in MT A
License |
Poaticulars Capacity (bn|
. | MT)
{Annual producton capacity in MT i,

| = .2.?- L
Installed Annueal Capacity
Capacity Production Utilization

11,118 6,250 7%

2021-2022

Installed #nenual Capacity
Capacity Production Utilization
11,118 Bo0a &%
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Nﬂ'ﬁf@ﬁLﬁ.!mr@ﬁﬁwiwlﬁmwFlﬂlifﬁrﬂl;iﬂﬂwﬁhfl 15‘_5‘-1 ﬁ
D. Déscloswre as per reguirement of Schedule X1, Part |, Para 8 Cj
Raw malmrials, spans parts, packing materils and capital and machinany:

% ol
Hems Tatal Purchase (BOT)| Consumption [BOT) consumpt
! v — L]
Ry mafacialy: | Eacabpes | DRRAOnE | 10w |
Spare paits 1282072 1282072 100%
Packirg matarials 185,874 317 185,228 a3 1100%,:
Tetal 765,205 25T | 62,717,195
Value of export: _
e fa-rtlg::;rrtn:ln InBOT |
I T ( ) 1 | Mot apphcabie 85 [N COmPaTy Ras not
Export Mil Mil eaportad arry commeites,
Total - -

(i) Tha company has nat incurred any axpendiure in forglgn curencies for the peniod frem 01
Juby 2022 bo 30 June 2023, on accound of Royally, knowse-how, professional fees, consultancy
Fairs and irderaad,

(ily The cormpany has Aol eamed any fereign exchanges for Royalty, Knew-how, prafesssanal
feas, consulancy lees and interast,

{iil) The company has not rerritted any faraign curencies en account of dividand,
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L

FUWANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LIMITED
Report of the Board of Directors
for the year ended 30 June 2033

Dear Shareholders

in complance of saction 184 of the Compansas
Act 155, on betall of the Board of Directars, |
have the pleasure fo Submil this repart aleng with
Audted Finandcal Shtements containing
Staterment of fimancial Position, Siatement of
Profit or Loss & other Comprehensiea Incoma,
Statermant of Change in Equity and Staternent of
Cash Flows for the year ended on 30 Juna 2023
at this 18th Annual Genaral Meeding.

Company's Performance and Financial Results
Respected Shareholders,

Fueang Baverage Industry Limited (FWEIL) is 2
baverage and facd manufachsing industry and it

has commenced production from Colober 2005

Dwring the fscal year 2022-3023, the company’'s
fwmover reduced to Take 368 crorg. marking a
$2% decrease from the pravious year's Taka
4.08 crome. This decline in turnover resulted ned
koas afler tax of Taka 089 crone , compared bo e
preceding year's loss of Taka O.F5 croes. The
primary cause of swch gross loss was detected
due to high cost of the raw materials and sudden
BE.33% surge in ufily expenses, more precisaly
the Gas bill.

Financial Position

Tha cparating financial results for the year ended
30 Jume 2023 ara a5 folkeas:

S

I0-Jun-23 B0-Jun-22 w
L il (Takca) (Taba) m s _I
Turnover (Met) 35,800,567 40,528,900 | -3,728.423.20 -0.20%

" Gross Profit .1 826888 | S517341| -2,344320656 | 453 15% |
ket ProfiLoss Before Tax B 714 544 STFI0TEE | 1404, 105680 20,60%
_MotProftlossAfterTax | 8935847  -TAB3OM2| 147173508 |  18.72% |
Fat Assats Vaiua Par Sharg (HAV] | 308 648 21668 | 9290 | 42.80% |
Earning Por Share (EPS) £9.35 T484 | -1472 | 19.72% |

Board of Directors

AL the and of the financial yoar on Juna 30, 20273, the follbwing personalites sorved as the

doatd of hbectans.
SL| MNameof the Directors Position
1 Professar Md. Abul Kashem Chairman
2 Miya Marmun btanaging Direclor
3 Mirra Rashed Nawaz | Director
4  Afzal Hessain | Mommated Director
5 Sidratd mahabub Hasan Mommated Director

However, Mr. Md Afzal Hossain, the Naminated Directar, is ne longor with the Board as of his
resignation on August 19, 2023, which was duly accepted by the Fuwang Beverage Industry Lid,

Board,
Lharehclding
The sharchaolding position of the company is as fallows:
Name of the Sharehakders MNo.of Shares | Percentage (%)
 Finwang Faods Limited (Halding Company) 98,000 . 08 00% .
| Mr AKM. Alzal Ul Muni 1,000 | 1.00%
_Mr. Mirza Rashod Nawaz 1000 | _100% |
Tatal 100,000 | 100.00% |
Annual Repen 2022-23 [ 95 ]
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Appointment of Auditors

The exisling audiors M's, MAES & J Partners,
Charfered Accountants notre al this Annual
General Meeting. The Fim completed another
yoaras statuteny Auditor with continues service of
& waars since the financial year 201 32014,

The Directors endorsed the appoinimaent of B's.
Ahsan Manzur & Co_, Charered Accountants as

W

the auditars of the company Por the year
2023-2024 at a fee of Tk, 75000 (Taka seventy
thousands only) sxcluding VAT

Scknowledgement

The Direclors acknowledged the contributions of
all irvolsad in providing services

O bahal of the Board

el

Profes=zor Md. Abul Kashem
Chaaman

Annual Repen 2022-23
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders
of Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited

Report on the Awdit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinlen

W have audited the fnancial statemants of Fuwang Beverage indusiry Lirmfled, which comprise
tha statemant of financial position as a1 30 June 2023, and the statarment of prefit of loss and otiher
comprehansive incame, stalement of changes in equity and stalement of cash Baws for the year
than ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policias.,

In our oipinicn, axcept for the effects of the matlers describad in the Basis for Qualified Opinian
saction of ¢ repert, the accompanying financal statements presant fairly, in all material
respacts, the financial position of the Company as at 30 June 2023 and of s financial
perarrmance and its cash fiows for the year then ended In accordance with Intermational Financial
Reparting Standards (IFRSs),

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i} Refer o MNobe-5, Accounts Recaivable of BOT. 1,164,008, we have senl balancs
confimrmation for accounts rececivable of BOT. 1,680,785, against which we moceived
rasponses for BOT. 78,366 (40.85% of balance canfirmation sent). Hence, the difference
batwoon the above-mentioned balance e, BDT, 982419 remains unvenfied and
unconfimead (o tha axtent the responsaes ware not fotheaming. Howaver, this is o be noted
that a provision for bad debt was recorded amounting BOT, &77F 808 post fo our balance
confirnations to the suppliars.

(i} Refer to Nate-10, Cuwrant Liabilities and Provesion of BOT. 188,911 285, as far Sundry
Creditars (Others) of BOT. 5914458, we sent balance confiemation cowening BOT.
5,501,385, against which we received responses for BOT, 256,100 (4.85% of balance
confirmation sant). Hence, the differance batween the above-mentioned balance i.e, BOT,
5,243,285 remains unverfied and unconfirmed to the extent the responses wera not
forthcoming.

(&} Mo doforred tax was reporbed in the financial statements, a non-compliance of 1AS-12
Incama Taxas.

{re) Wo Fixed Asset register was maintained containéng details such as lem-wisa cost price,
book value, tag no., person in charge, condiion ate. Also, as the assels wene nol tagged,
wee woare unable bo carry oul a physical inspeclion of the same. The nef book valus of
proparty, plant and eguipment a8 al 30 June 2023 s BOT. 109,321,845

(v} Refer to Mote-10, 'Current Liabilities and Provision', For the subsidiary, BOT
40,100,000 was repored os 'Doposit against share by holding company' in the financial
yoar 202021, which was transformed as a liability with the bolding company in Note=10
“Current Liabilites and Provision' in the financial year 2022-23. As per gazotie #
I erGdivivmetOkvtc DAy 2020001 dated 11th  February 2020, any money recelved
as Shara Money Deposit (SMD) or whatewer name, included in tha Egquity, s nel
rafundabls. The monay recaived under SMD showd ba comverted into Share Capital within
& ronlhs of receipl of the maney. Hovwewer, | is reporied by managemant that & ne receipl
of money fram the holding compary against the said shames was eviden, it is adjusted as
an infercompany ransaction. Also, despite tho figure is constant for over 12 months, the
figure is reported as cwront assats and cwerant liabilites nstead of nene-currend
Eabilities’assats.

Annual Repon 2022-23 n
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{wi) As par sechon-29 of Bangladesh Labor Act 2008 (as amended in 2015). for an
establishmant with 100 permanant workars, the employer is {o arrange group nsuranca
for its amployees. The company has not intreduced any group insurance for its
amployess; 8 non-compliance of the Bangledesh Labor Act.

W conducted gur audit in accordance with intemational Standards on Auditing (I5As), Cur
rasponsidilities under those standards ane futhar descrbed n the Auditars’ Responsibiities o
tha Audil of tha Financial Satemants section of sur repar. We are indepandent of the Campany
in accordancd with the Intermational Ethecs Slandards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics far
Professional Accountants {IESBA Code) and we have fulfifed our responsibilties in accordance
with tha IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAR) Bye
Laws, We balieve that the awdft avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basks for our gualified opinken,

Rezponsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Gevermanse o the Finanselal
Statements

Managarmeant is respansible for the praparation and fair presantation of the finencial statemants
in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1904 and sther applicable laws and regulations
and far such inernal conlid as management dale remains 2 necessary lo enable lhe
praparmtion of financial statermenis that are free from material misstatoment, whather due 1o
fraud or armor,

In preparing the financial stalements, manzgemant is responsible for assessing the Company's
abdity to continue as @ going concom, disclosing, as applicabla, matters related fo gaing
concam and using the going concern basis of accounting unless managersent | the intends to
Bgusdate the Company of 1o cease oparabens, or has no realistic allemative bul to 4o so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversesing the Company's financial
Teporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Chiar ebjectivas are 1o obtain reasenable assurance aboud whather the nancial statements as a
wihahes ara fres frorm maleral misstatemant, whether due 1o fraud or arrar, and 1S Eews an
audior's report that includes our opinion. Reasaonable assurance i a high leval of assurance,
bt is not a guaranies that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will always detect a
matanial misstatemant whaen i axists. Misstaternenis can arise from fraud or emor and are
conskdared materiad If, individually ©r in the aggregate, they could reascnably ba expasted to
influencd the sconomic decisions of users kan on e basis of these inancal slatemants.

Az part of an audit i accordance with 1SAs, we exarcise professional judgment and malntain
professionsl skepliciam throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentity and assess the nsks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements,
wheihar dua 1o frawd or error, design and perform audil procedures respansive bo those
risks, and obtain audit evidenco that s sufficient and appropriate o provide a bases for owr
apinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, infentonal
omiEsions, misrepresantations, or the overnde of internal condrol.

»  Qbtain an understanding of mterral control rebavant to the audit i order to design audit
procaduras that are appropriate im the cireumstances, but not for the purpose of
axprassing &n opinion on the effectivenass of the Company's inbamal control.

¥ Evalmte the apprepriatenass of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of
accounling estimates and related disclosures made by management

m Annual Repar 2022-23
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* Conclede on the appropriabeness of management's use of the going concern basis of
atcounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethar a material uncertaingy
axisis mialed 1o events or condiions that may cast significant doubt on tha Company's
ability to contingeg a5 a going concem, |fwe concheda that a material uncerainty exists. we
Bra reguired to draw attenton in our auditor's meport to the related disclosures in the
inarncial statements or, i such disclosures ane inadequale, 1o modily our opinion. Cur
concusions ane based on the audit evidence sbiained up 1o the date of our audibar's repor.
Hewawer, future events or conditions may causs the Company 19 cease 1o continue as a
Going concem

= Evaluate the owerall preseniation, structure and confert of the financial statemeants,

including the disclosures, and whather the financial statements represent the undarbying
transactions and awents in a manner that achieves fair presantation.

We comemunicate with thosa charged with govermance regarding, among othar matters, the
planned scopa and timing of the awda and significant awdd findings, Including any signifcant
deficlencies in nfemal control that we denbily during our audit,

We also provede those charged with govemanca waih a statemant thal we have compliad with
ralevant othical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with the mall
ralationships and cthar matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, relaled safeguards,

Report on Crther Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1504, we also repor thal except for the effects of the
matters described in the Basis for Cualified Opinion section of our report

al Wehavesbtainedalliheinformationandexplanatienwhichtothebesiofourknowiadge
andbalmfwaranecassaryforthe purposeoicurnudfandmadedusvarificationthereof;

bl Inowropinion, praper books of account a5 required by law have been kapt by the Company
8o far as it appeared from our examination of those baoks; and

¢} The statemant of financial pesition and statermant of profit or less and other comprehensiva
imcorne deall with by the regort ar i agreemont with the books of accoum.

Flace: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed far & on behall of

Dated: 28 Oclobar 2023 MABS & J Partners
Chartered Accoumants

e gedins

Jagadizsh Chandra Biswas FCA
Fartnar
ICAB Enrollmant Ho: 199
DhiC: 2310280199A52T71979

Annual Repon 2022-23 m



FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Staterment of Financial Posilion b

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Statemment of Financial Position

Az at 30 June 2023
Particul 1 Mot Armaaant in Taka
30 June 2023 30 Jumne 2022
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets 105,321 846 111,653,762
Proparty, Flant and Equipment (AL Cost) 300 178,385 a8 178,386, 348
Less : Accumulated Depraciation TOOEFS02 || 67795585 |
Cumrent Assets |, Loan and Advance 48,624 635 64 46T 294
Invenicmes 400 SoTER 26 8,602 713
HAccounts Receivabla £.00 1,164,009 11,463 488
Advances, Dapasits and Propaymants 600 A2 412 54T 42 412 547
Cash and Cash Equivalents T4 2559, 7ar 958 626
Total Assets 168,545 486 176,061,166
EQUITY & LIABILITIES:
Shareholders’ Equity (30.964,500) (21,666,486)
Share Capial 8.0 10,000,000 10,000,000
Retained Eamings 4.00 (115,743,529 (108,878,133
Revaluation Reserdo ! ?-1-_.]"?3_?29 ?Eﬂ!tﬁj
Cumrent Liabilities 10.00 188,911,285 197,727,642
Liabilty for Security Depasit 1,035,500 1,035,500
Accrued Expensos 1,383 500 H2E8 788
Audit Fee Payable 73.000 65,000
fdvance Received from Fu-Wang Foods Limited 155, 368 552 164 841 554
Sundry Croditors (Othars) B.914 458 2,824 353
Previgion for Insarme Tax 2B,108,256 28,130,627 |
Total Liabilities . 168,545 485 176,064,156

The arnexed nates fomm an inbegral pan of these Finanoal Stalements:

&,
o2 alaglle \ g AT W—
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director Chadrman
This & the Statement of Fnancial Pasition refemed bo o our separate repart of even dabe.

Signed for & on behalf of

Place; Dhaka, Bangladesh MABS & J Partners
Dated: 28 Ociobar 2023 Chartared Accountants
e gl
Jagadish Chandra Blawas FCA
Partner

ICAR Enrallmarnt Mo: 199
OWC: 23102801994527T1978
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Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and other comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 June 2023

| Armaunt in
e | Mot | | ——n 1 ‘:;:-m:z
Salos Rovenus 14,00 36, 800 567 | | 40 528 a5
Lets | Cont of Goods Sald 12.00 38,627 432 40,011,648
Gross Prafit (1.826,866) 517,341
Loss ; Administrative Expanses 13.00 FIA6EES || 2,035,164
Profit before Selling & Distribution Expanses (5,383,821) (1,517.823)
Less ; Seling & Distribution Expenses 14.00 3,361,323 5,702,815
Dperating Net Profit{Loss) befare Tax (B714844) (7,220,738)
Less: Provision For Income Tax {220,803} | | (243.974)
et Profity Loss) (B.535,647) (T A63.912)

Thi annesed nobes Tom an iregrl part of these Financial Satements

-,

24

Chiel Financial Officer Managing Director Chalrman

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprebensieg Income refered 1o in cur sopamate
raport of cven data.

Signed for & on behalf of
Flace; Dhaka, Bangladesh MABS & J Parfners

Dated: 28 Ociobar 2023 Charterad Aocountanis

- ETT-Y
Jagadish Chandra Biswas FCA
Partrner
ICAEB Enrallmant Mo: 153
VG 2310280158A52 71978

Annual Repon 2022-23 “



FU-WANG BEVERAGE INDUSTRY LTD. | Statament of Changes i Equily
Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 30 June 2023
Share Ravaluation Ratained
Particulars Capital Reserve Earnings s
Cipaning Balance as on 01 July 2022 | 10,000,000 | 75011853 (108 678,139) 21 668 485
Prior year adpustmant {362 B5T) (352 BET)
Deprecabon on Revaluation (232 824) 232 924 -
Mt profit'(Loss) for the yoear (8,935 64 7) (6,835,647
Clasing Balance os on 30 June 2023 | 10,000,000 | 74,778,725 |(115.743,625) | (20,5954 500]
For the Year Ended 30 June 2022
Share Raevaluation Ratained
Particulars Capital Reserve Earnings o
Opaning Batance as on 01 July 2021 | 10,000,000 28,072 054 33,072 054
Priar pariod Adustmarnt . = (137 528,177 | (127535177
Depraciation on Revaluation (£38 855 238 896 -
Rovaluation Reserse TE 250 549 75250549
Pt profit'(Loss] for the year {7463 812} {7483 912)
Clozing Balance as on 30 June 2022 10,000,000 | T50M1,653 | (108 6TE,139) 21,655 486)

Tree anmecad nobes My BR integral par of (hess Fingndal Shtemens

M2

Managing Director

o2 aladdl

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 28 October 2023

il

Chairrman
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Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 30 June 2023

w

e 20222023 | MT;;M I
Cash Flaows from Operating Activities:
Collections fram Tumever and Others 52,619,130 4B 579003
Prics paricd Adjustmant (362 658) e
Payrnand for Cost and Exponsas (30,081,170 (18003, Tal)
Paid for Administrative Expansos {2,321, 778) {1.372,441)
Paid for Seling and Distribution Expenses (3,381,323 (5,702,815 |
VAT Paid (5,520,084 6,079, 348) |
income Tax Pakd and Deducted 81 Source {243, 174) {00,000
40,718,923 16,279,236
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquision of Prapery, Plant and Equipment {402,300}
. {402,300)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Received! (Paid) from Fu-Wang Foods Limited (11,452,802) | (15,882 470)
(11,452,802)  (15882,479)
Med lncreasal {[H!-IH'HEE} i Cash and Cazh
Equivalents {A+B+C) {733.569) (5,543)
Cash and Cash Equivalands at tha Beginning of the year oG G268 995 163
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the year 265,757 980, 626
Net Increasel (Decrease) in Cash and Cazh Equivalents {733,863) (6.543)
Het Operating Cash Flew per Share 107,18 162.79

The anrexed rotes odm an inbegral pan of fhwese Financial Statements

Ty

Chiefl Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dafed: 28 Octobar 2023

Annual Repon 2022-23
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1.2

1.3

2.1
2141

212

214

Fu-Wang Beverage Industry Limited
Motes 1o the Financial Statements
For the Year ended 30 June 2023
Reporting entity
The Company

Fu-\vang Beverage Indusiry Limited (hersnafer reberred to as "the Company™) baing & privaia
company Emided by shams incoporated on 13h December 2004 with the Registrar of Joind
Siock Companies vido registration number C-B5230(1814)04,

Address of Company:

The registered office of the Company s Located at 55, Road: 17 Banani /A, Dhaka-1213,
Bangladesh, The factony is situated at kocated at Bokran Monipur, Hotapara, Gazipur.
Mature of business

Principal acthities of tha company ane manulacturing & marketing of different typa of Food &
bewarage hams,

Significant Accounting Policles and Basts of preparation of financial Statements:

Basis of proparation of financial statemants

Stiatemant on compllance

The financial statements have besn prepared in accordance with Intermational Finenclal
Reporting Standards (IFRSa) and Intematicnal Accounting Standards (lASs) sdopted by the
Inst#ute of Chartared Accourtants of Bangladash (ICAB), the Companes Act, 1984 and othar
relenvant laws appicable in Bangladesh,

Dther regulatory compliancas

The Comparny is alss requied o comply with the following major legal provisions in adddion 1o
{his Companies At 1994 and ather appicabls laws and regulations in Bangladash:

= The Incoemd Tax Ordinance, 1984
= Ther IRt Tax Rules, 1684
- Incorm Tax Ack 2023
= Tha WValue Added Tax and Sugplermentary duly Act, 2012
- Tha Value Added Tax and Supplamantary duly Rides, 2018
- The Cusioims Acl, 1060
- The Starmp Act, 1800
- Bangladesh Labour Acl, 2006 (as amended 102013},
- Financial Reporting Act, 2015.
Basis of Praparation
The financlal slatemants have been prepared based on the accrual kasts of accounting following
gaing concerm assumplion and prapared under the hisiorcal cosl convantion.
Accrual basis of accounting

Thes Limitéd prepanas its financsal stalembnts, excapl for cash Tow information, using ihe actnal
basis of acoounting. Sinoe the sccrund basss of accounting 15 used, the company moognizes
ilems as assels, llabiites, equity, income and oxpenses (the slomaents of financial statements)
when they satisfy the definitions and recogniticn criteria for those elements in the 1AS or IFRS
conceptual Framesorc
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2.1.5 Presentation of financial statements

The presantaton of these finandcial slatements & in accordance with the guidalines provided by
1AS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements.

The financial statemants comprisa of:

(a) Staterment of Financial Pesiion as at 30 June 2023,

(b} Statement of Profit or Loss and Othor Comprehensive Income far the year ended 30 Juno 2023
(£ Statarrent of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

(d) Statermant of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2023,

te) Males, comprising summarny of sgnificant accounting podcles and olher explanatony nlormation.

2.14 Functional and presentation currency

247

218

214

Functhznal and presentation currency flams included in thess financial slabe ments ane measunsd
using the currancy of tha primary economic envircnmiant in which tha company operates (the
functioral currency’). These financial stalerments are presened in Bangladesh Taka ["BOT)
which is also the functional curency of the comparny. The amourts in these financial statemants
Fevwsr Boan reunded off 1o the nearast BOT excapl atharsise indicabad,

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of fnancial statements in conformity with Infemational Financial Reporting
Standards and Inbarmational Accounging Standards reguires managemant to make judgmants,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the roportad
amounts of assats, iabilties, income and axpenses and for contingent assets and Fabilities that
require dsclosure, during and af tha date of the financal statemants.

Estirrates and underying assumpbons ame meviewsd on an ongoing basis, Revisiens of
gecounting estimates are recognized in the paricd in which the estimate 5 revised and in any
future poriods afiected as required by &S B: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors.

Materiality, aggregation and offsefting

Each matenal 8em as considered by managemant significant has been displayed separately in
the financial skaternens. Mo amownt has been Sof off unless the Company has legal right to sed
off the armcunts and mbends to seltle on net basis. Income and expanses are prasenisd on a ned
basis onty when parmitted by the relevant accounting slandards, The values of asselis or
llabilithes &8 &hawn in the statement of inancial position ane not of-s8 by way of deducton Trorm
anather liability or asset unkess thore exist a legal right therefone. No such incident exksted durning
the year

Gioing concern assumption

As per 1AS-1 para 25, a company is required to make assessment at the end of each year to
augess s capabdty to continue a8 8 going concern. Managarmant of the Company makes such
assassmant each year, As par managemeni assessmant there is noe majenal uncartainties
retated to events of condiions which rray cast significant doubt upon the Cormpany’s ability to
contineg as a gaing conoam,

21,10 Reparing period

The mporing period of the company covers 12 months from 01 Juby 2022 to 30 Juna 20X

2.1.11 Comparative information

Comparmative nformation has been declosed in respoct of 01 July 2022 to 30 June 20235 in
gocardance with 185 01 Presentaticn of Financial Slatements fof all numens inforrratian in the
financial statemants and akso the namaties and Sescriptve information whese it ks relevant for
understanding of the cument pedods of financial statements. Prior year figure has bean
redarranged wherever considered necessany 1o ensure cormparabiily with the current year.
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2
224

Significant accounting policies

Proparty, plant and equipmernt
Recognition and measurement

An fem shall be recognized as propedy, plant and eguipmend if, and only it i prabable that
fubure econarmic benelits assoctabed with the dem wdll flow lo the antity, and the cost of the Sam
can be moasured reliabdy

Property, Pland and Equipmant are stated af thew cost (Fair value for Building & cther
construction) less accurmulated depresciation in accordance with 1AS 18 “Properdy, Plant and
Equipmant”.

The cost of an item of propety, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, import dutios
and non-refundable toxes, after deducting irede discount and rebates. and any costs directiy
affribifabla fo bringing the assat ta the lecation and condition necessary for & to be capable of
oparating in the ntended manner. The cost alse ncludes the cost of replacing part of the
property, pland and eguipment and bemowing costs for long-term debd availed far the
canstructon implermantatien of the Proparty, Plant and Eguipmant, if the recognition critedia ang
mat

The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of maberial and diret laboer and other costs
difectly abtibutable to bringing the assels to a working condition inclusive of inward freight.
duties and non-refundable axes for thair mendad use.

Subsequent costs

The subsegueni cxpenditure is only capitalized as par of assets whon tha useful Ife or
eoomarmec benalit or bath of that asset i@ increased provided that it is probabde that the fulune
gconamic benefis embodied wathin the pad will flow to the company and s cost can be
measured reliably. The costs of day 1o day sarvicing of property, plant and equipment anre
racognized in the Statement of Profit or loss and Ciber Comprehansive Incoma as ‘Repair and
Mainfenance” whan il is incusied,

Copreciation on Non-current assets

Depraciation is provided 1o amarntize the cost of the assels aller commissioning, over the paricd
of their expacied useful lives. in accordance with the provision of IAS 16 Property, Plant and
Edquipament. Daprecsatian is charnged an soditons made dusing the year far te (Ul yoar in which
those assels are put info roady for use and on which depreciation is charged on Straight ling
bazis, Depreciation is charged on all the fixed assets except land and kand development cost at
the fallewdng rates according o the estmated life disciased in the valuabion report,

Categories of Property, Mlant & Equipment’s Rate of Deprecation
Factory bullding and other construction 25010 5%
‘PLmI: and machinery 5%
| CMffice equipment 0%
Furniture and Fisiures %
(her assets 1095 1o 294

Depreciation methods, useful Fees and residial values are reviewed after each repariing period,
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Az por IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment paragraph 34, “tha frequancy of revalualions
dapands wpon the changes & fair values of the Bems of proparty, plant and aquipment baing
revalued . When the fair value of a revalued assel differs maserially from ils carrying amound, a
Turther revaluation is required. Some Bems of propery, plant and equipmsant sopanenca significant
and walatile changes in Tair value, thus necessilating annwal revaluation. Such freguent revalsations
Bre unnecessany for dems of propery, pland and equipment with only insignificant chenges in fair
wibui Irstead, i may be neckssany 16 mevaliue the Hem only every thise of s years”,
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Impairment
The camying amaunts of property, pland and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet dafe
to dedenmens whethar there is any indcation of impairment loss. IT amy such indication exisis,
repovarable amount Is estimated to delermine the extend of the impaiment less, i amy
Impairmant loss is recorded on judgmaental basis, for which provisian may differ in the future
pareds based on the aciual exparence.

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

An Bem of Propary, Plant apd Equipment = remaved from the statemant of financial pasithon
when it is disposa of or when no fulure economic benefits are capected from its use or disposal
The gain of loss on the dispasal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is included in the
statemant of profit or koss of the pedod in which the de-recogniton occurs,

Trade and Other Recsivables

This is considared geod and collectible and therefore, o ameunt was writtan off as bad debt and
necessany provision is madao for bad debis,

Sdvance, Deposits and Prepaymenis

Advances ane indally measured at cost. ARer initial recognition, advances are carried al cost heas
deductons, adustmaents o charges to other account bads. Deposits are maasured # paymaent
value. Prepayments are initially measured al cost. Afler inilial recognition, prepayments are
carred at cosi less charges to the statemart of profit of oss and others comprehansiee incoma.

Invenionies

Invereras comprise rmy matarial, finished geoads and packing matedsals which ane staded at the
lvwer of cost and mel realizable value on consisterd basis in accordance with 1AS 2, Mot
rializabla valis s based on estimated salling prce less any further costs sxpactad o be insured
far comphetion and disposal

Bafrowing costy

Borrowing costs directly atiributable te the acquission, construstion ar production of an assaet that
neceasanily takes a substantal paried of tme te get ready for Rs inended uss of sale amn
capipizred as par of the cost of the asset. All other bomowing costs ame expensad in the peniod
in which they occur, Borrawing costs consisi of interest and other costs that an enbiy incurs in
canmeetian with the Bamawing of funds as per LAS 23: Barrawing Costs,

Buthorization date for issuing financial statements

The firancial statemants ware authorized by the Beand of Directers on 28 October 2023 for Eaus
aftar complotion of ravies

Revenue from contract with customers

The Company recognizes as revonue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company axpects to be antitied In exchange of sarvices when (or as) it tfransfers control be the
customer. To achieve that core principle, IFRE-15 establishes o five-stop model as follows:

o |denbdty e coniract with a cusiomer;

*  Identidy the perfoimance obligations in the cantract;

+  Dterrmine the transaction price;

= Allocate the ransadlion price to tha perormance cbligations in the contract, and
+  Recognize revanus whan (or as) the antity satisfies a paformance obdgation.

Considering the free steps modal, the Company recegnizes revenue when (ar as) the Company
sabishes a paformancs sbligation by translermng & promised sensce b 8 customar. Service is
considered as transferned when (or as) the cusiomer obtains control of that service, Revenue
fram sale of sandcs is measured at the Tair vale of the considerabon recabed of recavabis ned
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of returns and allowances, irade discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax (VAT). Whena the
amounts recaived or recelvaible from customers exceeded the reveriees recognized for
conrasts, condract fabalities of advance bilings are recagnized in the stxtement of Financial
Position as Unearned Rewvenue, Contract labilties o advance billings are necognized as
revanug whan sarvices are provided fo customarns satisfying the perdormance obligaton,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and with banks on current accounts and
diposit accounts which ame bald and avallable for use by the company withoaut ary restrction.
Thera is ingignificant risk of change in value of the same

Foreign currency transastions

Transactions denominaied in foreign curmencies are translated nfo Bangladesh Taka and
recorded at rates of exchange ruling on the date of transaction in accordance with 1AS 21 “The
Effects of Changes in Foreign Curmency Rades”

22.10Employes benafits

The company maintaing defined contribution plan for its eligible permanent employess. The
eligibiity is determined according o the 1ems and conditons sat forth in the respective tust
deeds and rulas. The plan is funded and recognized'appraved under Income Tax Ordinance
1584,

ja) Defined contribution plan (Provident fund

The Company operates a contributony provident fund for its: permanent empleyess. Provident
fund & administered by a Beoard of Trusiees and is funded by condributians parly from the
employess and panly from the Company al pre-determined rates. These conlributons ane
imvesied separafoly from the Company's assets,

(b Defined Benafit Plan [Gratuity]

A dafined benefi plan is a post-smplaymant benahit plan ather than a definsd comribution plan,
The employes gratulty plan is consigered as delined beneft plan as & meats the recegniticn
criteria. The company's obligation is 1o provide the agreed benefits io currert and farmer

B pkyBes,

2.2.11 Accruals, provisions and contingencies

(&) Becruals

Acerzals are labilities 1o pay Tor serdces ihal have been recehaed of supplied Bul have nat besn
padd, imvolcad or formally agreed with the suppliar, Bcluding amoents due o emplyees.
#ccruals are reporied as part of Trade and other payables.

&) Pravisions

A provision & recagnitsed in tha stafemant of fimancial posiian when the company kas a legal or
constractive obligation as o result of a past event, it & probabde that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the abligation and a refable estimale can be made of the
ameunt of the chligation. Provison i cedinarily measured at tha best estimate of the expenditure
required (o sattle the present abligation at the repering date. Where the company sapects somae
of all of & provision 1o be reimbursed, the reimbursamen 2 recognized as a separaie asset but
only when the rembursemant is vikually cartain, The expense ralating to any provision is
presented in the income staterment net of any reimbumsament. If the effect of the time value of
maoney & malenal, provisions are discounted using & currant pre-tax rate that reflects, whare
approprisie, the rizks spocific fo the Fabdity. Where discounting is used, the increase n the
provisian due to the passage of time B recopnized as a finance cost. Dunng the reporting pericd
the company has made sufficient provisions where applicable

mﬂﬁﬂlﬂﬁil
A contingerd liabilty is a possible abligation that arises fram past events and whose existence wil
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b canfirmed caly by the scturence of non-occwrrence of ane of mone uncertain fulure events
nat whaly within the contral of the company; or a present cibligation that arises from past events
but & not recognized because it is not probable that an cutflow of resowces embodying
acarmes banefts will be required 1o setths the oblgation; o the amount of the obligaton canno
e measured with sufficiont reliability,

A contingend assat Is a possible assat that arlses from past events and whase existence will b
canfirmed only by the sccummance of ran-oceurence of one of mone uncedtain future events nod
wehally withén the control of tha company. Al the reparting date the company does net have amy
contingent assat,

2212 5atement of cash flows

The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with the requirsments of LAS T:
Statement of Cash Flows. The cash ganerating from operating actéetles has beon reported
uging the Direct Method and Indirect Methed as pregcribed by the Secuntios and Exchange
Fules, 1887 and as the banchmark freatment of IAS 7 wheneby major chisses of gross cash
receipts and gross cash paymaents from oparating activiies are dschsed,

2213 Income (ax

Income tax expense comprises only cummant taxes. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or
oss axcapt io the etont that it relates to tems recegnized directly in equity, in which case it is
recognized in equity in accordance with 1AS 12: inocome Tax.

Current fax

Taxaton is provided in accordance with fscal regulations applcable. The company is a
non-isted  company as per the Income Tax Act, 2023, The company qualilies for boing treated
as a “non Listed Company® for which the rate for lax al 3% or minimum Tax rate (805 has
baen appliad for while making pravision lof intome ax,

2.2.14 Events after the Reporting periad
Z.2.15Events after the Reporting periad

4.00

Events after the reparting period that provide additiaral infermatson abeut the company’s posiiion
at the statement of financial position date are reflacted in the financial statemants as par
Infernational Accaunting Standards AS 10: Events after the Reporting Period.

All matarial esants bﬁl:Li‘l"l'lg after the bBalancs sheal date kave been considensd and whede
necessary, adjusied for or disclosad.

Property, Plant and Equipment: Tk. 109,321,848

The break-up is as balowr

Cost ; S
Cpening Balanca 175,385 348 103,736 4599
Agdd: Additicon during the year - A0 300
Add: Adjustrient for Revaluatan g | 75,250,549
Closing Balance 179,389,348 179,389,348
Accumulated Depreciation ) ) o ) .
Cpaning Balancs 67 TES 885 | 65,129 758
Add: Charged during the year 2T A6 || 2 B85, 826
Clasing Balance 70,067 502 67,795, 686
Written Down Valug 109,321 846 111,533 TE2

Details of Property, Planrd and Equipment aleng with depreciation charged thereon as on 30
June 30@3 has boan shown in Anneuna-"4°%,
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s | desh Amaount in Taka
| ; E 1 30 Jun 2023 || 30 Jun 2022
4.00 Ineentories: Th 5,792,326
Thea break-up is a5 balee: ) o
Srock of Raw Matarials 1,337 212 1,565,067
Stack of Packing Materials 2015789 5550 548
Sock of Feished Goods 2,438 265 & 453 020
Total 5,792,328 9,602,733
6.00 Acoounts Recemwvable: Tk 11 452 490
The break-up is as balow:
Opening Balanca (A5 reparted) 11,462 458 137419026
Less: Prior Poricd Adustmant - 125,585 TE4
Adusted Cpaning Balance 11,462 484 13,433,242
Add:; Sates during tha yoar 42,320,651 A6 504 335
53,783,139 &0,041 581
Less Realized Dusing the year 51,741,522 4 578 083
L&sa: Frovisson for Bad debis BT 608 -
Total 1,164 005 11,462 488
6.00 Advance, Deposits & Prepayments: Tk 42 412 547
Ther break-up is as bolow: '
Margn en Bank Guarandos (Teas Gas, TED Co Lid) 7. TE3 340 7,783 340
Courrent Account V&T & S50 (Mabe-5.01) = L
Advance Income Tax (Mete: 5.0 34 549 207 34 549 207
Total 42,412 547 43412 547
B.01 Currént Acsaunt VAT B 3D TE.D.OD
Tha break-up is as below
Opaning Balance . 2,796,004
Less: Prior paried Adgustmant - £, 798,034
Total - -
.02 Advance lnoome Tax: Tk 34 849 207
Tha break-up is &5 balow:
Cpaning Batanca 4, G40 207 34 448 207
Add- Addition ding the year - 200,000 |
34,849, 207 34 645 10T
Less ;| Adjustment mado during this year - -
Total  34,849.207 34,649,207
m Annual Repen 2022-23
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Amount in Taka
|'*'"‘| e 30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2022
T.00 Cash and Cash Equivabents: Tk, 268, TET
Tha broak-up i5 as balow:
Cash in Hand :
Head Crifics 10,000 140, D0y
Factary 30,000 30,000
40,000 40,000
Cash ot Bank 2 :
Pubah Bank Lid, CD-2240 (704} 05 455 B29.139
Dhaka Bani Lid, CD-28161 {7.02) 119,302 120,487
215,757 549,626
Tatal 755,767 989,626
701 Pubali Bank Lid. CD-2240: TE. 98 455
Opening Balance-C0 2240 As reported BE29.1%5 745,033
Loss: Pror pasiod Adjusimant - 741,743
Adjusted Opening Balance #29,138 3,280
Mot Transacton depesit duning the perod (732 634 B25 BdS
Closing Balance 96,455 829,139
T.02 Dhaka Bank Lid. CD-28961: TH. 119,202
Cpening Balanca-C0 2240 As reparted 120 487 2,638
Add: Prior period Adjuesiment g 384
Adjusted Opening Balance 120,487 3,084
Med Transecton depesil during the peried {1,185 117 467
Claging Balance 119,302 120,487
800 Share capital TE. 10,000,000
#.01 Authorised capital TK. 200,000,000
2,000,000 ardinary shares of TK, 100 each, 200,000,000 200 000,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
802 Issued, Subscribe and paid up Capital TH. 10,000,000
It represont the paid up capital of the company consisting of 100,000 crdinary shares of Tk, 100
each mswed for cash and fully subscribe and paid up
Fu-Wang Foods Limited (96%) 9,800,000 9,900,000
M A KM Atzal LIL Munir (1%) 100,000 100,000
Mr. Mirza Rashad Mewasz (1%:) 00000 -
Tatal 10,009,000 10,000,000
900 Retained Earmnings: Tk, -118,743,828
The braak-up is a5 bakow:
Crpening from tha Last year {108 578, 130 26,072,054
Lass: Prior Perod Adjuestment 352 86T 127525177
Add: Adiustmant for Revaluation Depreciation v -
{106,807 B82) (99,214,22T)
Add: Nat Prafit for 2022-2023 (89356847 {7.483.912)
EBalance as al 30 June {115,743 529) (106,678,158}
Annual Regan 2022-23 m
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i Amountin Taka
|"°‘"’ S el 30Jun2023 || 30.Jun 202
1000 Current Liabilies and Provision: Tk, 1268 911,285
Thex Break-up 5 a8 halow:
Liabiity for Secusity Deposit 1,038,500 1,055,500 |
Bccned Exparses 1,305 505 B, TG |
AU Fee Payakie T 000 58,000 |
Sundry Credilors (Hoddings Company) 180, ik S8 164 Bd1 354 |
Sumdry Crediars (Ofhars) 5,014 468 2,624 393 |
Provision for inoome: Tax  (MWodes 10001} | o 2Aa0aas CZBAEDGET |
Telsd 188,811,285 197,727 842
1001 Provision Tor Income Tax; Tk, 28,103,256
Thee break-up is a5 Dehow!
ipening from e Last year 2RAMEET 28,007 453 |
A Adicition duning the year 220,803 243 174
28 151 Ak 208,330 627
Less: Paymant during the year #4374 20,000
Balance as at 30 Junes iB,il]-ﬂ,._iH 281 E:ﬂ.lz?
11.00 Sales Revenges: Th, 36800, 567
Thie break-up is a5 below! e i
Sales 42 330651 46,608,339 |
Legs | VAT Paid 5,530 084 6,075 340 |
Mot Sales 38 200 S&T 40,523 D90
12,00 Cost of Goods Sold; Tk, 33,627 432
Th Break-up s a8 baiow: ; s
Raw Maledal Conswemed (Mole: 12.01) 18,252 250 15, 445 SEF
Facking Materials Consumed (Mabe: 12,02} 8,305 695 B.03072 |
Dirsct Creerbread (Mol 12.05) 133,00 T 32 £, 5T 536 |
Total Cost of Production 36,508 677 33,456 G50
Add © Opening Stock of Fnished Goods 4 S58 020 11,023,000
41,066 65T 44 479 665
Less | Closing Steck of Finishad Gopds 24260 4468020
Cost of Goeods Sold XEGIT 402 40,011 840
12,01 Raw Material Consumed; Tk, 15,252 250
The break-up is a5 below: e e
Local Procursd 15,024 455 3, B 2t
Add; Opening Stock of Row Material 1,565067 13,028 500 |
16,589 522 17,015,028
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Matarials 1,337 272 1,566,067
Total 15,252,250 15,443,962
1202 Packing Materials Consumed: Tk 8,305,685
The break-up i5 as balow, )
Packing Malenal Purchase Localk 8,751,838 B, 260,918 {
Add ; Opaning Stock of Peeking Matatial 3, i als 3337 800 |
10,3231 484 11,608,718
Less : Closing Stock of Packing Maarial 2018 7ah 3,500 A
Tatal B, 305 695 8,039,072
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Nete | P seul Amount in Taka
e : ol 30 Jun 2023 30 Jun 2022
1203 Direct Overhead; Th 13,040,732
The break-up is as below; e AT T
Dwrect Wages & Salery LA BED | 3,338 062
Factory Mainterance (Spare Parts) 476,838 454 174
Fastival Banus 350 485 B4 7,501
Companias contribatan o PF 154 414 -
Powar & Fusl 5008, 785 3,010,118
Fooding Allowanca - 254,747
Ol & Lubricants . 138.6%3
Carriage Imwand B, 166 4104
Depreciation [ tea5ve0 || 000 18919397
Tevtal 13040, 732 8067 638

e WITL I LM A W e BT S,

13.00 Adminiztrative Expenses: Th. 3,525,855
Thia break-up & as balow: R

D esiors Remunemabion H 2040, D
Salary & Alowancs B36,183 -
Printing & Stalicnary 30,507 5,200
Takaphong Expensas 43 353 -
Goenerabor Rent 00 D .
Oiffecs Mairlemhnes a7 BES 187,500
Fastival Bomes B0 25 19,688
Traveling & Comnveyance 10,721 121,620
Licenon Registration & Renswal 1,062 452 773
Bank charges 5,450 8,601
VAT Expansas 2T EL -
Fusl for Genarabor . 216,800
AWM Exparses 5,450 -
Internet Exponses 27 654 -
Boeard Meating Faas 06,000 -
Al Fen 27103 B0, 000
B Babis {Frovision) 877 504 -
Daprociation 636,137 | 46,432
Total 3526655 2,035,164
14,00 Selling & Distribution Expenses; Tk, 3,361,333

The break-up is s below:

Satary & Alcwances (Haad Offica) 1066000 3000317

Business Promotion & Development Exp, 216,727 320,500

Fasthval Bonus 112,41 -

Faodng Allvaance 17527

Dramag on saks 54 546

Traveling & Comnayance 243042 -

Carriage Cubsard OES 4806 1,808 189

Commisson cn gakes 8251 -

Bonus an Sabs 166 204 56834015

Tokal 3,361,323 57025

Annual Repon 2022-23 n
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; FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED

Hewse ¥ 55, Road # 17, Banani CMA, Dhaka-1213

TE
PROXY FORM
| e
of
baing tha memboar of FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED hereby  appaint
Mrhirs
of

unqhupmﬁtnmuﬂ:rdvmlgmmﬂuﬂ:n b-ul'l.:[.ﬂihn ETmJ.i.nnualG-un;ra Mu-n'lirlg-;:l'lh-u i:-nmpurly
1o b hald on 19 Decembar 2023 a1 threagh Digital Plathorm at 11:00 a.m. (BST) and any sdjsummant
there al.

Az withess my hand this dary of 2003
Rewenue Stamp
T 10000
(Signatune of Proay) [Signature of Shadeholders)
Regaler Foli: Register Falo
BO I B30
Mot

Aceording b bhe Aricles of Associstion of 1he company prowy can be ghan only Bo Lhe pesson who s 8 member
i Sharelaide ] of the Company. The ploey leem should reach the cormpanny of erad to shaneJfvearploodid som
o Lrler than 48 Rours before the time fixed to the meeting frme Tosd fof ihe mesting

FU-WANG FOODS LIMITED

House # 55, Road # 17, Banani GiA, Dhaka-1213
ATTENDANCE SLIP

| heraby reeard my abendance sl the 270 Annual Genarml Beating of the Company breg hald on
198h December 2023 al through Dagital Platfarm at 11:00 a m. (BST)

Hame of ShareholdelPraxy
Sharehokders Falia Ha B0 10 : Prcucy Fod MaBO: D ; Sigrature
Mo, of Ehares Ciate

MLB. Provided that, as the AGM will bBe held by using digital platform, we encourage honourable
sharetuddens to lag on to the system prior to the meeting and allow ample time to establish
cannectivity. In this case the attendance slip is nol necesany,
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House: 55, Road: 17, Bananl C/A, Dhaka-1213, Bangladesah,
Tel: +880 222287359, 222287360 Fax: +8802 58815476
Factory: Bokran, Monipur, Hotapara, Gazipur.
www.fuwangfoodsitd.com




